
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Date: 05/07/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304867 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic Support 
Officer (Cabinet)  e-mail nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.

uk 
 
 

CABINET 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

TUESDAY 13 JULY 2010 
2.00 PM 
WARSPITE ROOM, COUNCIL HOUSE 

 
Members – 
Councillor Mrs Pengelly, Chair 
Councillor Fry, Vice Chair 
Councillors Bowyer, Brookshaw, Jordan, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Monahan, 
Mrs Watkins and Wigens 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business 
overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
CABINET 

 
 

PART I (PUBLIC MEETING) 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Cabinet Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Cabinet Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of 

items on this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 10) 
  
 To sign and confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 8 June 

2010. 
  
4. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from the public in accordance with the Constitution. 

 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic 
Support Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, 
Plymouth, PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any 
questions must be received at least 5 clear working days before the date of the 
meeting. 

  
5. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  

CABINET MEMBER: THE DEPUTY LEADER 
  
6. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK: ADOPTION OF 

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS AND AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT, 
FIRST REVIEW   

(Pages 11 - 80) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  
  



 

7. REVIEW OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME   (Pages 81 - 128) 
  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  

CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR MONAHAN 
  
8. MODERNISATION OF SHORT BREAK SERVICES FOR 

PEOPLE WITH A LEARNING DISABILITY   
(Pages 129 - 136) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Community Services 
  
9. RESIDENTIAL CARE: UPDATE ON MODERNISATION OF 

OLDER PEOPLES' SERVICES 2005 - 2015   
(Pages 137 - 146) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Community Services 
  
10. FAIRER CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY, CHARGING WITHIN 

A PERSONALISED SYSTEM   
(Pages 147 - 158) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Community Services 
  
11. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
 
That under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.  
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 

CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR BOWYER 
  
12. CONTRACT AWARD -  SUPPLY OF TEMPORARY 

AGENCY STAFF (E3)   
(Pages 159 - 170) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet Tuesday 8 June 2010 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday 8 June 2010 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Mrs Pengelly, in the Chair. 
Councillor Wigens, Vice Chair for the meeting. 
Councillors Bowyer, Brookshaw, Jordan, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Monahan and 
Mrs Watkins. 
 
Also in attendance: Councillors James (Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board) and Viney (former Chair of the Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel). 
 
Adam Broome (Director for Corporate Support), Carole Burgoyne (Director for 
Community Services), James Coulton (Assistant Director for Culture, Sport and Leisure), 
David Draffan (Assistant Director for Economic Development), Ian Gallin (Assistant Chief 
Executive), Mark Grimley (Assistant Director for Human Resources and Organisational 
Development), Tim Howes (Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance), 
Bronwen Lacey (Director of Services for Children and Young People), Mairead MacNeil 
(Assistant Director for Children’s Social Care), David Northey (Head of Finance), 
Anthony Payne (Director for Development and Regeneration), Gill Peele (Lead Officer 
for the Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel), Benji Shoker (Youth 
Offending Service Manager) and (Sandra Wilson (Corporate Finance and Accountancy 
Manager). 
 
Apologies for absence: Councillor Fry (Vice Chair) and Barry Keel (Chief Executive).    
 
The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 3.25 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the Cabinet will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, 
so they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm 
whether these minutes have been amended. 
 

1. VICE CHAIR OF THE MEETING   
 
In the absence of the Vice Chair, Agreed that Councillor Wigens is appointed Vice 
Chair for this meeting. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest in accordance with the Code of Conduct, from 
councillors in relation to items under consideration at this meeting. 
 

3. NEW CABINET MEMBERS   
 
The Chair welcomed Councillors Sam Leaves and Mrs Watkins to this, their first 
meeting of Cabinet. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



4. MINUTES   
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 13 April 2010 were signed as a correct record. 
 

5. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   
 
There were no questions from the public for this meeting. 
 
CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 

6. Agency Staff Procurement - extension of contract   
 
The Chair reported that she had one item of urgent business on a contract extension 
for agency staff procurement which was a confidential item on the grounds that it 
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 
1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
See minute 18 below.  
  

7. Dignity in Care Award   
 
The Chair reported that Plymouth had won the national Dignity in Care award which 
recognised staff in caring professions who go the extra mile to respect people’s 
dignity in care home settings.  Staff from the City Council’s adult social care services 
and NHS Plymouth collected the award which was in recognition of its cutting edge 
work to ensure the highest possible standards in the city’s 106 care homes. The 
judges praised the Plymouth team for their vision and imagination to help the care 
hone sector in Plymouth really understand the meaning of dignity to improve the 
quality of experience for residents.’   
 
The Chair indicated that she was thrilled with the success and congratulated all staff 
involved.   
 
Agreed that  - 
 

(1) the staff are congratulated on their success;     
  

(2) the relevant team leaders are invited to the next meeting of the 
City Council, with the award.    

   
(In accordance with Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 

Chair brought forward the above items for urgent consideration because of the need 
for a Cabinet decision and to advise Cabinet Members of the award.) 

 
8. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REVIEW OF SKATEBOARDING BY-LAW   

 
The Director for Development and Regeneration, submitted a written report on the 
recommendations of a task and finish group established by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Board (from the Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel) to review the skateboarding by-law. 

Page 2



Councillor Coker (Chair of the Task and Finish Group) had indicated that he was 
unable to attend the meeting and Councillor James (Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Board) presented the recommendations to Cabinet.         
 
Councillor Wigens (Cabinet Member for Transport) paid tribute to the councillors on 
the task and finish group, and in particular to Councillor Coker, for the thorough piece 
of work undertaken by the group, involving young people and the youth parliament.     
   
Agreed that –  
  

(1) the recommendations from the Growth and Prosperity 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel and the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board are endorsed as follows - 
 
(a) the retention of the current by law; 

 
(b)  in the short term - 

 
� that the legal department review the words on the external 

signage in the area, to ensure that it appropriately informs 
people of the dangers of prosecution should they cause a 
nuisance, harm or damage in accordance with the current 
by law; 
 

� that a suitable alternative site is sought for urban 
skateboarding; 
 

(c)  in the longer term - 
 

� that future design proposals for areas of the city centre 
consider communal use of space and to ensure that final 
designs take into account either the encouragement or 
deterrent of skateboarding activity (either through 
development proposals or as part of highway public realm 
works); 
 

� a further review takes place once the new Central Park 
skateboarding park and the indoor facility at Cattedown 
have had time to mature, and when the future 
enforcement legislation is known; this review to be 
undertaken by the lead member for this neighbourhood 
under the Council’s localities working arrangements; 
 

(2) thanks are extended to Councillor James for presenting the 
report and also to Councillor Coker for chairing the task and 
finish group.        

 
 
 
 

Page 3



9. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REVIEW OF WORKLESSNESS   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a written report on the 
recommendations from the Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel on 
worklessness.   
  
Councillor Viney (former Chair of the Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel) presented the recommendations to Cabinet.      
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Management Board had approved the following 
recommendations - 
 

(i) that the Department for Development and Regeneration take 
on the ownership and leadership of the worklessness agenda 
on behalf of the Council and that links across Plymouth City 
Council are accordingly established to (a) ensure the council’s 
role is clearly understood and (b) that, from an economic 
development perspective, skills development aligns with the 
economic drivers of the city and key sectors; 
  

(ii) that Plymouth City Council take on a strategic leadership role; 
  

(iii) 
  

that human resources work with the Assistant Director for 
Development and Regeneration (Economic Development) and 
his team to develop a strategy for Plymouth City Council 
recruitment under the worklessness agenda and that the 
Corporate Management Team be requested to endorse this; 
  

(iv) 
  

that Plymouth City Council review its recruitment policies to 
become an exemplar employing body, by providing greater 
employment/work opportunities for disengaged groups e.g. 
young people, care leavers, young offenders and the longer 
term unemployed. 

  
Anthony Payne, Director for Development and Regeneration, reported that interviews 
would be held shortly for the new post of worklessness co-ordinator.   
 
Agreed that - 
  

(1) the recommendations of the report are welcomed as 
worklessness and economic inclusion are key strands identified 
within the Local Economic Strategy and will form a key part of 
Economic Development’s work programme over the next 12 
months; 
  

(2) the Economic Development Service will seek to co-ordinate 
worklessness issues for the City Council by ensuring consistent 
standards of service delivery, the development of a clear 
strategy, sharing of best practice and maximising resources; 
  

Page 4



(3) 
  

an agreed strategy and implementation plan is developed for 
worklessness and shared with partners through the Wealthy 
Theme Group; 
 

(4) 
  

Councillor Viney and the members of the overview and scrutiny 
panel are thanked for their work on this issue.   

 
10. CABINET APPOINTMENTS   

 
The Director for Corporate Support submitted a schedule of appointments to be 
made by Cabinet to Cabinet committees and other bodies.  
 
Cabinet Members were advised that the Schools Catering Group had ceased.  
   
Agreed that  – 
  

(1) the Cabinet Member for Adult Health and Social Care is 
substituted for the Cabinet Member for Community Services 
(Safer and Stronger Communities and Leisure, Culture and 
Sport) on the Building Schools for the Future Cabinet  
Committee because Councillor Brookshaw’s daughter is a 
teacher and has a prejudicial interest in the matters under 
consideration;  
 

(2)  the following appointments are approved - 
     

 Building Schools for the 
Future Cabinet Committee 
 

Councillor Mrs Watkins 
Councillor Bowyer 
Councillor Monahan  
Councillor Stark (observer) 
Councillor Wildy (observer) 
 
(any Cabinet Member can act as a 
substitute member). 
 

 South West Devon Joint 
Waste Partnership 
 

Councillor Mike Leaves 
Councillor Bowyer 
Councillor Vincent (observer) 
Substitute Member 
Councillor Wright (observer) 
 
(any Cabinet Member can act as a 
substitute member). 
 

 Care and Repair 
Management Committee 
 

Cabinet Member for Adult 
Services: Councillor Monahan 
 

 Local Strategic 
Partnership: Healthy 
Theme Group 

one Cabinet Member: Councillor 
Monahan 
 

Page 5



 Local Strategic 
Partnership: Wealthy 
Theme Group 
 

one Cabinet Member: Councillor 
Fry 
 

 Local Strategic 
Partnership: Safe Theme 
Group 
 

one Cabinet Member: Councillor 
Brookshaw 
 

 Local Strategic 
Partnership: Wise Theme 
Group 
 

one Cabinet Member: Councillor 
Mrs Watkins 
 

 Plymouth Urban 
Fringes Development Plan 
Document Joint Member 
Panel 
 

two councillors – posts of Leader 
and Deputy Leader: 
Councillor Mrs Pengelly and Fry 
 

 Tamar Science Park Ltd – 
Board of Directors 
 

one Cabinet Member + one officer 
Cllr Fry with authority to vote on 
behalf of the Council at the AGM 
David Draffan 
 

   
(3) the cessation of the Schools Catering Group is noted.  

 
11. JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT   

 
The Corporate Management Team submitted a written report.  
  
Agreed that – 
  

(1) the provisional outturn position for the year is noted;  
  

(2) the Section 151 Officer recommended adjustments to 
reserves and provisions are approved as follows-  
  
� an increase in the insurance provision of £0.559m, 

£0.312m to be met from the insurance reserve and a top 
up of £0.247m from revenue; 
 

� an increase in the sundry bad debt provision of £0.352m; 
 

� removal of the section 117 provision of (£0.347m); 
 

� a transfer to the commuted maintenance reserve of 
£0.150m; 
 

(3) 
  

the £0.197m remaining in the Carefirst budget is carried 
forward to 2010/11 to support the project in 2010/11; 
 

Page 6



(4) 
  

the departmental carry forwards of £0.078m, as previously 
approved by Cabinet, are formally ratified now the final 
position for the year is known; 
 

(5) the carry forward of the Seaside Town Grant of £0.200m, to 
be used for local initiatives is approved, as outlined in the 
report; 
 

(6) no departmental budget overspends are carried forward in 
2009/10; 
 

(7) the adjusted surplus for the year of £0.638m is noted and a 
transfer to the waste balancing fund of £0.400m and pensions 
fund of £0.238m is approved. 
 

(8) the draft capital outturn for the year of £92.221m is carried 
forward, after allowing for the transfer of expenditure totalling 
£1.221m to revenue; 
 

(9) the financing requirement of £92.221m is noted and approval 
is given to the borrowing requirement of £32.497m 2009/10; 
 

(10) the provisional outturn on the housing revenue account for the 
year is noted; 
 

(11) the position on the treasury management activities for the year 
is noted and that a full report on the Council’s performance 
against its borrowing and investment strategies, including the 
statutory performance indicators will be presented to Audit 
Committee on 28 June 2010; 
 

(12) the position regarding the Icelandic banks is noted; 
 

(13) the process to claim performance reward grant is noted and 
the proposed allocation of the grant is agreed on behalf of 
Plymouth City Council as the accountable body; 
 

(14) corporate reporting of performance and finance moves to a 
quarterly basis for financial year 2010/11, bringing the 
reporting process in line with reporting of the Local Strategic 
Partnership. 

 
12. EASTERN CORRIDOR HIGH QUALITY PUBLIC TRANSPORT SCHEME: DEEP 

LANE PROPOSALS   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a written report.  
 
Councillor Wigens (Cabinet Member for Transport) stressed that all the proposals 
were subject to government funding.    
  

Page 7



Agreed that – 
  

(1) the progress on the development of options for Deep Lane 
junction is noted; 
  

(2) Option B (D) is approved as the preferred option to be further 
developed and included within the Eastern Corridor major 
scheme bid; 
  

(3) 
  

Option C is approved as the lower cost alternative option to be 
further developed and included within the Eastern Corridor 
major scheme bid; 
 

(4) Juli Wileman (Major Scheme Project Manager) is thanked for 
handling all the comments and suggestions from the 
community since the start of the works at Gdynia Way.       

 
(The order of the agenda was changed and this item was brought forward) 

 
13. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2010 - 2014   

 
The Director for Corporate Support submitted a written report.  
 
Cabinet Members were advised that councillors would be kept informed of changes 
through the quarterly finance and performance report.   
   
Agreed that -  
  

(1) the Medium Term Financial Strategy is approved for 
consultation with the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board and their comments, together with any implications from 
the budget announcement to be made on 22 June, will be 
brought back to Cabinet on 13 July for a recommendation to 
Council on 2 August;    
    

(2) the details contained in figure 4 (revenue forecast – resources 
versus spending plans, based on a 5% reduction in formula 
grant and a Council tax freeze) are communicated to all staff.  

 
14. PLYMOUTH SPORTS FACILITY STRATEGY   

 
The Director for Community Services submitted a written report.  
 
The Chair referred to the recent launch, by Prince William, of a campaign to 
safeguard 2,012 public playing fields as part of the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee 
celebrations.  The project aims to have the fields protected by law in perpetuity by 
2012. The Prince, who becomes Patron of the Queen Elizabeth II Fields Challenge, 
hopes to find another 1,500 or more fields to be protected and named Queen 
Elizabeth II Fields, and Queen Elizabeth Fields in Scotland.  
 

Page 8



Agreed that – 
 

(1) the Plymouth Sports Facility Strategy is adopted as the future 
framework for the development of sport and fitness 
infrastructure across the city; 
  

(2) the Director for Community Services identifies one of the City’s 
playing fields for consideration under the Queen Elizabeth II 
Fields Challenge.   

 
15. OFSTED INSPECTION OF SAFEGUARDING AND LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 

SERVICES   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report.  
 
Agreed that – 
  

(1) the report of OFSTED is noted and Cabinet welcomes the 
considerable improvements in this service;   
  

(2) Councillor Mrs Bowyer, Chair of the Corporate Parenting 
Group,  is thanked for her work with children and young people 
in care, including the events she has organized with the 
children and young people, which had resulted in an 
improvement in the results achieved by them in their education;          
   

(3) 
  

thanks are conveyed to all staff and the Council’s partners for 
their hard work which had been recognised in this report.       

 
16. YOUTH JUSTICE PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT FRAMEWORK 2010 - 2011   

 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report.  
  
Agreed that the Youth Justice Performance Improvement Framework Part 2, 
Capacity and Capability 2010/11, is endorsed for consultation. 
  

17. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
Agreed that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public are excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 

18. Agency Staff Procurement - contract extension (E3)   
 
The Director for Corporate Support submitted a written report.  
 

Page 9



The report indicated that in view of the value of the contract extension, the decision 
was a key decision and the agreement of the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board has been sought to the special urgency provision. 
 
This decision was also required urgently because the tendering process had not 
been concluded and the interim arrangement currently in place required an extension 
pending the report to Cabinet in July 2010.  In accordance with the constitution, the 
agreement of the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board had been 
sought as any delay likely to be caused by a call in, would seriously prejudice the 
Council’s or the public interest because it would result in the Council being unable to 
procure temporary staff at negotiated rates and would potentially increase 
employment related risks. 
  
Agreed that – 
  

(1) the existing contract for agency staff is extended until the 31 
October 2010; 
  

(2) following the conclusion of the tendering process, a paper will 
be presented to Cabinet in July 2010 setting out 
recommendations for the award of the new contract which it is 
anticipated will commence on 1 October 2010; 
  

(3) 
  

the timetable for tender award and contract start is noted as set 
out in the report. 

 
Note: This item has been designated as urgent in accordance with the provisions of 

the Constitution and is not subject to the call in procedure. 
 

(In accordance with Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
Chair brought forward the above item for urgent consideration because of the need 

for a Cabinet decision). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



�

���������	�
�����
� �
�������� ��������	���
�������������������
����

������������������������������������

����������

������� ����������

��������������!�	����

����������� � � � "������

������ � � � #$�%�� �&'#'�

��������
������� "������������ ��

�
��
������� � � ��������������	���
��������!�����������

�������� %���(���)���*�����������	���
����
���������

��������� � � � +�����'#,-&�$'.$-$�
� � �/������0���(��1����2
� ���(1��	1���

����� � � � � %�)3��������

������ � � � � 4�
��

�
 !�����"�������#�� �
�
��

������� �������������������5����6�����
������(��������
��	���
��������������5���6��������	������
��� �
�������������	���
����
�������������*����(����(��"��������� ���������������������1��+(��
�����������������������������������������������
������������ �"�$$�
5"������ �)������3��������������������6���������� �"�#-�5�	������
�����������	�����61�
�
+(�������������
���� �(��"� �"����������#����������&''7*������������
!�	�������(�����������

��	���� �"���������#-����������&''8�����
�����������
��
����1��+(������������������(��������(����(���
�����������
������*��(��(�����
������������%����� ������������ �&'#'1�
+(����������(�������������������������������������(��
��
����������������	��*�(���������������
���� ������������������������*�
����������
�������(���9
�����������������(�������������(��
��������
�

��������
������1��+(����������������������
�

•� 4�������������������������������:�� ���(���	���
����+�����;�
��������������������������������������������*�������
�����������
�����������(��������������������<��
����&'#'�5(��"������ �
4��������������	 �!����������&'#'61�

•� "���������������(�����������(��+�����*���������������������
��������� ���(�(��
���� �
��	����������"��������'-3&''-�����(��
��
���������"��������������������=�	������;��>�������� �
�������������������������������*�?���(�&'#'1�

Agenda Item 6Page 11



�

•� "���������������(����������(��:���������������;�������������
����������1�

•� "���������������(������������������������������
� �����(������
������������(����(��������������������1�

•� "�����������������������������9��
�������(���� ���(�
��	���
����+����������(��	����
��	������������ ���(�(��������
��������������(������"������ �4��������������	 1�

•� �����������(���

����(���������(��������������(�����������
����������?���
�������
����1�

•� "���������������(��
����������������������������������(��
��������
(����
�������������������	���
�������(�����������	�������1�

•� ������������(��?�����!���	�� ���(��������������������������
������������1�

•� !�����(�������(������������@	�������)�����������1�
�
+(�����
���������(��"�����;���

��	������������������������������
�����������������������������!�	���*���(���	�������������������������
"���������������������
���1�
���������
���$�������%���&'(')&'(*�� � �
�
+(������������ ���

����(������	�� ����"��
�����4�
��	����������� �
5"4�6�#&*��(��(����������(������	�� ����������������(1��4�������
������(��
��������	���
�������������*��(��(�������� ����	������(������(�������*�
���������(��
����������(�������������������������������(���� ������1�����
���(*����������

�����(���"��
�����4�
��	�������������������
����������

��	�������������������������������(�������5"4�-6A���
��	���������������
���������

���������5"4�<6A���	���
����(��(�B���� �
�����������������5"4�86A�
������
��	������������������(���� �5"4�##61�
�
���������
��$%�������+�����
�,�����������������%��%�����,���+��������$%�������+������
���%�,��-��������.������.������,�%��,�
�
+(����
������������(��������������������������������&''7��(���(��
"�������

��	������������������

����(���
�������������������
5�����B���� ����
���� ������"����������#����������&''76*��������
���������&''8��(���(�������!�	�������(�����������

��	�������
�����������
��
����1���
�
4����(����������(��������
��	��������������������(���������������
��������
��������������������(����
���������	���
�������(���� ��������������
����������1���������(��
����� ����(�����������������(������(����(�(��
�� ���(���	���
����+�����*��(��(������������������������������������

����������������(���������	����
���������	���
��������������������
�����1�
�

Page 12



�

4�����
�������(��"������ �4��������������	 �5"4�6�!����������&'#'�
5�(��(�������������������<��
����&'#'6�����(������������������� ����(��
����������������������� *�(����������������(����������
��
��������(���
��
����(��(�������(����	����������������(�������������
��1�
�

#1� +(������������������(���������������������������������������
������������*��(��(������
���������
�������(��������� ���������

��������������������������������!���������#&&����(��"4��
!���������1��

�
&1� "(��������(����	���
��������������(�������9��
������(��������

���������������1�
�
$1� +(��
��
���������	������(������������B��������������	������ �

�

����������������	���
�����(�����������������������(��?�����
!���	�� ���(����(�������

��	�������������(������������!�	����
����������������&''81�

�
+(��������(����������(�	�������
������(����	�������������������������������
��(��������������������������������������(���(���� 1��C(���������
���������������������������� �(���
����������������(����
��1������
��	���
����������������(�(������(����(���� *��������������������
����(�����������������
��*��
���3����������������������������������
�

��
����1������	��*������������������� ���������������������������������
�����������������������(������(����(���������������������(���� *����(����

����� ���(����*����������������������������
���*��(����(����������������������
����������1�����(�����������������������
�����������������(���������1��+(��
�(������
��
�����������������
���������(�(��"4��!����������������(��
����
���
��������9��������
�����������������������������1�
�
+(����������(����������������(����	������������������������������*�

��������� ���	���(��
��
������9��
�������������������(�������5�(��(�
������� �
� ����� �����
��������6�����(����	�����(���(�����
��
����1��
����	��*�(��"4��!���������������9��
������������(������������"4�*�����
��	���(������	�� ���������������(������������������
����� �����(��"������*�(���

����������9��
�����������������������

��
����1�
�
+(��(�����(������� �
������ ����������������������(��������	������������
������������(��
���������
����&'##�5�1�1�(��
�����������(��(�(���������
?�����!���	�� ���(�����

����61������	��*�����������������������������
���(��(� �������� �(��(����������������������1��@9
�����������	������ �
�

������������������������������(��������������������������������(��
�

��	���?�����!���	�� ���(���1��+(������	������(����������
��B��������������������������	������ ��

������������������������ ��������(��
�����������

���������������������������������������	�� ���
�����
���������������������(��(��"��������������� �������������

������
�������������	�� 1��
�
4�����������������������(��(�����������
������� ���
��������*������������
��

�������(����������1��4���������������
������(����	������������(����������

Page 13



�

�	������������ ����������������������
������������������� �	������
��	���
����������������������������������������(�������������*�����
(����(�����������������������������������(���	���
������������(��
����������������1��+(��������������������(���������������������
��0����
����(���������������������������
��0�����	���
���1��+(��"�
����
����	�� �)����������
�� ����� ���������(����	������������������
���*����������
(��������������������(������������	���� ���������������������(�(��
��B�������������������������������1�
�
���
��������$%�������+���/-/��������(0���������#�����#.����%�����,�
����#.���+1�
���-�����.� 2��%����+���$�����++�++����.����/�
�
+(������������ ���

����(��
������������������ ����� �(����(�(��

��	���������
��������������������(����������������������
( ������
��	���
���1���
�
+(�����������(��
�����
������(������"��������� *��(��(��������0�����
@B���� �4�
������������1���
�
+(�������������������������(�(�����������
�
•� 4�
�����������	�����*���(�
���������������������	���
���������

�����������������������������������������1��+(�������������������������
(����(�(��"������;�����
���?�����!���	�� ���(�����

��	���� �
"���������#-����������&''8�������������������(�����
��1�

�
•� 4�
��������	���
����	������ *���	���(���9��������	���
���

����������������(1��+(�������������������������(����(�(��?�����
!���	�� ���(���1�

�
•� 4�
�������������������
��	�����*���	���(���������������������

�������������� ���������������������������������
������������������
�����1��+(�������������������������� ���
�������������(���

��	���
��������������
���������������
�������������������������������(����
���
��(��"� �"����������#����������&''71������������ *�(��"�
��������	�� �
����������)����������������������
�������� ��������������(��������������
�����
������(������������	���� 1�

�
+(�������������������������������(��������������
��	����������������	��� �
��
�������
������������� ���(��
���������(����
��0���1��+(���
���������
����������������������������
�������������
��0���������������	��1����
����������������������������������������(�����
��	��������

����� �����
��/�� ���������������������(��������������	���*�����������������(��
��������������������
������*�����
��������3
��0�����������1��
���������� *�(��"�
��������	�� �)�����(������� ��������
�� �������������
������(����(�����	�����(����(��"������;��"�
�������������1�
�

��

Page 14



�

��������,�����+�3����+��+�������������,�,���������
�
4����������������(��(��"�������
�
#� !����������������"�������(��(�������������������������������������

����������

������� �����������������������!�	�������������� �
���
��1����

�
���+�����+���������(��(����������������������
�������������
�������������������	�����
�������*�(�	��������������������������
���������1�

�
&� ����������(��� ���(�����������������������	���
����5���������

���	����6����

��	��(��������
����������	����������(����

������� �
����������������������!�	�����1��

�
���+�����+���������(��(���������
�����������������/������� �������
��(��

��
�����������������������������1�

�
$� 4������(���������������
�����������������
��������������(������� �


����������������������(�(�����
����
������1��
�
���+�����+�����
� ���(�(����B����������������-����(��+��������
"���� ����������5��������	���
���6�5@������6�!����������&''.*����
�������1��

�

�
�%�������"���$����+����+�,���,���,����+��+�������������,�,���������
�
�����������	��������������������� ���	�������(�����������(��"�������(���
�����������(�(��������(�������	������(������"������ �4������������
��	 �5"4�6�������*��(��(����������������� �(��������������&''71��+(��"4��
!����������&'#'���	����������(�������(���
������������ �����.� �������
��	����"4�*�������(��(������/�������

����(���������������������
�������1�
�
+(��"4������������(�����(��������
����������(��������� ������������	 ����
��	���
���������������(��
������������������1��4��(��������*���(���
��������������(���������������������� ������� �(��"������1������	��*�(��
������������������(�	������������������������������5�1�1������������� ������
���9�����(�����������������6�������B��������������������(��������������������
���(����	 1������������ *�(��"4��!����������&'#'���� �������������������<�
�
����&'#'��������������������(���������(�(���(������=�	������������
�������*������������
����(��1���
�
+(��������(����������	����������������������
�����1��+(��
���������
�
�����������
��	��(������������������(����������������(������������
���������������������������������1�
�

Page 15



�

�
4��1-����,�$�$��+��

������������	���
������(�����

����"��������� *����
����
����&'',�

������������������������������������������������*����
������������
&''7�

?�����!���	�� ���������������������&''7�

������������������������������������������������������	������������
���������

������������!�	������������������������������������������������������
��
�����"������#-����������&''81��

����������������������������������������������������!�	����"����������
������ �!�
��1�

���?*�"��������'-3&''-*�%�� �&''-�

��
���������"��������������������=�	������*�>�������� �������������
�������������������*�?���(�&'#'�

"������ �4������������!����������&'#'1��

�

�
�-��������
�
���� "�
�#'##

'''#3"�!
3$'1'<1#'�

���� %�!3#'3#
-&�

�!� >3
��

"��
�
���
�

>3
��

4+� >3
��

����
�����

>3��

������������?+�?������������)������*����������������������	���
����5���������
���	����6�
�

Page 16



�

(/�� 4��56���7���
�
#1#� ����

������� ������������������5���6�������
������(����������

��������	���
��������������5���6���������1�����	��*������������
����� �������������(�����������������0���������
������
�9��������1�

�
#1&� +(��
��
���������������������
��� ��9��������	���
���������

�����������(������������9
��������������������1������	��*���
�������������������
���� 1�

�
#1$� +(��������������������������������������������������������������

���
���� �(��"� �"����������#����������&''71��4����(������������
����(��"� �"����������������������������
�����������������������
����������������������������(������1��4�������������������

����(���
��(���������������
��������������������

�
�6� +(���� ���(���	���
����+������D�����������	���(��������������


�����������������������������(����
���������	���
�������
������������1�

�6� +(��:>��������@�����;�D������
����
��������
�����������������*�
������������������
���������
���������(��(��������/������
�

����(��������

��
����*�����������	��������������(������1�

�
#1.� ��(���������(�����;�����
���*��������������(����
����������

���������	���������������������1��+(���
������������������� ����
������������
������(�������������?���������!�
���������1��
����	��*�����(����������	�����������������������
�����������(��
�

����� ���������(������(�	����(���(���9
�����������
��������
�������(�������������(��
���������

��������
������1���

�
#1-� +(�������!�	�������(�����������

��	���� �"���������������������


��
��������#-����������&''81����������������������������������
�������&'�%����� �����&<�������� �&'#'1��4���������*�(����	����

�������(������������������ �"������ �4��������������	 �
!����������&'#'�������������������<��
����&'#'1���

�
#1<� +(������(���������������������������������������
�����������

�����	��*�(���������������
���� �����������������������������*�����
������
�������(���9
�����������������(�������������(��
��������
�

��������
������1��������

��	���� �"�����������������������
������������������"�������������������������� ����
��1�

�

&/� �� ���� �������6����7�	�����7��
�

&1#� ���������&<���
���������������������	��������#$����������
������������1�����������
������(����
����������������	�������
�����������
���������
�����(�������������������
�
�����(���
��
��1��4�������� �(���� ���������������������

Page 17



�

�
�6� "��������������(�(����������(���������(�����������������


�������������������5�1�1������������(������A�������
������������A��(�������������������A��(���"&�����61�

�6� +(�������������������(�(�������������������(����������
���������	���
��������(�������������
��� ����(������
��(���(���������
���1�

�6� >������������ �(������������������������������0��������
����
��	��������1�

�6� "�������������������������
�������(�����������
�����������
�������5�1�1���������������A���������������
�
��������#'<������������*��	�����������������
����61�

�6� "��������(��(������������	�� ���(���������(������
�������	�����������9����1�

�6� >������������������ ������������������5�1�1�
������� 3�����������������*�������������������������������
�	�����������61�

�
�
*/� �
�	������7������

�7�����7���������� �

� 6�	����7�&'('�
�
$1#� +(��"������ �4��������������	 �!��������������(��������������

���
��(����	����	�������(����������������������
�������(��(���
�������������������	����� ����1��+(� ����������������(���������
������������������ ��(����������	���
��������������������������
��������������1�

�
$1&� "4��(������ ����������������������������*����(����(���
������� �(���

"������1������	��*�(�����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������	�����������������B��������
����������(�(�����������"4���

����(��(�����������
�������
�� ���(1��+(���������������������������������(������������&'#'*����
���(�����������������
�����(��(��"����������������������������/
�������

����(����������	�����
�������1��

�
$1$� +(��!���������������������������(����� ����������������������

��(�����������	����"4���

����(������������(���(�������1��4��
�����*���������/��������(�	�������������	�������"4�/����������(���.�
 �����(� ����������������
���� ���������	�1������	��*��������
���������������(��
���������!���������#&&��(��(������������������
������
�������������������������������������������������
��������

�������������������������������$������ ������

�
�6� +(����������������������� ��������(����	���
��������
��������


������������1�
�6� +(��������������������� ����������(����	���
���1�
�6� +(�������������������� �������������� ����������������������������

(����	���
���1�
�

Page 18



�

+(������
����������(�������������
����������"�=;��>�������� �
�������������������������������*�?���(�&'#'1�

�
$1.� +(����������������������(��-�
���� ��������
����������������������

������"��������'-3&''-1������	��*�(�������	�������������� �������
�(������(������9������������ �����(��������������
�������������
(��
����������(��� ����������������������
���������

��������1��4��

��������*����(�
��������������������������������������������
�������� ��	�������������������(�������
�������(�(��$����1�

�
$1-� ���(������*�(�������������������������������������������(������(�

���
��������(��������(���(��
�������������(�����1��+(������
�

��
������� ����������(�(�������������� ����������(��������(����
�����������(��������(���������������������������������(����(����
����(�����������	����5���������	�
�	����	6�����(������������(��������
���� ����������������������*�����������(�������������(������(�
�������5
�	���������	�
�	����	61��@��(���������������������������������
�
���������������(��
�����������������������������1�

�
�
8/� 	 �7����
� 9� �� 7� �
�
.1#� +��������������������(�	������������(�������
��������9
�����������

������(���������(���������������
������������������*������������
�

�6� ����������?���
�������
�����5�?��61�
�6� +(�����������	������ ���������������
������(��?�����!���	�� �

��(���1�
�
.1&� �?��1��+(����������������������������������
���������B����������

�����������������?��1��E����<��
����&'#'*��������������(���������
(���<������������	�������(���������������(����(�����������(���E���
"�����"$�5���������������61���?�����(������(���<�
��
��������
����������������
�����	�
��������
������������1������	��*�(��+����
����"���� ����������5E���"������6�5��������6�5@������6�������
&'#'�(�����������������������E���"����������?���5".6��(��(�
���������(��������(��������$�����<��������������	��������(������
��������������1��+(�������B���������(����(��������(����������
�?�����������
������� �����(�� �(�����;�������������?��1��+(���
(���(����������B�������������������(���������������������������1��
+(������������(���������������� �(���

����(�(��"����������(�����
�������?��*�����������(�����������������(����
�������
��	���
����������������������(�(�������������
������������
������������������������������������������(����1��+(����������������

��
�������(�������������������������������-������1�

�
.1$� F������ �����������1���

����9�#����(����������������������

�������������������
������������������	�� �����������(��(��������
�������� �(��"����������

��
���������1��+��������������������
����	�� ���������*����(�����������������(�������*�(�����������

Page 19



�

��B����������
��������	������ ��

���������
��	��(������1������	��*�
�������������(�	�����������	������������(��	������ ��

��������
��������������(��(�������������������������������������������
������
�� ������	���
����1�����(������*�(����������������(����
�������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������
������������������������1��+(��������������
(����������������������9������

����(����(���	������ ��

������������
�������1��"(������
��
�������(��������������������������1�

�
�
:/�� �

�������5 �����76 �
�� ������ ���7�	�����7�

����������
�
� ��
������
��������������������
�	���������	�
�	����	�
�
-1#� +(����(��������
��
�����������
�������(��$���������� �����

�������������(��"4��!����������5����
���1�$1$����	�61���
�
-1&� ���������������������������������(����	������������(���������������

�������� ��������������(����(������������� ����(���� ������
����������1��4��(������9����(���� ���(���	���
����+��������
����������
�6� ������ ���(�����
�6� ����������
�6� ������(���(�����������
�6� ��� ����
��(���
�6� �������������
���*������������(�������
�� �������

�
-1$� ������������������������������������������������(����������
��	�����

����(��(����
�������	���(���(�����(������(����(������������� ����(��
�� *������	��(�����������������(���� 1��4�����������
�6� +(��:������;���������������������� ���
��	��������(�������������

����(����(���� 1�
�6� "��������������������5�����������������������6�(��
��	����(��

��������������������� �����
��	������(��(�B���� ����	����1�
�6� >�������������������5(����	�������6��(��(������
������ �


�
�����������(1���
�
-1.� 4��(������9����(���� ���(���	���
����+��������������

�����������������������
�6� ���������
��������������������������
�6� ���������������
���*�����������(�����������	��������
�6� ������������
���
�6� "� �"�����
������������

�
-1-� 4��(�������������(������������������������(���(��������������

�����
��	����� �����(�(����(�(���� ���(���	���
����+�����1��
����	��*����������������

��
������������������������������(���(�
��
���������:>��������������;�5����
���1�#1$5�6����	�61��+(������
��������(�������������B�����

����(��	����������
����������

Page 20



�

�����������(��(���(���
����������	���
������������� �
������������������������������(����������������
�������������*�

��(�
��������
�������(���(���
�������������1��

�
� �����
�	����������
���������
�����������
�
�
-1<� �����������( �
������������������������(���������������������(��

�� *�����(��������������1��4�������B������(����
����������������(�
���������������������������������������������	���
��������
�(������1��4�����
����*������
��
����������������(�����������
����

��
���������������(������������?��1�

�
-1,� �?���
��	���������������������(����������
�
�������5����������

������6*�����
�� ���
������(��
������
��	��������(�����������������
��(�(������(����(���� *�(�������������(�����(���	���
�����
�(�����
������� ��������������(��������������������������������
�����1�

�
-17� ���(���(���(����
��
������������������������������������������ �

����������
��	�����������������������(���9������������

�
�������(������������������(1��+(������������
��������������
��(�
��
��������������������������������(������������������ ���
�����������������*�����������(�����(���	���
���������������(����
�

��
�������������������������������1���

�
-18� ����	��*�����
���1�-1#&��������(��(�
��
���������(���(�����������

�(��(����������������������(1�
�
� �����
�����������	��������������������
����������	����
�
-1#'� +(�����������(����������������������������������������������������

���
����1�-1#�/�-1-������(�	��(������������
������������9��
����
��	���
����������������������������(����(������������������ �
����������������1�������9��
��*��(�����������������������������B����
����������������(��������������������(�������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
��	�����1��
�����������(��
��	����������(��(�����(���������/�������(����
���(��9��
��������(��������(���������������������� 1�

�
-1##� >���(��������(��*�(��������������������������� ������� �������� 
���

�����	���
����(�����������9��
������
� ��������������(������������
�������
��
����*�(�	�������������(��"4��!��������������
������������������
����������������(����(�(��������������

�
�6� ��	���
������ ��(�����������������������(��������
��
�����5(���

����������(���9��
�����
��
��������(��"4��!���������6�
�6� �����������(���������	���
������ �!��������������������������

5(�����������"4���9��
���61�

Page 21



�

�6� ��	���
�������
����������������������(��������(�*��������
( 
�(������ *�������(�	�����������������
���(����(�������
�����������1�

�6� "������ �����	������ ���������	���
���1�
�6� E���"������#�/����/���������������������5������� ��9��
����(��

���61�
�
-1#&� ���������� *�������������(��(���(���������
� ��������������


��
��������9��
�����������	���
����1��+(������������
�������(��
���������������������
����������������������
�������������������
������������������������������������������������������	���
����1��
������(���(�������
��
����������������������	���
����������	��
(��������*����(�����������?��������(�����������������������
������������*������������
����1��4��������(�������������
��������
(����
���� ��9��
���������������������(������������� �
��	�����
(����(�(��&'#'3##�?�����!���	�� ���(���1�

�
-1#$� 4��(�������������(���9��
���������(���������������������(��

(�����������	��������������������(������
��������������������������
�����������1��+(����������������������������(���������
�����������
#'<��������������������(����(�(��:>��������@�����;�
��	�������
5����
���1�#1$5�6����	�61��=�	���(���(����������9�����(��������
�������������(�����
��*������
��
�����������	��(��(���(�����
������� ����(�����������������(�����>��������@���������(����
����(*���(�(���9��
�������(��(���(����(������������ ����
���������
�������������������5(���������� �(��"��������� �����(��������
����������(������� �������61�

�
���	�����������������������������������������
��	���	�����
��	������������

�
-1#.� ���������������
��
������������� �(��(����������������� �

���������������������������
��	�����������	���
������������(��
"� �"������������(���5
������� �
�����������6�
��������(�����������	���
(���������������1���

�
-1#-� "�������
� ���������������������������(����(����	���
������


��	������������������������� �5�1�1����������
���6��������(���(��
"������������
�(��������������1��"������������������
� �����
����(��������:>��������@������;���(���(���
������(�������1�

�
�����
�������� ��������!����"�	������������	����#������
�$�
����	������#������
����������������!�	�������	�������

�
-1#<� �������������(�������������*��(��(������
��	����������������

����������
��	��������(������	���
����������������	�������
���
���(��@���
����?���������1�

��
%������������	&��	��#	����
�	
���������

�

Page 22



�

-1#<� 4����
��
�����������	��(������������B������������(�����������
	������ ��

����������������������������������������	�� ���(����
������	��1������������9������

����(����������	�������(��(���������
0������������������������(�������������	������ ��

����������(��
���������(��"������;�������������������������	������ ������������(��
����������
�������������
�������(����	���
���1�

��
� ���	��������
�
�
-1#,� �(�������������(�	���������������
�

�6� 4�
��	��(������� ���������/����������������(�����1�
�6� )�����9
�����(��0�����������������������������������������������*�


��������� �(�	�������������(��
���� �
��	����������"��������
'-3&''-�����(����
���������"��������������������
=�	������;��>�������� ��������������������������������*�
?���(�&'#'1�

�6� "����� �(����������(��:>��������@�����;����(����������������
������������������(��(�����������������������������1�

�6� E
������ ���/��/��������������*�
��������� ��������������
�����������(������1�

�6� !�����(�(���	���������������������(��(���

����(�����1�
�
�
;/�� 7 9��� ���7����7�	���7�
�
<1#� ���0�����"�������

��	���(��������������������������"����������&�

������&'#'1����0����������"������;���

��	��*�(������������������
���
��1�������
����������������(������
������������(��*�
���(�����(�(�����*���������������	�����������(��"�������������������
����������(�����(�����������
����������������(����������1��

�
�
�

Page 23



��������	
�������	��

� 	�

����������	����
��������������	���
����������������
�������������

����
����� �
���!
����

�����������
���������"��
��#������������!�"��
�

�$�����������	
�
������	������������
���������
������
�����������	���
������������	���������	��������������������	
�����������
��
������
������	����������	�������������
�
	���
������	������� 
��
�
�
	���
������������	���
���������������������
�������
����
�
��
���

��������������	����������
������������
����
����������	��
��
�������������
��
�
	���
�����	�����
�������
��
�
��
�������
��
���!����
������
�
�������
����

�$����
���"
���
�����
����������������
��	��������
�
	��
��!��	���
��!�
��#
��	�
�������	���	��
���
����
���������
�����������������	�������
��	��������������������	
�����������		��
��������$���		����������
���	
�
�����	���	���"
���
������
��
������
����������������������	
�
�
�
	���
����������
���������������������������
��
	��
�������
�
�	������%���
�����
����
�����

�$%���
�����������
���
��	
���������
�������	
�
���
����
����
�������
�		����
�����	�
������
�����������������

�������������	�������
���	����������
�
��	���������	����������		��
��
&���
���$��	����
��	���
�
��
������	����������������
��
&���
�!���
���	�����
�
����������
�
����������
���
��
	���
���������
�����
�������	�������	��
�����
�
����������
�������	��������������
�
�����������	��������

'�(���
�������������������������	�
������������������������
��

��
��	��	�
����
�������
��������
����
������
����	���������	�������
)�	��������*���
��
�+��
���������������	��	
��������	�����������#���

�$&�$�����
������

������
��	�����������
������������������	�����!����
	�
�
�������
���������',-����

�
����������	�
��	����
��#�������
�
����	��	
�����
&�
���������
�������	.���
���
�������	�����������#����

�$'���
�������������������
����#��
����/���	��
�
	���
�������
���
�/������������������
��
��	������/���	��
�
	���
��0���
���#�
�/�0�!��
&���
�����
���
��	����������������	������������
�%��1,,(��
$���������
�������	�����
�������	���	!����2�
�����	!��
�����	�����������	�
��"
���
������
��
�������������	
��
�
	���
�����$���������������
��
���	�������
����������
��

�������������	����������	����������

 "���"��
�
�������
�������

�$(���
�������		��
�������
���	��
	�!���������
����
�
����������
!���
�
��������
���
��
��
	��������
��
	��
������#
�������������
������
�
����������	�����������
�������
�
������
���������������

Page 24



��������	
�������	��

� ��

�$)�$���������!���
�
��
�
����������
���
��
�������#
����	��
�����
	�������
�
	��
�������
�
	���
�!��
�������	������������
�
���������
����
��
������	�
��
����#
.���
���
������
�������	���		��
	
���
�����
���������
��
����
��������
�3�
�����
�������%��
���4�'����
�
�
����
����		��
�
���
������
��	���������
�������	��������
�����
�	
��	�����	����
�����
���
���

*�
����������!#�!��
�+
�

�$,����'��
&���
���	�������%������
����
����
���������	����	�����!�

���������
�
	���
�!�
�������
��	����
����������
�����
����
����
�
�����
����
����
����
����������	������#�����������	
�
���������
�
�
������
����������
�����
�������������
	
�
������������������������
�����
���

�$��� �����	��	���������	��������	���������	����������
������		������
�������
�����	���,561,,5������������
�	���
������
��
�!������� 
����	����
�����
�������	�������)�	�����������	���
�����������	��������7�����
1,',��

�$��������	���,561,,5�����
���
������
��	����������
����
��
������
�
���	�����
�
����������	�����������
����������	
��
�
	���
�!�
�������������
�!����
��
������"�������������
��������������
	��
��
��
�
������
�&��	��������������������
��������	��������	�

�������
������
�������	��������
��������
���		�����������������
���������
��
	�
����������������
��������������	���������	��������
������	��	������
	��������
��	�������
�
	���
��������8�

•� �9�
�
��
�������
�����������������
������
�
	���
�����
�
���
�
�

�����������������
!�	���	��	��������������
����
���	
������	��
�
	��
��
���������������		������������������
����
��
���
����������������
&����	
�
�����������+1'�����

•� ������������������
���������
�
��
�
�������
4�����������������
�
������������	
���������+'5�!���
�
������������
������	�
�����

��
������
�����

��
�����	���
������������
�
	���
���������+1:�!�����
��
�
��
�
������	�#
	����������
�
��
������������������	
������
�����
�
������+11����$�������
��
�!��
������	����

#�����������
�����	
���������
����
������������
4�����������������
��
������
��
����
��	�
��
�
�
	���
����

•� �����������������
���
��������
����
�����	���
����������������!�
������	��	����
�
��
�
������;�����%�
������������+1'!�+11!�+1<���

•� �����������������
���
��������
����
�
�������
��	������������������
������
��	������������������+'-�=�+1'��

•� /���	��	��������������
����
�
�������
������
������	�
�������������
�����
�����&�������
����������������
�	
�
	����������������	�#
	�����
�
��������
�
����������
��������+::���

•� ��
�
������
������	������
����	�
������	��#
�������
����	
�������
�
����	���������������+:5���

�$�������
�%���	�1,',�/���	�%������
�����
��
�����������������������
���������$����������
�/
�����$/������������������������������
�����
�����
�
	���
�����������������������
�����������
�
	���
��

Page 25



��������	
�������	��

� 
�

��������
������
��$/���		��	���
	���
�	��
��������
���
�!��������������
�
������	���������
����
�
��������������������������������
�
������
���
��
���#
�������������	���������	����������$���		��
�������
���������
��
����������
������
����1,',�����1,''��

�$�%�>
��	�����'11�����
����������$����������
�/
���>
��	������1,',�
��#
������	����	��������	���������	���������������
����
���������
���������	��������
�����������	
������

���		������

��������
��8�

'�� ��
���	�����������
�
����������#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
����
�	�������
�����������
��������	���������	������������	���
���
����
��#
��
�
	���
�����
���	
����������	���
���
����
������
���	
����
�	�������
����������������
��������	���
��	���	!��
�����	����������	�
�	���������	���
���

1�� ��
���	�������������
�	���
	�
�����
��
�
	���
���������
��������
�
�
����	���
�����������	�����
���������	�	��#��
�

���
��
�
	���
������
�
��
���
����������
�������������
����

�
���

:�� ��
���	��������������	�������
������	���
	�
��������	
�����#�������
�
�
�
	���
���������
��������
�
	��
��������
������	���
�
4�
�
����
������������������
���������
����������������	������������
�����������
���������	��������
��

���
�
��������������
����
�
	���
���%�
�
������	
���	�����������	����	
����

#����
���
�����	��
�!��
�����
��
������
���
������&��	���
&����	
�������
4�������
���
��
�
�
�
	���
���

�$�-���
�
��
�	��
��
����
�
����
������������	���,56,5��������
�
	���
�!�
�����������������
�
	���
�!������������	
�����
���������
���$/����
�
�����
���������
�����������	���������	�������
	
�
�������
�
��
���	����

�
����
�!����
�����	���������	���������		��	����

����
�
�"�����
�������������
�����

.�!�������!#�!��
�+
�

�$�&���
����
����
����
������
���	��������
���#������	���������	��������
������������	
������������	������::�����
����
����
����
	����
�����
�
�������	.����	��������	���������	����������

���������

	�

�����������������������������������	����

9�
�
��

�������
����
�	��������
��	�����
�
	���
�!��
�������	���		��

#���
�
���
��	���������	��������������

�
��������������
�����',-�����
�
�����������������	�������%��'<<,������#
����������
��������������
��
����������������������	
�	��#
����������
������������������	��������
�������

�
��!��
�������	���		��

#���
����
�����
�
	���
���������	�8��

•� 7

��
��
������	
���������
�������������
����
��
�
����������
�
�������	!����	�������������!���	��
�!�
�������!��������������	��
�!�
�
�	�!�	
����
��������
������
�
����

Page 26



��������	
�������	��

� ��

•� 9�
�
����������
!��������
����
��
	��
���������
���������������
�
��
���	
��
�����	���
������������
�
	���
������
������
�������
��������	
�����
��
���
�����������������
��
	��
�������
�����
?��������

•� )���
��
�	������������������������
��������
�����
��������
����
�����������������
	�
��
�
���

•� ������
������
�������������
����
��������	��
��������
��������
��	����
�
��
�
	���
����

�$�'����������������
������
���
��	�����
����	
�
���������������	�����
������'-�''�����
����
����
�������������
���
�

���
��

������
�	���������	�����������
�	��������
��������
����������������
�������
�����������������	�������
��

��������"����
��������������������
�����������
������	���	��

�����������������	�������	����������
�����
%�������		��������'-�@��
����������
�����
������
��������		��
�
���
�
������	���������	�������!����	�����8��

•� %�������	
����������
•� *�������������������
•� �������������	��
������������������
���
•� /���	�	�������������������������
���
•� �����
������
�����������
����
��������	��
��������
���
•� A������������������
��
•� �
�
�����!����	
����!��������	������������������
���
•�  ���
�����
�������������	�	��
�����������
����
�!����	����������
	�����
���
������	�
�������
���

•� ���	�������
•� ���	����
�	�������������
•� >
��
��������������!����	���������	�����
������
!��	�������������
�����������

•� )���
�����������
�������������������������������
�
���	
�
�
�������

�
����
�����
�������
�
��6��
����
����

�$�(������	�������	���������	���������
�������

����
������
�������������
������������������������

��������
�
���
������
���

�$�)���
����
����
����	���������
���
���	�������
4�������������	
���������
��������
��������
���	�����
	����
������
��
&���
�
��������������	
�
�������8��

���������

����������������������������	����

%�	
���',!,,,��
����
		�������		��
����	�����
��	�����
�����1,'-�������
	
���'B!15,����1,1'!������������	
���:!:,,���		��
���������	
��
�����
	��
�
��
��������
��	����������
�����
����		����	��
�����4������
		�������
�!���C
�
����
���
!����

��
��

�������	�����.������
����������
�����	������$��
�
	������������
��
�����
�
	���
������&��	��������
�
	���
������'5�
��
		�����������
!���	
���:,D�����
���	�����
�������
		���������	���
�

Page 27



��������	
�������	��

� ��

��������	
����
�!����
�������
�������
����������	������������"
����
�����	������
���
����$���������8��

•� %�������	
����������
�
	���
����		8��
���������������	
��������
��
�
�
	���
������
���
!��
�	
���
���
�������C
�����
��
�
	���
��
��������	
!����������
�����4����
���
�����	�����������	��
�
��
���������������

•� )�����
�������������������
������
���������������	
�����������		��
�
���
���	
�������
������������	��"�����
�������������
�����
�
��
����������	���
�!���4
��������������	
���������
����

•� ����
����������
4����������
��
�������	����������
�������	��	
�
������������		��
��
���
����	����
�
��
��������	������
������
�
����
���������
�����''5�&���!���
�
��
��������������������
�����
������
�
���������!�������
�
�����		����������
�������
������
�
��
����������
��������
�
4����������
���������
�
���������2����	��
��
		���������
�����������

•� 1,D�����		��
����
		�������		��
����	���E/��
��
�A��
�E�����������
•� %		��
����
		����������
�����������
����C
���������
������������

	
�
	�������
������������
�������
��������
��
���
�������������
��
�������
4������������
����

�$�,�%�������	
�A������������
�����
�����������������
�����
�����
��
��
��������
�/�0�������
�����
���
�
���

�������������������
�
�
�
	���
�������	���������
�
	���
����
��0������
���������������
%�������	
�A��������	
��
�����������
��5���

����
���������������	����
�������"����/�

�$����
�������	���������������	���������	��������������
����������������

	
�
��8��
�3�	�������
�
	���
���������!�������
����
�����	���
�
�����������
�
	���
����������������
��

��!��������
���#
��
3 
����
��*	
�
���������
���������
�����������������	�������
��	��������
&���
�
��������
�������
�
������
���������A��
�
�!������
�
�������	�����
�������	��������������������	
��
��

�������� 
����
��
*	
�
������������
��������������
����	������������
�
	���
�!���
�
�
������	
!���������
����������+�����		��
����	
�
�
�����������������
�
�����',-�%��

�
������F��	�
��	�F��
��#������

�$��0����
�1�'���
�	
���������
��������
����������
��������������

����
�
�
�	
�
	�����	���������	���������
&���
������
	���������������	���
�
�
	���
���

%��	����������	����
�#������
�������	���
�
������7��#
�>
���
���
���
�
����
�����	��
����
���
�����
����	�����������������
����
�	
�
	����
�����������	���������	���������
&���
����	
��
��
�
����%��
���4�'�����
������
������
���

�
�

Page 28



��������	
�������	��

� ��

��������$��0������!���������������������!��!���
�������������
�	����
������

�����	�������������������������������������������� �
•� ����!��������"����"��#�������������������������$������
 	���"�
 �%�
•� &��������������������"�������'�����������������������������"�������

�""�����"�$(����"�#�
���"���������
%)���*��'���'��"�����+,�-�'�������	�� �

�����
����������������������������������������������������"�����'����'�
���������'����'��������.�����������������.�������/��'������"��������
$������������"������������"����������'% ��

���������������������*��������������.����" �����!�0����
 
�������������*�����
���������.����"�������������������"�*������� �&#���������������������������
�����"�����'�*����������'�����
 	1����������2� �

��������������������������'����'����������'����������
�������$�������������2�����'����*�����3����2������*���������
��� ������� '�* �!%�
�

	�(�������������"�����!��������������������������������!�������*����������������
�������������������������������������)��������������������������������"�������'�
���'������ �0���4��!���-���*���������������������"��������������5��������� �
�

Page 29



��������	
�������	��

� 6�

����
���%�0�����#"��
���������"��
�0������
%$����
��	�������
�
	���
�������������������	�2���
���������������
�

�����������	��	�
���������
		������C
������
������
�����������������
��
���	��	�������
���&�����������$��
�	
����
���	��	�
�����������
����
�
����
������
�
	���
���������
�
���	���������	���������
����
��
�������������
������
�
���	����������
�����������
��
�
	���
��
�����������	���
���������	���	
��������������������
��
����������
�
���
�
	���
��������������
���������"
���
�����
�
	�����������
��������	
�������

%$����
��������
��
�
��������������
������
�������		�����
����	�
������	��#
�
����!��
����	
�������
�����	������������
��
�
	���
���$����������������
�
�������!���������
��������
��
�������
�������
��

%$%����������
���
������
��
��	�����
��	�������
�
	���
����������
��
������		�!�����
����
�8��

•� 9����
��������������
��������G��
•� ��
��
�
	���
�����������
��
&���
�����������
G��
•� ��
�	
�
	����������������
�
	���
��������
��
&���
������#
G�
•� A����
���������		��
���
���

1��
�����
���
������!��
��	�
��
�����2�

%$-���
��	�������
�
	���
����������

#��������������������
����
�
����	���
������������
�
	���
���������	���	��������
����
�����������
���

%$&�/���	������������
�����
���
���
�
���������������
��������
�
��������
��#
����
���������������	���	�������
��������
���������	
���$���
�
���
4�����
��	�������
�
	���
��������������	��
�8�

��� /���	������	��

��� /������
��

��� /���	��
�	������	��
��

��� �	����������
��


�� /���	���

������
��������	��
�����	�����
���

:�-����
���������������
�����
���
���
�
���������������
���������
��
������
����������
�������	�	
�
	������������
��
���������������	���	���
����
����!����
��
��
����
���

�������
�������$����	��
���
�3����#���
�����������
��
�
��������������
������
���������	
�����������
����G�
�
���	��
������	��
��������
�������
�	������������������
��
�������	�
������
�
�������������������������&��	����
����
�G����������	�
�����������
���
�
�������
�����������������
���������	�������������

Page 30



��������	
�������	��

� 7�

$���
����
4�����
��	�������
�
	���
������������
���������������
�
���	��
�8�

��� ���
��������������	
����
�����	��
��

��� ���
������

������
��

��� ��
�*����
���7����
���
�

��� ���
������������


�� �����
��
����	����
�	���

%$(�$���
�����
��
�������	�����
4������
�	���������������������	��
�����
�
��	�������
�
	���
�����������

1��!��������"��
��������3�����
��!��
��	�
�2�

%$)���
��	�������
�
	���
�����������
���		�����
��������
��
�
�
	���
�����*4�
��������������
���
����
���
	����

%$,�0���	�!����
���
������
�
	���
����
�
4
���������
��	������
�
�
	���
����������
����
��
����		��
	�������
���	���������
�������	�
�����
���
����
����
�����
����
����������	��
�����
���������
���
�
����
���������		������
��
�������
�
	���
�������
�
���
���	�����
�
��
����
��������	
�:�'��
	����

0�	���%$����#"��
���������"��
�0������
���������

0#������������"��
� 0��������	��������!��
�����������
�
�����
�

>
���
���	��
�
	���
�����:�F�
�
�	�����

5���
		�����

)�
������������
���
���	�
�
�
	���
������	������A7)�!�
������
����	����
���������������
�����
���
���	������������

',��
������
��

)�
���
�
	���
�������	������
����
����	!��
��	!���
	!�	
����
����
�����
���
���	���������������
���

5,,��&�����������
���	��	�������
�

%$���$���
	��������	����������	���������������2�
���
���	��
�
	���
���
�������������	��	
�����!��
���������		��
���	��	�
������
�����������
�
����	���
���������
���	��	�������
������
����	����������������	
���
9�
�
����
�
	���
��
4�

����
���
���	�!���������		��
����	�
�����
�
���	
��
�
	���
���������"�����������������������
��
���
���	��
	
�
	���

%$�����
���
���	����������������		���
�����
��
������������7��#
�
>
���
������
�
����

�%��
���4�'���7��#
�>
���
������
�
�����
�	��
���		��
����	����
������
�������	����
���
���
�	��#����

Page 31



��������	
�������	��

� 1�

%$����
����	�!����
���
������
�
	���
����
�
4
���������
��	������
�
�
	���
���������������
�
�������
���������
����������
$����������
�/
���
4
��������������
�����
�����	����
�
��������
�
�

4
���������
���
����
��������	
�:�1��
	��8�

0�	���%$��4+�"�
��������"���#"��
���������"��
�0������

0#������������"��
� 4+�"�
�������"�
������
�
�
	���
�������������	
���������������
�������	
�������
���

*4
���������		�������

%�������	
����������
�
	���
������
>
���
�
�������	�/���	�����

*4
���������		�������

�
�
	���
��������	��������������
�����
�
����
���!���	
��������
���		�!����	��
���
��

������
����������������������
������������

*4
���������		�������

���������������	�������
����
�
�
	���
��

*4
���������		�������

F�
��	�����'�����2�
���
���	������������ *4
���������		�������

%$�%�$���������!��
��
&���
�
�������
���������		���	���
����	�
����
�
��
�
�	���������	�������������
���
���

��������
�������
��$/�
>
��	��������

�������'�':�����
�����������
4���	
!���
	
�
����������
���������
����	����
�����������������		�����
��
&���
�����������
�
�������
���������
����
��
�
��������	����
���	�#
	�������
����
��������������	�������������
���

:�'(�*4
�������������������
������
���������	���������	���������		�����
�
�������������������
����
��
	
�
�����

�
�����
�
������
����
��
��������������������������
������		�"���������	���������	�����������#
�
�
��
�
	���
�����
���	
�����	�������
�����

:�'5�%��
���4�:����	��
��������
��������
���
����������������
���������
�
	�#
	�������	����
����F�
��	�����

����"�!�������
���
������!��
�����������
������������
���!�""��!�����3�"2�

%$�'����	
�:�'���
�	
����
������
���������
����������
��	������
�
�
	���
����������
���
���
���	���
		��������6��
������
�������
��',,�
�&�������		���
���
�
	���
���	�������
����
������
���
���
���	�
��
		��������
�������
		������C
����
�	
���
�����
��
��������
��	����C
�
�����
�
���
��
�	�#
	������
��
�������������
�
������	������
�
���������

%$�(������	��	�
��
���
���	�	
�
	���������������	
�������
���
���	�
�
�
	���
�!��
�
	��
�������	��������
�����
��������C
�����
���
���	�
������$���
����
����A7)�!����
����������������
���
���
���	�
�
�
	���
����
������	��������
�����
������
������
���0�����
��
�
�
	���
����
������	��������
���������
���	��	�������
���
��������
��		��
��������
�����	��	���������
���	�
�����
��	�������
�
	���
��
������������
����

Page 32



��������	
�������	��

� 	��

:�'@�%���	��	������	
������
�����������
�����������	����
���
���
�����	�����������#��%��	����������	����
�#������
�������	��������
�������������	
4��	
�������
�
�����
�����	��	
�����������
���
��
���#
��
���
������
�
����

������'�@�����%��
���4�'����

�%��
���4�
:������������
����������������
	
�
������	�����
�
	���
������F�
�
�	�����$��������������������
������������

����	��	�
������
�������
�
���������������	�������	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
�
�����
���

Page 33



�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
�

��
�	

��

�
		

�

��
*

�
"

	
��

��
��

5
�

�

�6

�7
�

��
�

�!
��

�
�

3
�

��
��

8
�


��
��

�
��

��
�

�
"

��

�

�
�9

�6
�4

�

�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�

��

�
��

�3
�

��
��

"
�


��
��

:�

��
	

�
��

�
"

�
�

�
�


�
��

	
�

��
�

"
�

��
�


�
��

	
�

��
�

"
�

�
�

�
��

�
%�

	
�

��
�

"
�

�
�

�

�

-�
	

�
��

�
"

�
�

�
�


�
&;

�	
�

��
�

"
�

�
�

�

�

�
��

�	
�

�
��

�!
��

�
��

��
�


��
��

��
��

�
3

�"
�

�
��

�
�

�
"

"
��

!�
��

�
��

��
�

3
�"

�

.
�

!�
���

�
��

��

�

�
!


�
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�

H,
�

H1
!,
@:
�-
<�

H1
!,
@:
�-
<�

H1
!-
<-
�5
(�

H:
!,
-(
�1
5�

H:
!,
-(
�1
5�

H,
�

H,
�

H,
�

A

�
	�
�

H1
11
�

H:
',
�

H(
,@
�

H(
:B
�

H(
B5
�

H5
11
�

H'
-B
�

H,
�

H,
�

/�
��
��
�

��

H'
'1
�

H'
5-
�

H1
,-
�

H1
1-
�

H1
:@
�

H1
-:
�

H@
(�

H,
�

H,
�

;
�


�
��
��
�

�

H:
15
�5
@�

H(
55
�:
:�

H5
<<
�B
-�

H-
('
�:
@�

H-
<B
�-
@�

HB
--
�1
1�

H1
((
�@
,�

�
�

�
��
	�
�

�.
��

�	
��
��
��
�

�

H1
::
�

H:
15
�<
�

H(
1<
�1
�

H(
5<
�,
1�

H(
<<
�:
�

H5
(@
�(
�

H'
B5
�'
<�

H,
�

H,
�

�
	�
��
��
�

��
�
�

��

H5
<,
�-
,�

H@
15
�<
5�

H'
,@
B�
<5
�

H'
'-
:�
((
�

H'
1-
5�
5B
�

H'
:@
<�
<'
�

H(
((
�,
-�

H,
�

H,
�

�
�
�

�
��
���
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

;
�


�
��
��
�

��

HB
1-
�'
<�

H'
,'
5�
5@
�
H'
::
B�
1B
�

H'
(:
,�
55
�

H'
55
-�
':
�

H'
B,
<�
,'
�

H5
(-
�,
'�

H,
�

H,
�

*
��
��

�
��

7
��
��

�
�
�

�

H'
B�
'-
�

H1
:�
<<
�

H:
'�
-�

H:
:�
<:
�

H:
-�
B-
�

H(
,�
:@
�

H'
1�
<,
�

H,
�

H,
�

�
��
�
��

��
��
	�
�

��

H(
-(
�

H-
(<
�

H@
55
�

H<
'(
�

H<
<(
�

H'
,<
1�

H:
(<
�

H,
�

H,
�

�
��
	��
��

�
	�
�

H5
5�

HB
B�

H'
,1
�

H'
,<
�

H'
'<
�

H'
:,
�

H(
'�

H,
�

H,
�

�
��
��
��
�
�

H1
!@
B'
�

H:
!5
@<
�

H:
!5
@<
�

H(
!:
,B
�

H5
!,
15
�

H5
!B
(:
�

H1
!1
,@
�

H5
!-
,-
�

H1
!'
@<
�

�
%
>
$0
0
��
F
+
�

�
)
�
%
/�
�

H5
!-
'-
�5
:�

H<
!5
''
�(
(�

H'
,!
B1
<�
(B
�
H'
1!
('
B�
@-
�
H'
:!
<B
,�
-<
�
H'
5!
1-
@�
'B
�
H(
!1
B'
�<
-�

H5
!-
,-
�,
,�

H1
!'
@<
�,
,�

7
��
��

�

�
��



�
>

�
�

�

�
��
��
��
		�
��
��
��
��
	��
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�

��
�0



��
�
�	
��
�G
��
��
	�

��
�
��
		�
�

�
��
��
',
-�
%
��



�

�
�
!��
�


�
��
��
��-
�1
'�

�
)
�
%
/�

�
*
?
*
/)
�
*
>
�

�
)
 
�
>
$+
F
�
$)
 
�

�
�
�	
��
���
��I
�7
��
��

�

�
��



��

�

0
�	

��
�%

$%
< 

�


�!
�


��
��

�

�

�


��


��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�#

"
�

�

�

��
��

��
�

�
"

��

�

0
��

��
��

Page 34



��������	
�������	��

� 	��

%$�,���
���������		��

#�������
����
��
�����
��
������������������������
�
�
�
	���
������������������		���
����
��
����������������
����������
���	�����
����	�
�����
�
4�������
�
	���
��������
���	�������
��	��	�
�������
��
���
�
	���
�������������		����
������
����#
��

4���	
���
	����A��
�
�!����������	�����
�
��	���	
�������������������
�
�&��	����
�����
�
��
��
�

��
4����������������
���
�
	���
��
�����
��
	
������
���������
���������
����
�F�
��	������
�
��
��
��
�
�
	���
�����������
���
	������
�
��&��	��������
�
���
����������
���
����������
���&�����	�������
������������
����		��

�����
�
������
�
������
���������	����
�����

4+�"�����<��"���
�������
��������	����"��������=�%>����
!���
��!
�������
��?�
���	����"����
��=�%>$��

>
�
����%��
���4�:����������������������
����	�������������������
�	���������	����������������F�
��	����������0����
�1�'������
��
������
����	���
���		��
���
�
�
��'8��

����
���
�
���
��
�
	���
�����	���	
������������!�����������

	
�
�������
���������
��
&���
���)�	���
����������
�����������

��
�
��

�
�������$/�>
��	�����'11������
������
����������		��
��

����
�����
�����
�������
��������%��
���4�:���������������:���
��
��������
����
����
�����������
����������
����	����	
�����
��������	�����
��
���
�������
�����������#��$��	���������������
�	���	������������
����������
�
���	����	
�������
��������
!��
�
����������
�	�����������
��
�
	���
���
$���
����
���������:�
4���	
!�����������
������		�������
	
�
�����
�
�
&���
���
�
/���	������������
��
&���
�
���� ���
���������������
��
&���
�
���
�����	��ü� ;�

������
�ü�
A
�	��ü� *����
���7����
���
�ü�
/������
��ü� ����������	��
��ü�
;�

������
�ü� ���	����
�	��ü�
���	��
�.���	�������
�ü� ���������ü�
�	����������
��ü� �
�
�
��18�����	��	�
��
������������	
!��
�
�������	
�:�:�����������	
�
	���
��
������������
�������
���
�
	���
���
������
�������	���!�����		�������

	
�
������	�!����H<!5''�4�',�J�H<5!'',��
�
��
���		��������
&���
�������
�
4�������
�
	���
������52�
����������
������
H'5!1-@�4�1�J�H:,!5:-��
�
��
���������������������������
�
	���
�����	���
��
�����
�
��
��
�

��
�
�
4�������
�
	���
������������
���
�
	���
���H<5!'',�2�H:,!5:-��J�
H-(!5B(���
�
�
��:8���
��

���������
����
��
	
�
����		��
��

����
����������
����
���
�������������		������		�����	����
�
��
�
���
������������

��
�����������������
��������
��
������
���������

Page 35



��������	
�������	��

� 	
�

�
�
��(8�%��	���������	������������
�
���

���		��
������
����

�����������
-�1,������������
��������
��	��������
����
��0

����	����
������	�����������#���
�

4+�"�����<�"�+������������"��
����-?�����3�����"�
����=������
��
���������������!�>�!�����
�������%?(����3�����"�
�����������!���=7������
!����>����%����3�����"�
���������
����=�������!����>�����
���
������$�

�
��'8��

����
���
�
���
��
�
	���
�����	���	
�����������������������

	
�
�������
���������
��
&���
���)�	���
����������
�����������

��
�
��

�
�������$/�>
��	�����'11������
������
����������		��
��

����
�����
�����
�������
��������$���
����
��������
4���	
!��
���	���������
&���
�
�����
�������
�������������
�
/���	������������
��
&���
�
���� ���
���������������
��
&���
�
���
�����	��4� ;�

������
�4�
A
�	��4� *����
���7����
���
�4�
/������
��4� ����������	��
��4�
;�

������
�4� ���	����
�	��4�
���	��
�.���	�������
�4� ���������ü�
�	����������
��4� �
�
�
��18�����	��	�
��
������������	
!��
�
�������	
�:�:�����������	
�
	���
��
������������
�������
���
�
	���
�����H1!'@<��
��',,��&���
��
�
�����
�����
������H5!-,-��
��',,��&���
��
�
������
��	���� �
8�%	�������
��
��	�
�������������	
�������5,,��&���
��

�����������
���
���	����������2�	��
�
�
��	����"
��!�����������������4
����
��
�
	���
����������
�
���
����
������
�
�����
��
	����
���
����	����
�
��
���		��������
&���
�������
��
�
	���
������:B�4�H1!'@<������
������
�����
��
I��:�4�H5!-,-������
��
��	�����
��J�H<B!1''��
�
�
��:8���
��

���������
����
��
	
�
����		��
��

����
����������
����
���
�������������		������		�����	����
�
��
�
���
������������

��
�����������������
��������
��
������
���������
�
�
��(8�%������
�
���

���		��
������
������������
��������
��	�������
�
����
��0

����	����������	�����������#���

���������
���
������	������
2�

%$����$���		����
���
���������		��
���
������
�������
��

������������
�������
���������
�������	���	������������
���������������		��
���
��
����
���
������	���	��

����������������
��
�
	���
�!��������
����
�����������
���������������		��
���
��������
�����

���������������
�
������	������
�����
�����
���#��������	
�
������	���������	��������
��		�������
����
���������
����
�������������
�������
��������������
�

Page 36



��������	
�������	��

� 	��

���������������	
���*�����	���������	�������������������		����
����
�������
���&�
����
�����
�������	�����������	��
������������
�����
���	
������#�
��
���
	�������
����
�������
���

%$�����
���		������������������#
�
�����	���������	���������
��������!�
�
��������
�"���������������������	�������������
��	������
�
�
	���
�����������������
���

�
������>
��	�����'11�����
��$/�
>
��	������1,',��7��
����������������
��
�������������	
�
	�����
�
	��������
�
���
��������
�����������	���������	�������)�	��������
*���
��
�+��
������
�!�K�	��1,',������������
���
�
������
�
������	����
���
������	�����������#��

.�!����!������
������

%$����������������	����
�	���	������������
��������
����

������
�
��
����
��	���	�	
�
	��9�
�
������������		
�
�!�����		��
�
���
��

�����
���
�����
�
��
	
����	���	���
�!�����������		��
�
����
����������
�������	���
���
�����
�������
�
��������������������������
�����

:�1:�$�����
�������	.�����������
����
��
�����
��&��	������������
��
4���
���
�������!�	
������������������!����������������	��
��������
�����
���������������������������������������
�
�
�������		���
�����������
�
���
����
����)<���
	��
�����*��������	�$�����
�
����������'(�
��
��*��������0���	��
����
��������	��	�����������
���#�����
��������
��������		��������������
�������
�
����������	���������������	������
�����	��
������
������	�$��	
�
�������	���1,,5�L�1,'5������
�
$��
��
���������	��
�8����
������������
���

%$�-�*�������������������
���������
���	���������
���
���
���	�
�
�
	���
��������������������
	
�
���������
�������������	
�
��������
�����
�"����������������
&���������	������������
��
�����

��������	�����	��
������
������������	���,561,,5�������+'5�!�������
��
����
�����M�����������
���
�
	���
�����	�����
����
����
��

������
��������	����
4����
�������������
�����������
�
����������	�������

�����������������
����������
����	���������������
����
���	
�����
���������������
��������������������������	��������������������
�	���������	������N���

%$�&����
����
�����	������::�����������+
�
���6��	�������)�	���������
�
&���
������
�
	���
��������

��
��
������	
���������
��
�����������
����
��
�
����������
��������	!�����������
������		��
��
����
��
�������������
�����
���
�����������������
��

%$�'�0����
���
��
���������������	�������
�������������������	����7����
�������������	������
�������
��������������������		��
������������
��������
������
�����
����
����
����	����
������1,,-21,1'��������
����
�����
��
�����	���������	����������
��
�
���
����������
�
�
�
�����������������
������#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
����
�	�������
���!������������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����
'11���

%$�(���
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�������������
�����	�
���������������	��
��

Page 37



��������	
�������	��

� 	��

�������

�������	��
�������	���	������	����	���������	����������
�
�
�
���
�	�#
	�����
����
�	���
	�
�����
��
�
	���
�!������������
��
��������
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$�)���
�	���	������	����������	��	�����������
��������
�����
���������	��
�
�
��
�������
		������������
�
����C
�!�����������	��	�
������
�����
�
������
������	�������������	�����	��	��
�!������
��������	��������
�	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
������������������
����
����	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	�������
������	���
	�
�����
���	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
�����

�����
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$�,�%����
����
�����
�����
��
�������	�������		
������������������
���
����
�������������������
!����������
�������������	�!����������
�
��������
�������
���������
���������		�����
�
��������
��	������
���
+��������		�������	���
�������
�
�����������������
��
�������
�
�����
���������

����������		����������$����������
�/
�������
������

.�!�������
��
������

:�:,����������
�	����
�����	��
����������;������
��
����
��������	��	���	�
�����������
��������
����

������
�
��
�����
�	���	�	
�
	����
�
�	�������
�
	���
������������������������������������
�	������	��
��
����
�
���
���	���	������������
��
&���
�
���9�
�
������������		
�
�!���
��		��
�
���
��

�����
���
������
��
	
����	���	��!�����������		��
�

����
����������
�������	������
�����
�������
�
������������������
��������
�����

%$%����
��	�����������������
������������
�����
���#���������������
�
����	��
�������
����
������������
��������
�������	��
������
���
�
�����	��
�
��������
��������������
4�
		
�����������
�	����
�����	��
����
�
����������� 
���
���
���	��
�
	���
��������
����
����
4������
�
�	������	��
����������	���
	����
�
��
��

��������������	�����	��
��
�����
����
����

%$%��;��
���
���������
����������
�������������	���,561,,5�������+'5�
��
�����M�����������
���
�
	���
�����	�����
����
����
��

������
��������	����
4����
����������������������
�����������
�
���������
�	�������
�����������������
���������������	������!���������
�
���
���	
��������������������
��������������������������	�����������
����������	���������	�������N��

%$%%���
����
����
��.�����
����)�"
���
�'5���
	��
��������������9
		2
�
����������
����������������
��������
�	����
�����	��
������
��������
����
���
���	��
�	�������������
�
	���
����
���
����
������
����
��
�������
��	�����
�����
��	�����������
�����

:�:(���
��������������
����	
�
����������
����������
����	���A
�	��
�
�
	���
��F�����A�F��������#����������
��������
���
��
�	��
�����
		2�
��������
�����	���������	���������������	��
���
���
�2
��
����.A
�	����	���������
��.!�����������
����2���
�����
���#�
���

������
�/���	����
��������
�����������������
���
��
�	��
��
&��	��
����������	����������������!����	�
��
��������		
��
�����
���
��������
��
�	�������
		2�
��������	��������

Page 38



��������	
�������	��

� 	��

:�:5�%�����
����������������
�����	��
����		��
&���
��
�����
��
�������
�
������
����
����������������
�����������
������$���
�
�	���	��
�!�
�	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
��
�
����������#
��
��
�
	���
��
���
���	
�����	�������
���!������������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11���

:�:-���
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�����
�
��
��
������������������
�	����
�
�
����
���������	���������	��������������

#��������
�������
��������
�
�	���	���
���������	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
����
�	��
�
	�
�����
��
�
	���
�!������������
����������
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11����

:�:B���
�	���	��
�	����������	��	�����������
������������������������������
�
������	����������������	������
���&�������
��������	��������
�	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
������������������
����
����	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	�������
������	���
	�
�����
���	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
�����

�����
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

.�	�������
������

%$%)�/������
����
��������	��	���	������������
��������
����

������
�
��
��
����	���	�	
�
	����
��	�������
�
	���
���������������������������
	������
������
�
���
���	���	������������
��
&���
�
���9�
�
����������
��		
�
�!�����		��
�
���
��

�����
���
������
��
	
����	���	��!���������
��		��
�
����
����������
�������	������
�����
�������
�
�������
�������������������
����

%$%,���
�/��������
����
��

�����������
����
���#�����
		����#
��	���	�
	������
������������
����������
��
���	�/����������
�������$����
�
�
���
��
������	
���
4�
���
�
	��
������������
���������
������
���	������������������
���
�
��
��

������
�����
�	��������
�
�
�
	���
����

%$-��;��
���
�������	���,56,5��������+'5���������
��
�������������	�������
��	���������������
��
�������������
�
	���
���$���
����8�M9�
�
�
��������
���
�
	���
�����	�!�������	
�
�
�!���
�
����

��������
������	�������	����������
	
�������	�����������������
��
&���
��
��������
���
�����	���������������������		�����		���
��
������	
�����
�	���������	�����������
��
���
�����

������

�N���

%$-����
����
����
��.�����
����)�"
���
�1���
	��
������
�����?������!�
���������
����
��!��

#������
�
�E��������	
�	��#
����������
��2�
��
�
��
��	
�
�"���	������������
�
��
���		�����
����	���	��
����
������
����	��
����
�������
�E��$��	����

#����������
�E
4�
�����	���������!�
��	���	!�
�������������
�	������	��
�E����	������::�����������
+
�
���6��	�������)�	����������
&���
������
�
	���
��������

��
�
�
������	
���������
�������������
����
��
�
����������
��������	!�
����������
����
���������������	��
������������	��
��	������
��������
����
�
���
�����������������
��

%$-��%�����
�����	������
������
�������		��
&���
��
�����
��
�������
�����
��
����
����������������
�����������
�������$���
�
�	���	��
�!��	�������

Page 39



��������	
�������	��

� 	6�

��	����������
�	�#
	�����
��
�
����������#
��
��
�
	���
��
���
���	
�����	�������
���!������������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11���

%$-%���
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�����
�
��
��
���������	��������
����
��������
�	���������	��������������

#��������
�������
���������
�	���	�
��
�����������	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
����
�	���
	�
��
���
��
�
	���
�!������������
����������
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11���

%$--���
�	������
����������	��	�����������
����������
����
��
����������
	��������	�������
������������:,��&����
��',,,�����	����!��	������
���
������	�������	��	���!���"��
�����
�	
�����	��������������
������
9
������
��������	���������	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
�
�����
�������������������
��������	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�
����	�������
������	���
	�
��������	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!�
�����������
�����

�����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

@��������!�?�!������A�����#������������#"��
��
��������4�
�������4��������8��������
��=48�>�

�������

%$-&�;�

������
�������	�������
����
���
���	����
�	��
�����
�����L��
��
������
���
����������
�������
�������	����
�����
����	���������������
�
��������
����������������
����
��	��
�����
	�4�����
�"����
������	�

�������
�������������
���
��
�����
�
������	��
!����#
����	��
����
�	��!���������
4
����
��;�

������
�������	�������
����
��	�����������
�����
��	
����
�	�������
		2�
���!������������	������
��	!���������
�
��������
��
����
�
��
�������	���
������
��� 
���
���
���	�
�
�
	���
����
�
���
��

������	���	���

������
�������	�������
��
����

������������

��������������
������

������
����	�������
�
*7�����������
�������2���
���
������������������
��������
�
���
�
���
�������	���	��������
���������������
�
	
�
����

%$-'���
�	���	������������
�
	
�
�����
8�

•�����	��
�����	�������
�

•��/���	���

������
�

%$-(���
�
�����
����
�������	�������
�������������	
��
�����������������
�����&��	������	��
���9�
�
������������		
�
������	���	���

������
������	���
����
!�����		��
�
���
��

�����
���
������
��
	
����	���	��!���������
��		��
�
����
����������
�������	������
�����
�������
�
�������
�������������������
����

%$-)���
����
���������������
�
	
�
�����
8�

•�����
������

������
�

•��/���	� ���
�>
�
��
��

Page 40



��������	
�������	��

� 	7�

•��%		��
���

•���	����������������*�����
���*7���

%$-,���
�
���
�������

�������������
���
�������	������
���
��		�
���������	�������	������������������
��	������;�

��$����������
�
�
	��
����	�������;�

������
����
�����#���	
��
��
��

��������"���
�����������2�
�����	���

������
���������
������

�������������
�
���
��
�������������
��	������;�����%�
��������
����
4����
��������	
�
�������
��	������
�
������	�������
�����������
��
����
������������� �����	����#������
��
�����%�
������
)��������� ����	�+
���������
�;�

������
����
����	����
������
��
�
���������
����	���	�����
��
�
��
�����
�������������
���������
�		��
��������
��
�	�������
		�
��������
�����	������

:�5,�0���
����
!��������
���������!��
������	�����
�����
��
�������
��
�����������	����
������	�����.��.��

�.��
�����
����
�������*�����
��
����	
4�����
������
�������*����
���7����
���
��*7��!��
�������
*����
�����������
������
�������
�������������������$�����
�����
��
�������
���	�%�
���������
���������%��������������
��	����
�����
��
�������
���	����
�����%�
�����%������
��

��������
����
�
����
����
����
��������
����
��������#
�������������
�����
�A�����>
��	������
%��
���
������
����
����
����

%$&���	���������	�����������
��������������	
����	������
������������
�
��

�������������
�������������

�������
���
�
	���
����
��
���
��
������������	���	����������������������	���������	�������������������
�����
���������������	���,561,,5�������+'5�������	���������	����
;������
� �
�'B����;'B���������1:�=�::�!��
�	�
�������������
��
���M�	���������	������������	���
���
����
�
����������
����

#�
����
��
�����������������
������
������	���	������������
��
�����	�
����	��
�!������
�
�����
�
�����
4����������	��
�N��������::��	�����
��
���M/���	��������
����		��
�"�����
������

#�����	���������	��������
��
�
��
�&���������&��	�����������������������
&��
�������
����
�!����
��
�
��
���
�
	���
������
��
��	���	��

��N����

%$&���	��������;�

������
����
����
���������������������
����
���
������������
��
�&�����!�&��	����������
�����	��������

������
�
����
������)�"
���
�;��,'��
�������
����5�,<��
���
��������
����	
�
��

������
��
��',,,�����	������9��	
����������
����	
�����
�
���
�
����������������
�����������
�
������������!�������
�������������
����
���������
�	����		��
		��
	����������
��)�"
���
�;��,-��
����
���
����
�
����
�����	�����
�������
����	
���

������
�������(,,��
�����
�
��
��	��
��������#!����	
�)�"
���
�;��,B��
�������
����

�
����
�����	�����
����	�������
�������-,,�������
�
��
��	��
����
�
��"���������
�����������������
��������������
��������		������
��
�
�
���
���)�"
���
�;��,@��
�������
�����		�	���	���

������
������	��
�
���	
��������3������&��	�������
����
������	��������&��	��������
���������������
�	�!��
�
��	�	���	���

������
����		��
	����������������
9�������	����������!����
��
����		��
��

�
����������������
		����

�����
�&��	����

Page 41



��������	
�������	��

� 	1�

:�5:�%�������	�"�����������������	�������
4������

#����������������
��������
������	�
�������
������*7�����������
������	���������	����
��
�
��<�����<������)��7������	���,-61,,5������<�
���	���
����4�
3#
���������	
�����
����
�����
���
���	������������	��������
��������
���������
�������
���		��������
�
��������	���,-61,,5�����	
�
������<�
��������������
��	
���������
�����
����
���������
�����
������
�
����
���������
���������
�
����
��
������
��	����������
����

%$&-���
��
&���
�
�������	���������	���������������
��������
��������
�
���
�����	������:,������!�>
��
������������	��
�����	���0���	��
���
��������
��M 
���
���
���	��
�
	���
����		��
��
&���
������#
�
���������
�������������������!��
��
����!���
������
��������	��
�����	���
���

��
��

�������
��
�
	���
�N���%�������		�!����
����
���
���
����)�"
���
�''���
	��
���������������	
�*�������
���������	����
��'<��9�	�	��
����
��
���������
���������������������
���������	�����	�
�����
�	�����	����
����!����
����������
���
����������������	
�
�
��������������%�
��?������',���	����������������*�����
�����
��
����
�������	����������M�������
��
�����
�����
��	�����������&�
�
�����	�������
�������
���!���������������
���
�������
�
��
����������������������	
��
�
	���
�N��%�
��?������B���
���	����#�!�@�
� �����	�����#������<���
�������������
������
�����������	����

�����
��
���	����#���������
�
��
���
�����������#������
�*��
���
��������������
� ���
��������������	��������;�

��$����������
�
���
����
��������
��
��	
���������	�������
�
���	����
������
�
	��
�������
�����
�����
�������#������	������::�����������
+
�
���6��	�������)�	�����������
������	���������	������������
�������
����
��
	��
���������
���������������
�����������
�����
��������

%$&&�*�����
�����
���
���		�������������������
�������
4��������

��
����
����������
�����
!������
�
�����

�������
����

������
�����
�
���
������
�����	�����
�����������	�����
�����	���������	������������
�
���
���	��
�
	���
�����
�	�#
	�����
��
�
��������������	���	�����
���
������

������
!����	�������
�*7�!�����#
��
��
�
	���
��
���
���	
�����	�������
���!������������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11����

%$&'���
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�����
�
��
���
������

������
�!��	�����
���
�����
������
�
�������
���������	���������	��������������

#����
����
����
��������	���������
�
��
������������
����
�	���	�
	
�
��
����
���

������
���������		����������������������
�����
�
�������

��
����
��������
�������������
��
�
	���
�����	
��
��	�������
�
	
�
��
����
���������		����������������������
�����
�
�����	���	��	�������
���
��
�	���	���

������
���������		��������
����

����	���	��
����
���
�����
�
�&�����!�&��	���������
�����	������	���	���

������
������
����
�����
�
�;�

������
����
���������������	
� 
������������%��
���
����
��
��	�������
���������		��	����
���
����
�����
�
4�������	�������
�!�
��
�
����������
!��������
�
��
���	�������
����
�
��
�
�������
��
����
���
����
��������������������
����
����
	
�
������
���

��
����
���������		���������
��
	��
�������
�����
�
��������
������

��
�����������
!����	�������		��
��������
�������	���	�����
��
�
��
����

Page 42



��������	
�������	��

� ���

��
�*7����������		���������
�����
��������������
���������	������
����������*������
���������	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
�
���
�	���
	�
�����
��
�
	���
�!������������
����������
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$&(���;'B���
�����	���	��������
���

�����
����������
�	���	�
���������������

������
������	�������
��������������
������
��	
��
���
���
�������

����������������
4�������������������
�;�

������
�
���
�������
��
�������
&���
�
������
������	���	������������
����������������

������
��������	��
�����	�������
����)�"
���
�;��,'�
��	��������%��
����	
�;�

������
�������������
�������������

��
����
������	�������
������	��	�
������
�����������	��������	���	�
���������
4��
��
������
&���
�
����
���
����!��
	�
������
		������C
��
�����������
����
���������������	�
������%+*�����
�����
������������
�
*7��������
�����������
���
������
������
�
��������
���
�����
���������
���
�������
�������&��	�������
�
���������
�!���������
��
�
�������	���������	�������)�	�������*���
��
�+��
������
�!��
���
����	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	�������
������	���
	�
�����
���	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
�����

�����
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11�����

����
�?���!���
����������#������
!��
������

%$&)�����������������	��������������
��
�	�!����
��������
		2�
�����
��������������������
��
���������	��
�����

��
��

�������
��
�
���
�������
�
���
�����������������������
��
���������	��
���������
����	���	��������
����
	
�
�����������������
���	����������
���
��
�
����	��	���	��

����������
����
��	���	������������
������
��������
9�
�
������������		
�
������	���	��	����������
�!�����		��
�
���
��

����
�
���
������
��
	
����	���	���
�!�����������		��
�
����
����������
�
������	������
�����
�������
�
��������������������������
������
���	���
����������	��
��
������
��
������2���
�����	������$��

�!��
�/��
�
�
��
���		��
������2�
�����	�����	�����

:�5<���
������������
��
���������������
�
���
������
�����8�

•� /���	������������
8��	����������
���
•� ���
���������������
8�����������	��
������	������������������	�!��������
��������		����������������	����8��

%$'����
������������	���	����������������������	���������	�������������������
�����
���������������	���,561,,5��������+'5��������;'B����
�	�
��
��
�����M�	���������	������������	���
���
����
�
����������
���
�

#�����
��
�����������������
������
������	���	�����������
�
��
�����	�����	��
�!������
�
�����
�
�����
4����������	��
�N��������
1:����

%$'����
��
&���
�
�������	���������	���������������
��������
��������
�
���
�����	������:,�����!�>
��
������������	��
�����	���0���	��
��!�
��������
�����M 
���
���
���	��
�
	���
����		��
��
&���
������#
�
���������
�������������������!��
��
����!���
������
��������	��
�����	���
���

��
��

�������
��
�
	���
�N����:,��	����

#����
�����
��
�

Page 43



��������	
�������	��

� �	�

����������������
��
���������	��
������
	��
�������"����
������	��
�����
�
��		������	�������8��
���	����#�/��
��
��
!�7������������
�������
+���#��
	����������'-�''�����
����
����
�����
������		���
�
������
�/��
�
�
��
�������
4���	
�������
���������������
�������	
��������������
���	���
���������������
����"
������
�������	������
�����
�����
���
������
��

������
��������������&��	�������������	��
��������#
��
;�����%�
�������������

%$'����;'B�������::����
�����M/���	��������
����		��
�"�����
������

#����
�	���������	����������
�
��
�&���������&��	�������������������
����
&��
�������
����
�!������
�
��
���
�
	���
������
��
��	���	�
�

��N��$��	�����
�����	���	��������
���

�����
����������
�	���	�
������������
������
��	
�����
���
�������

����������������
4������
�����������������
&���
�
�������

���
������	���������	�����������
���
��������
�������0���	��
�����
�����

%$'%���#�����
�	���	������������
��
���������������!��
��	�����������
���
����
�������	���	��������������	���������������������������

�
����
�
�����2��
�������
��������
��������
��	
�����	���������
���������
����	����$���
����
�����

���������
��
������
������������
���	������
����
�����
���������

�������
�������
�������7����
���
���
���	�
�
�
	���
�����
���		����
�
����
�����������
�����	����������
����
�	���������	������������������
�
	���
�����
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
�
�
�
����������#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
�����	�������
���!�
�����������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$'-�$���
��
������
����
���������������
��
����������������
������!��
�
������0���	��
�����
����
����������������������������������������
�
��
���������	��
��������
����
������
�����������������������
������
�
&��	����������	��
����$���
����
����������
���	
��

�������
�����
��
��

�
�������
�
4����������	��������
�
	���
����������������
�������
����
�������		���	������
��
��
��

��������������
��
�����	�������
��	�������������
���
���	��
�
	���
�����
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
�
�
�
����������#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
�����	�������
���!�
�����������
��)�
�����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$'&���
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�����
�
��
���
���������������
��
�����
����	��
���������	���������	��������������

#��������
����
�����
���	���������
�
��
������������
�����
��	�������������������		��
���
��
�������
����2��
������
������������������
��
�
	���
���#
���	��
���
��
��	������������������
����������	
�:�:�����
���
���
������
�����
���
��������������	�������	
�
	�������
���

����2��
�������
�������	
��
�
�
�
�����	���������	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
������
���
��
��	�����������	
�
	�������	����������
������
����
��������������
�
��
�������������		��
���
���������	��
����������������2�
�����	�
��������
�������������
������
�������0���	��
�����
���������
�	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
����
�	���
	�
�����
�
�
�
	���
�!������������
����������
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����
'11���

%$''���
�������������	����������
���������������������
��
���������	��
����
�
��	��	�
������
�����������	��������	���	�����������
4��
��
�����

Page 44



��������	
�������	��

� ���

�
&���
�
����
���
����!��
	�
������
		������C
������
��������	��������
�	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
������������������
����
����	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	�������
������	���
	�
�����
���	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
�����

�����
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

��	��!�����"�
������

%$'(����	����
�	�������
����
����������
����
	
�
������
������!��
����
��
�
���������������������	����
�	��������
�
������
������
��
�����
�
������������
����	��
��
������	���������

%$')���
������
��
�������
�����	��
��
������
����������
����
������
9
������������
���
����
�����
�
���
�����	���������	�������������
���	��
����������!�	
����
�����
��	���
����$��
��
��������	����
�	��
��		��	�����������	���������
	������
������
��
��������������������	��		�
�����
���	������
�������
��
��	
�����	�����������
����������	����
�	��
�������
��	
����
��
�!�������
���
�	��!����
�����������
�

�������
��!�������
�
����������
�����
������
������������
���
��
������
������������
������	��
�����

%$',��	���������	������
�
��'�����'��
�������
���
���������
����
��
������
�
	���
������������
��
		2�	���
�����	�������
������������
���������
����	������������

����������
��!��
��
����
�����
�����������37����	�������

���1,,B�������
���������
�
����
�����
���
�������
		��
����
����

�����
��
��������������	
���������
���
�	���������	�������������
���	��
��������
��
�����
�����
�
�
�
	���
�!���������
��������
���
����������������
��
�
	���
�!�
��
����
�����������������������
������������
�
������
����	����
�	����

%$(�����
����
�����	������:(���	�������%��	�������������
����������
��
���M�	��������
�����������		��
�����
������		��
	
����������
���������
�
����
�	������
��
�����
�
���		����	��
���
�
���
��
�
	���
�8�
���������
�����	�������
�!�	����������!����	����������3�
�����������
����
���������
�E���	������/���	����
��������
�����.��M%�?����������
�	�����N������
�/���	��
�
	���
��0���
���#��������
��
�����
F���
�����%�
��%������	���������
������
4����������������	���
������
�������	�������		��
�
����
�����
������	����������	�������
�����
�
��
������	����
�	�����
����
����
���
�������
���
�������	�
��������
�����
������
��
����
���
��		�������������	�����!�����
��
����
��������
�
��������	����
�	�������#
������
��

%$(����	������::�����������+
�
���6��	�������)�	����������	����		��������
��	�����������������
����
��
	��
���������
���������������
!�
�
������������
�����	���
������������
�
	���
��������
��
	��
������
�
�����?����������
������
��
������	����
�	�������
�����
�#
��
	
�
���
��������������
��
�
���������
	��
���
��	�����������������������;��
��
����
������
��
����������	���������
�����		��
��	
�����
����!��
���
���	�
�
�
	���
����		�����	���
	����
�
������������������
�����������
����
�������	��
����������
����0���
����
!�������
�
������
������
��
���
���	����
�	����		��
����
����
���
�
�������
��������	���������	��������
����������
�
	���
�����
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
��
�
����������#
��
�

Page 45



��������	
�������	��

� �
�

�
�
	���
�����
���	
�����	�������
���!������������
��)�
�����
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$(����
�
�������	
�����������	������
���������	��
	����������
�

����
�
�
	���
�����������	�#
	�����
�
��
���
�����
������
��
�������
�	���������	��������������

#��������
����
��������	��������
�
�
��
������������
���������	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	����
�
����
�	���
	�
�����
��
�
	���
�!������������
����������
��$/�
>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$(%���
������������	�����������	����
�	��������
������
������
���
������
�����������
������
��
����	����
�	������
��������	���������	�������
)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
�������������������
�������
�	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	�������
������	���
	�
��������	
�
����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
�����

�����
��$/�>
��	������
�>
��	�����'11���

0�������
�
������

%$(-�$��
��
��������
�����������������������
��
��
�
�����
�����
�
��
�
�����		
��
�����
��	��������������
������)�
��		��������	
�
	��
����	���������
�����
��
����
���
�	����
���
!�	
������������
��
��
����
���������������
�����������
������	
���������������
��
������
��		����!�����
�����������������	������������$����������	����
�����
����	�
������������	
�����������
����������"�����������������
�
�����
�
�
	��
�
����9��������!��
�	
�
	�����������
�
������������
�
��
�����
?��������		�����
�������	
������������
�
���
����������
�
��������
����
�����������
���

%$(&��	���������	����;������
� �
�':����;':��������@5�������
�����
M�	���������	������������	���
����
����������
�������������
��
���
�����	�������
������		����
�!������
�
���������������
������
�
��
�
���
��

�������
���������	����������!���	#�����������	���N��
9��#�����������
�����
��������!�������
��"�������	�����!�
4�������
���#��������	��
�!����������������������������	��������������
�����	���
����������
���
����
���������	���6�
�
������������
����������
	��
�
�	���������	���������	��������������������
����������	���,56,5�������
+'5���

%$('����
����
�����	������1@��/���	����������������
���������
������
�
������	.��������������������������������
��$���
������
�
	���
��
����	����
�
����������
8��

•� �������
���������
�����	��������������������������
��
�
	���
��
����
����
������
������
�A����O��	������	�������������
���#��

•� ����������
���������
��
���
�
�����!����	��������������������
���
�
��

•� ������
��������
�����	��
�������
����
�������������������	
�
�����������
���

•� �������
����
������
����
����������������
���#������
�
��

����	���!�����4����
�
4��������������
����������������
��
��

Page 46



��������	
�������	��

� ���

��������		������������
��2��������
���
�����
����������
	��������
�
�
�
�����������
����������
�������
		
����	�#
��

•� %���
	�������
���

�����
	��	������

%$((���	������::�����������+
�
���6��	�������)�	����������
&���
�����
�
�
	���
��������

��
��
������	
���������
�������������
����
�
�
�
����������
��������	!�����������
������		����
����
���������������
�
����
���
�����������������
���$��	����		����������	�����������������
���
�
��
	��
���������
���������������
!��
������������
�����	���
�
�����������
�
	���
��������
��
	��
�������
�����?��������������'-�''�
����
����
����
�����
������		���
�
�������"������������������
��������

4���	
�������
���������������
�������	
�����������������	���
����
��������

%$()�%	�������
�
������
�	���	����
������	���������������
��������
�
�
	���
��������������
�����
��
����������
�3 
����
��*	
�
���
������	���������	�������!��
��������������
��
�������
����
������������
���	����������+
����
��
����
�������������
���#���������
��
���
����������
���
�!�����	
��������
���������
��
���#������
�
�����
��
���������������
������� 
���
�
	���
����
�
��
���������	�
�����������������
����
��������!����	���������������	��
������
�
�
�������������	
����
�!��
��	���������������	�����	
�������
����
��
��
�����#
��������
����
��������*�����
��������
		��������	������
�
�
���
��������
�����
��

���������
��
��������
������������
�����������
����	���������	����������
��
�
���
�	�#
	�����
��
�
��������
��#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
�����	�������
���!������������
��)�
�
����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$(,���
�
���		��
�����������	�	��#���
�
��
�
	���
����
�
��
���������	�
���
	����
�
�������
����������
�������������
���#���0���
����
!�
�
�������	���		���
����
������������������������
����
���������
�������	�����������
��
�������
�
����������#
��
�
���
��
���#�
��������
�����
�	�!�
��
���
	������������������
������������	
�����
���������	��������������������
���$��������	���������		��
�����������
A����O��	������	������������ 
���#���������	���������	����������
�
�
�
���
�	�#
	�����
����
�	���
	�
�����
��
�
	���
�!������������
��
��������
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

%$)����
��������������
������������������
������
������
���
������
������������A����O��	������	�������������
���#�����
�������
�	���������	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
��������
����������
��������	���������	����������
�	�#
	�����
�����	������
�
������	���
	�
��������	
�����#�������
��
�
	���
�!������������
��
���

�����
��$/�>
��	�������>
��	�����'11���

����
���-�0���*���
��
��4��"��
�
-$�����������
���
��������
�����
�
	
�
������������������������

�	���������	������������������
� 
����
��*	
�
�����
������		����
��
����
�8��

Page 47



��������	
�������	��

� ���

•� ��������	��	���������	���������
�������
�
	���
��������

����
�������
���������

•� ����	���
��
�
	���
��������
��
&���
�����������
��

%�������	
�������������������
���������
��5���

1��
�����������	����
����"�

������������"��
��
!��
��	�
��
�����2�

-$��$�������������
��
&���
�
�������
��	�������
�
	���
��������!��
�
�
�����	����

�����
���������	�
	
�
������
��	���������	������!�
������	��	������	���
���
�
	���
������
� 
����
��*	
�
���������	��
�
������
������	���������	���������
����
�
��
������
���
������
�
�
	���
������������������
���		������	����		����
��	�#
	�������������
��
��!������������		�����	����
8��

•� /���	����������������
��!����	����������
	��	����
•� �������������	��
���
•� ��
���	��
���
�	������	��
��
•� *���������
�
	���
���
•� )���
��������������
���
•�  ���
�����
��������
•� �	����������������*�����
��*����
���7����
���
��

1��
�������"��
��"�#�	����3�����
��!��
��	�
�2�

-$%���
� 
����
��*	
�
����		������		�����	����	���
���
�
	���
�����
A��
�
�!��
�����������������
	
�
������	���������	����������		��
�
�
���
����������
�������
������!��
�
��
������
���
����
�����������
%�������	
����������
&���
�
�����		����	�����
�
	���
������'5����
��
������
��

-$-���
���		�������������������		��#
�
�����
����
���	���������	�������
��
��������!��
��������
�"���������������������	�������������
������
%�������	
������������������
�
���������
��5���������	������	��
�����

4�	����������������������	
����������
&���
�
�����
���	��	�
���7��
�
�������������������
��
����
��
	
�
�������	��	�
�������
����������
�	���������	�������)�	��������*���
��
�+��
������
�����
���������
������������

.�!���
�������
��!!����

-$&�$�������������
��	�������
�
	���
��������!��
�
	���
��������
�
�
&���
�����������
��������	���	����������������
���������
�
���
������������
��
�
	���
����
���������
��
�
����������#
��
�
�	����������	����������
���	
�����
�������	�
������
������
���"�����
�����
����		�����
&���
���
������	���	�������
�
�����
���������������
���
�������
���
��������
��
�������������
����
�
��
�������������
��
��		����
�
���
��

����
����������
�������
���������

Page 48



��������	
�������	��

� ���

(�-������������������
��
&���
�����8��

•�  
�����
����������
•� $�����
��"�������	�������
•� *4����������#��������	��
���
•� ���������������������������	��������������
�����	����
•� $�����
���
����
���������	���6��
�
���������

(�B�9�
���
�
	��
������	�������	��������
��������!��
�������	�������#�
�
����������
������������%��
���
����%����������������
�
��
�������������
���
������	����
���
������		��
����
�����	�������
������
�����������	�������������������
���
����
��
�
	���
�����
��%����
��������
���
������
����������
������	���	����2��
����
���������
�
���
���		����
�������	������
����
�����������
��
�
	���
���	�������
����������
����
��������
������
�
���������
�������	������

#���
��������	������������������
����	�������������
������������������
�
�
����������������
����
������
������������
�����1B@����',-�
%��

�
����

-$)���
����
�������������	��������������
�
	���
�������	����
�����
��
�!�
������	
�������!��������������
	��	�����;������
��������
	��	�������
������
������
�����@�(�����
��
�
	���
��;���
	��
������	
�
�����
�	������������
���

-$)���;':����������	���,561,,5�������
�"��������������

#��	�������
��	�����������������������;':���
�����M�	���������	������������	��
�
����
����������
�������������
�����
�����	�������
������		����
�!�
�����
�
���������������
������
���
�
���
��

�������
���������	���
�������!���	#�����������	���N��9��#�����������
�����
��������!�
������
��"�������	�����!�
4����������#��������	��
�!���������������
�������������	��������������
�����	�������������
���
����
������
���	����6��
�
������������
����������
	���
�	���������	�������
��	��������������������
����������	���,56,5�������+'5���

(�<����������������
�
�����		��
��
����
����������
�������
�����������
�
	�
��������������
�
����������	
����
���
�������
�
	���
��������
�
�
	���
��
���	�������#����		�����
�����
�����������
�
	��
�.��������
�������������	
����������
��
������
������
���������
����
�	����
���
�����������������������
!�������������
����������	�����
��������
�
��		��
�����
�������	.�������
������

��� ��������
������������!���

��
��
�
	���
��;���
	��
�������������	��	
��������	�����������#�

��;':�����������1,,'���������	��	
���������������
�������#�

��""���
#���!���
����

-$����������������	��
����
����	����
������������������
������	���	�
��������
������
���������
��������������!����	�������

�����	��
�!�
������
��
�!��	��
������������!�	���	��
��
��������	���	�����	��
������

Page 49



��������	
�������	��

� �6�

	���	��
����
�����	��
���������������������
��������������	��
����
�
������
����������
�������������
��	�������
�
	���
����������������
���	��
�������	�!�	������
�!�������

������
�����������������
��
�����
����	��
����A��
�
�!��
�
���		��
�������������
����������������
������
�
���
���#
��	���������	��������
	��������������������	��
������������
�
�3 
����
��*	
�
����

-$��� 
���
�
	���
������������
�
4������������
����
�������
���������
�
��
���
�����
����
���
��
���$�����
�
���
��
������	
���
4�
��
�
�
	��
������������
���������
�����������������������������
�
��
�
��
��

���������
�����	��
������
�����
�	��������
��
�
	���
����

-$�����
����
����
������
����)�"
���
�@��

#��M�������	��
��
���
�����
����	��������������������
��������������������������	���	�����	
����
�
�
�������������
��
!����
!���	���
�����������		�����	����
�
�
�����6������

���������������		��
�����
�
����8�*���	����������������������
����
���
���������	
���	���	�&���
�������
��
���������!���	��
�����

�
�����
�������
����E���

-$�%�;��
���
�������	���,56,5��������+'5���������
��
�������������	�������
��	���������������
��
�������������
�
	���
���$���
����8�M9�
�
�
��������
���
�
	���
�����	�!�������	
�
�
�!���
�
����

��������
������	�������	����������
	
�������	�����������������
��
&���
��
��������
���
�����	���������������������		�����		���
��
������	
�����
�	���������	�����������
��
���
�����

������

�N���

-$�-�%��	����������		��
����
��
�����������		�����

����
�����
����		��	��
�
���������
4�����!������
�
����
����������
�!�����	��
�������
�
���
�
�
&���
����	���������	����������
��
����
��������������	��	�#
	�����
��
�
���
�����	���
���
�
	���
�����$����#����������
���
���
�������	���		�
���
��
����������
���
��
!����	�����������������	
� 
������������
%��
���
���������
���
����������������	���	��������

��� ��������
����������

���������������

��
�?��	�����#�L�����	���	����
��������
���������	������1,,<�L�1,1,�����
�
����
��
����������	�����������#�

���!�����������
����!���
����

(�'5���
�������	��
������
���
������	��
�
��������
��������������
4�
		
��
�
����	������
�	������	��
�����
����������� 
���
���
���	�
�
�
	���
��������
����
����
4�������
�	������	��
����������	���
	��
��
�
��
��

��������������	�����	��
�������
����
���

(�'-�;��
���
���������
����������
�������������	���,561,,5������������
+'5���
�����M�����������
���
�
	���
�����	����
�
����

��������
������	�������	����������
	
�������	�����������������
��
&���
��
��������
���
�����	����������������!�����		�����		���
��
������	
�����
�	���������	�����������
��
���
�����

������

��N��

(�'B���
����
����
��������
����)�"
���
�'5���
	��
��������������9
		2
�
����������
����������������
��������
�	����
�����	��
������
��������

Page 50



��������	
�������	��

� �7�

����
���
���	��
�	�������������
�
	���
����
���
����
������
����
��
�������
��	�����
�����
��	�����������
������	������:'��A
�	��
���
�������������

#����������
��
��
�	������
�������������
&�������
�		���"����
�
	���
���������	�����
����"
����A
�	��$�����
%��
���
����

(�'@������������������
���������������
������	�������������
������
�����������
�	������	��
�������
�������
�
������
����������������	��
���	��
��
���#
�������������
���
����
��������
�	��������
���
���
���%��	����������		��
����
��
�����������		�����

����
����
�
����		��	��
����������
4�����!������
�
����
����������
���
����
������
�
�
���
��
&���
����	���������	����������
��
����
��������������	��	�#
	��
���
��
����
�����	���
���
�
	���
�������������������		��
�
���������
����
����	
���������
�����
��
�
	���
���

4!���"�!�������"��
�

-$�,��
�
	���
���������������������	����
��
�!���
�
���
��"�����������
����������������
�����������
������
��	���
������������		�!��
�"����
�����
�
������
�
������
������
����	��
�
	���
�����
�����	�����
�

�����
����	
������
�	���	��
��	
������

���
�����
�������	�
����
������4����
��
��
�
��������
�
	���
�����
�����������
�
�
	��
��!��������������������������������������
������	������
���

�
�������������
���
��
���������������������������������
	��
����
��������	�
4�	����������������������������
����
��
�	���	�
��������������������
���!���������	�
�����!��
�
	���
�������
����������	��
�����
��
�	���2
���
�����������������	�������
���
����

-$�����
���
�����	���������	�������������	��
�����;��
���
�������	���
,561,,5�����������'��1,,5!�������5�!���������
��
���
��

������
�	���������E����	��
����������
���������	
��������	����
���
�������
��������������	��
�
	���
��������������������������	
�
��������
�
�
	���
�E���

-$������'��
&���
���	��������������
����
����
���������	����	�����!�

���������
�
	���
�!�
�������
��	����
����������
�����
����
����
�
�����
����
����
����
����������	������#�����������	
�
�������$��
�������!��
����
����
����
��������
������"
���
�������
�
�������
����
��������	������,(��0���
�*��	���
���������������
�����M�
�
������	���		�����������
�2�����
�����
��
��������
�����	��������

�������������������������
�����������������	����
�����	��
���	��
���
�	��
�����
��	���
���������������	���	�	���������

�
�������
�
�
	��
�����
���	
�	���	��
��	
�����
����
����������
�����
���
�

��	���
�������#�		���
�
	���
�E���

-$����	�����.��/���	�*�����������
���1,,-21,1'������
���
�
����
����������
�
	���
���
�
�����������	�
���
�
����������
�����
�����
���
��������������
��
����������������
������
�	��
���
��
����������
�
�������
����
��������������
��
�����3�������
�
��
��
�������������������������
��
���������
�����
���
�
�������

��
��
�
������G��������������	������������	
����������!�����
��������������������
������������������
�	���������#
���

Page 51



��������	
�������	��

� �1�

(�1:���
����������
��	������/���	�*�����������
������	��
8��

•� �������������������
������������������
�	���������#
����
���	����
	���	��
���
������
�
��
����������
�������������������
��#�		��
�
�
��������������
��	���
���������
��
�
	���
�����������	��
���	��
����
�
���������������������������	����
���

•� ������
��������������
�������
�
�������
����	���	�	�������������
���������������
���

•� ������
������
�����������������
��������
����������7��#
�0����
��
>
�
�����=��
�
	���
���>=�����

•� ���������������������	
������	
4��	
������
�������
��������
��
�
�
	���
�����

-$�-��������������������
���������
�
	���
����		������		����	���
�
�����������	���
���
�
	���
��!�������	��	����������"��
�����
����
��
��������
�!�������������
�����
&���
����
��������������
���
���
�����
�	
�
	�����������������������		��
�	
���
����	
�����
����
�����
��
�
	���
��������		��
��

����
����������
�������
�
�������

(�15���
���		������	�������		������
�����
����
�����
�����������
�����
�
�
	��
�����		��
�
�������
��������������	��
������	��������/���	�
*�����������
��8��

•� /���	�	�������������
����������
���	���	
�	���	�
��	���
�����������
���

•� %���
���
�����!����������������
��	
��������#�������������������
�
����
��#�		�2���	�����
�������

•� ��������������!�������
����
���	��	
������
����
��	
��������
����
���
���������#����������
�����
�
������
��
���
�����������	
�
������
�������
���
��������
������
�	���	���
������������

�
��
���
����

•� ���	����
����������!��������		�������
���������#����������
�
���	��
����
�
�����#2	��
���	���
�������������������
����
��������	���	�
����������
����

•� 0	
4��	
�������������	
������
�����
���
�!�������	��	�����		��������2���
�����������
����	
�	
��
�
��������������������
����
������������
���������
�����������
������2�����

•� ���������
�����
�������!������������
�
���	���
���������
��
�����
	���	����"
���������������	���	��������
�����������	�����
������������	��
��
�����
����
����

•� %�������	
��
��	�����
��������
�
��
��!�����
��������������		
�����������
#���#����������		��
�
���	���	��
��	
��������
�������
������
����
������
�
��
�
	���
����		�����
�
������
����
��
�������
�
�����������
����

•� ������������������
�����������������		���������������
����!���
����
���
���������������
����	������
���������������������
����

•� >
��	����������
�����
��������
�
��!���������������
�����!��
�������
�
�
	�����������	�����������������������
����������
�������
���������

Page 52



��������	
�������	��

� 
��

��		��
	��������
�����
��
�!���������
�������	
��
������������
����
��
����
���

•� �����������������������
�
�!����	�������
�����������3�������
��������
���������		���
��	��

�����������
�����������
����
�����
��������
�������������
����
�����	��������������
�
	���
����

•� �����������
�	���	����������	�
������!��������	���	�������
�
�����
�����������
����
���������	
�����
�����������������
����
�������
�����
����
������������
��������
�����������
�����
	����

��� ��������
�������������
���"�����!
���

�	��������/���	�*�����������
��������
����
��
����

��866�����	�����������#6���
���
6�����
��6���
�6	���	
����������
��
����

���	������!
����
����
��B������
������
������

(�1-���
�;��
���
���
	�
�
������	���
������
�����
���
�
��	���2
���
���		
��
���������
����	��������%���
�������	���
������
�����
�
���
�
�
���������	�����
���������������	
��
�
	���
�!�������������
	��
�
������
������
�
���������
���	������%		
��������
�����	
������
�	���
������
����������������
����		
��
������		��������
&���
���
��
�
�
	���
������������������������������������������������
����
�
����������!�������������
���������	����	
���7��������
�
��������
����������
��

�����
���
��������
����������

(�1B�$���
�
��
��1,,B!��
����
�������������
������/���	�;��
���
��
���	���
��������	
�
�������'�
��	
��E�	������������	���
������
E��
�����
4�
����	����������
���������
�����
����������
������		��
	��
�
���
������
�����������
�FP���
������������
�!������
	��
���
�
;��
���
�.��������������C
�����������
�
	���
�!�����������
��
���	�
��
����
�
������
�����
��������!�������������������
�
������

����������������������
����

(�1@�$��3+��	�������;�

�
��0���
���
�;��
���
�������������
������		�
�
�����
�����*��	��������9�	
�������
�C
�������������1,'-!�����
��
�����
������������)1�
������������15D��
	�������
��+��	�����
>
��	���������1,',�����((D����1,':�����
�
���
�����	��������������
����������
���������������
�����2���
�������	���������1,'<��

(�1<��	���������	���
������
�%������	����
��������
��������1,D�
�
����������������
��)1�
������������1,':�����-,D����1,1,����
����
�
���
�������
��
���
��

����������������	���
������
��������
�������
����)1�
������������
���
���		���������
������"
���
�8����
����
)�"
���
�'8�����
	��
����������������	�����.�����
������	
��������
�
�����9
��>
����!����	��������
�������������	
���������
������
���#�������������������
���	��G����
����)�"
���
�''8����������
>
�
���	
�*�
������������
�������
�����
�!�������
���	�����������
�	���
������
���

Page 53



��������	
�������	��

� 
	�

(�:,���	������1,����������	
�>
�����
�F�
��
�������
��������
����
�
����
���
	�
�����
���������	
���
���������	��
�����
����$�

�������
�����������
�
������
�
�
����
�����
��������
�����	�����!�
�����
&���
���
��������������
�
	���
�����)1�
�����������������
�
��
�����
�
���	
�
�
����
����	������%		��������	���������2�
���
���	�
�
�
	���
���
4�

�����'!,,,��&���
��
�
������������	�������
!�����
�
���
���
���	��
�
	���
��������������',�������
���������
�
���
��
���	���������
������!���
��
&���
�������������
�����
��
�
���	
�
�
����
����������
&����
�������2�
���	
���'5D������
���
���������

���������������''�1B�����
����
����
�������������
�
�������	����
�
&���
�
���������
�����
�
������
��
�
	���
�!����	���������	�������
��		��
����������
���
��
����������������	
�����
������

(�:'�$���
�
4�
�����	����
����
�
��
�����
��
�
���	
�
�
�����
&���
�
��
������������
����
	��
���	
���
�����
����������!���������������������
�
��
	��
������������
��)1��
��������
����
����		��
��
&���
������
�	
�
	�
����������������		��
����
������
�
����
�������	���������
�
�
�
���	
�
�
����
&����
���

�����

��
�'5D��
������������	�
��
���
���������
��������������
��	���
���
�
	���
�����

(�:1���
�
���������������		��
���
�����
	��
�����������������������
��������

�
����
�����
��������
�
4�����������������#!����������������������
�
�
	��
������
4�����������	����������
�
���������������
����������������
�
������������	�����
���#�����

(�::�$�����
���
�����
�
��
����1,���	�����
&���
�
����������
��
�
���	
�

�
��������
	�4
�����������������
�����
��������
�
������	�����!��
�
������	���		��
����
���������������������
�������
�����������
�	
�
	����
������������
&���
����		��
����
��������
���		������������	
�8�

•� /
�
	���������	����
��
���
&���
������
����������
4������������
�
������
���������
�
�����
���#�

•� �������������
�
��
����������
	�4��������
���1,�����
��
�
���	
�
�
&���
�
�!�����6�������
�����+��	�����>
��	������)1�
���������
�����������������
������
�����������������*�
�����
���#���

��� ��������
�����������������"������

%���������	���
������
8��	���������	���
������
�%������	���1,,<�L�
1,''��������	��	
��������	�����������#�

���'�����	
�
���	������������	���
������
���
��1,,B���������	��	
���
������������
�������#�

+��	�������;�

�
��0���
��K�	��1,,B���������	��	
���������������
�������#�

*�
����!�������
����

-$%-���
�����
�����������
�����
�
�����������
�����������������	
��
���	�
�������

����	��
�������3
�������
��	�	�����������
	��
����������	
�
�
�
	���
����	�������������
�	����������	����
�������������	��

Page 54



��������	
�������	��

� 
��

�������
����������
�������
�����6��
����
���������
��������������
��
�
�&��	������	��
���������
���
�����

-$%&��
�
	���
�������������
�������
	����������
�������������
�����
����6�����
����
���������������
�
���
��
������	
���
4�
���
�
	��
���
���������
���������
����
���������
�����
�
����������	����
��
����
�
	���
����
����

-$%'���
�������	���	�������
4������

#������������������������
������	�

�������
�����������
������	���������	������
�
��<�����<������
)��7������	���,-61,,5!�������+'-!���������
�����M�	�������
��	�������������
���
��������
�����������������!��
�	��
�
�����
�
�
�
�������
�	������!���������
��!����
���
�����
�����
���
�
�����
�
����N�����<�
���	���
����4�3#
���������	
�����
����
�����
���
���	�
�����������	��������
�����������������
�����6��
����
�������
���		��
������
�
��������	���,-61,,5�����	
�
������<���������������
��	
��
�������
�����
����
���������
�����
������
�����
���������
������
���
����������
��
������
��	����������
���%�#
���
�
���������
��������
�#
���������	
��������<��������	��������������
������	�����
��	���

#�������
��
�������
����!�����	�����3
�����
!��
���
����������
������
�������
�
�����

-$%(���
����
����
������
����)�"
���
�''���
	��
���������������	
�
*�������
���������	������'<��9�	�	��
����
��
���������
����
�����������������
���������	�����	������
�	�����	����
����������������
��		����
������
���
����������������	
��
����������������
�
�
��
�
����
������
��
���������
�������
������
�������	��
�
�����
����	�	��
���
�
�!�����	�������	�����������
�����
�����
�
��
����������������������������������		��
�
	���
����

-$%)������������������������
�����
������������
�����������		�
�
�
	���
��������
���
���	��������2�
���
���	������
�
�������

����
�
��	�
���
���
������������
���������
�	�����	����
���������
���
��������������		��
���	��	�
����������
����������������+�����
�����
���6���;
����
�����7����
�
���	������������		��
������
��������
������
������
�������	����
������
�
���	��������
�������
�����	��
�
�����
��������
��������������	���������
������������

��� ��������
��������������������������
�

�	����������������	
��
��������������
���������������	�����������#�

���<�+�����
���������;
�	�����	�����
��������1,,5���������	��	
���
������������
�������#�

�
�����	���,-6,5�+�����
���������;
�	�����	�����
������8����������	��������
�����
����������������
��	����������
���������	��	
���
������������
�������#�

���<�+�����
���������;
�	�����	�����
��������1,,5���������	��	
���
������������
�������#��

Page 55



��������	
�������	��

� 

�

��#"��
����������4�
�������4��������8��������
��

-$%,�%������
���������!��
������	�����
�����
��
�������
������	�����
������	����
������	�����.��.��

�.��
�����
����
�������*�����
��
����	
4�����
������
������
�������*����
�����������
������
�
������
�������������������$�����
�����
���������
���	�%�
�����
����
���������%��������������
��	����
�����
���������
���	�
���
�����%�
�����%�����
�A�����>
��	������%��
���
������
����
�
���
�����
����
��������
�����������	
������������	����������������
*�����
���%������������������
����
�����	���
�����	����������������
��
��&��	��!��������	������
!�������	�����������	�����	����������
��

-$-����
�������	���	�������
4������

#������������������������
������	�

�������
�����������
��������<�����)��7������	���,-61,,5�����<�

���	���
����4�3#
���������	
�����
����
�����
���
���	�����������
�	��������
�����������������
�������
���		��������
�
��������	���,-61,,5�
����	
�
������<���������������
��	
���������
�����
����
��������
�
�����
������
�����
���������
���������
�
����
��
������
�
�	����������
����

-$-����
��
&���
�
�������	���������	���������������
��������
��������
�
���
������
����)�"
���
�''���
	��
���������������	
�*�������
��!�
������	������'<��9�	�	��
����

-$-������
����	��
�
	���
������������
��������������
�
�������
��	�
&��	�������
�*7����		��
��
&���
���������
��
�����������������
�������������������
����
��������������
�
������
���
�����������
	�#
	�����
��
����
�������������
�
	���
�������
		��������
����	�����
�����
	�
���
�
	���
����	�����
���
�������

��� ��������
�������� ��#���!����$����������

� A�����>
��	������%��
���
������	�����������
����
����K�������
1,,B���������	��	
��������	�����������#�

�

��""�
��"���
����!����#"��
��

-$-%���
�������	���������		����
���
�������������������������
�	��	�������
��

������
!��	�������
�����	����������
�������
���
��
���������
��
���	�����
!���
�
��
�
���
���
����
�������
������
��
�
	��
�������
�
�������������
�
	���
����	
��
��	����
�
����������-�'5����������		��
�
���"
������1,��
��������
������������
����
��
	
�
������
�
�
�����',-����

�
�!���	��	�
������
����������������
����������	
�
(�'��
	����$���
��
�
	��
����
�������
��������
����
��������������!�
�
���
�������	��

������
������
�����������������	
�����
�
������
�
�����
�����	��
���������
����
�����
�����
���

0�	���-$�<�8���
����!��!��
���������"��6 ����"���@��������!�?�.�!���
*�
����������������43�������������A�����#����!���

Page 56



��������	
�������	��

� 
��

���
��������
�� �����H6��1��
���
����
���	��
�.���	��� H'<�(,��
���#������;���
��� H5�'(��
$������	�;�

������
� H,�-1��
/���	� ���
�>
�
��
�6 ����	�;�

������
� H,�<5��
%		��
��� H�,�:'��
�	����������
�� H,�5'�
����������	����
�����
��	����������������������������
���	����������������������
���	������	�����	���	�������� �������!�������
�����	�������"��

����
���&�������	�����������

&$��%�#
��
	
�
������
����
����
����������',�'��������
	��
���
�
�!����
�
������������	
����
�!���������
����
�����
��

����������
�������
��!�
����	���
��������������������������
���������	��
�������������

��
�������
���������	
���������������������������
�������	���������
���	���
����
������	����������������!���
�������	���
��������������	
�
��������
�!����������������������
�
�
�����������

��������
���������

����

&$��$��1,,-!��
�������	������
������������������
��"���	������������
��
��%������	���������
��#
���A�������7��#
����� 

���%��
���
��
�A7%���>
������
�
�������
�������
����2�
�������������
����	���	�
���������%����
����	��
4�
�!���������
�����������������
�	
�
	�����
���������	�����������
������
����!��������		���
����
��
���������
��������	
�������������
4�

�
������	���$���	�����.�����
!��
������	�
��������	
����������

�������
4��������������
�	
������
��	����		������
�����
2	
�!����������
���
������	�������
����
������
�A7%��������'!(-@�
����!������������
�
�������
���	������	�������������������������
���
���
����������
�����1,,<�������
����
����������	�������
����
��������	
������������'!@5(��

&$%����
�����
�#
���������������
�A7%�����
	�������������������	
���������
��
8��

•� �������@,D�����
�	��������������
��	�����
�����	
����������
����
�
�����������G��

•� �
���������	
�����
�����
���

�
����
8�(BD�����
�!�'-D�
�����	��������:BD��	��6������

�G��

•� �
����	
�����

�����	��"�������
����	
���������	
���������������������
�
��
�
������G��

•� ��������	
������������
����������5,D����	���
�"�����
�����
�������
�

�!���������	������	���
����
�
�G��

•� �
��

������'!�1�����:��
������
��
����������	��
�
�!����������		����
���������

������(I��
���������������������

&$-���
���������������
����������	
�����������������
���
�����	�������
��	���������������������	�����
�!�>
���
�
�������	�/���	������>�/��
����>
���
�
��������
���������
�����
��
���	��
�����������

�����

Page 57



��������	
�������	��

� 
��

�
����������������	
����������
����!�������������
������
�������	.��
��"
���
����
���������������������������������
���4!���
�����
���
����
�����������

��
��

�������	�����.���
���
�����

����!#�!��
�+
�

&$&���
�"����������������
&���������	������������
��
�������������	
���������
������		������
������������	���,561,,5�������+'1���������:�A�������
�1,,5�����	����A'�����
������>
���
��>
�����	������	����
����>����
�����
������9
��1,,-�L�1,1-�$�������������
��
��
���������
���
������
�������
���
�����
�!������
&���
����	
���:5D�����		���������
�
�
	���
��������		�����
���������	
����������������
������������
��
����

&$'������>������
������
�������:,D���:5D���������
������
�����
�
��
������������
�>��!����������
����
������		������
�����	������'5�
�)�
��		�A����������������������
����
����
��!��
&���
��M��	
���:,D�
��������	
��������N�������		��
���
���	��
�
	���
������'5�������
�
��
		�������

&$(���
��	������A����������
���1,,@21,''!������
��	������A�������
����7��#
� 

���%��
���
��������
��
�
���
��
��������
4�����
������
�������
	���������������	
�����������
��������
������
�
�
�����
�����
�����	��	
�����
������
�������	.���
����
���
��866�����	�����������#���

&$)���
��
�������������������	
������������
����������:��1,,5���������
������
���������
����
����
����������',�1,����8��

%�������	
������������	��
�������	��
�
��������
��
���
��������!�������
��
����
����
��
	����	
�����
��	�������
��

�����
�����
�����
����#
��
%�������	
�A�����������	���

��
��

������
	����	
�����
��	��!����	������
����	���	�����������	���
�����������
������������

����
�������
�������
	���	������
������	���	�����
�����
���$�����	�����	��
����������������
����
�
���
������������������	
�����
���������
�
	����	
�����
��	�����!�����
�
�
�
�����������
�	��
�!������
������������
��
���	
�������	
�����
���������	
�
��������������������

&$,� �����	��������
���
	��
�����%�������	
�A������!� ���1,,-����
�����
��������	
����������������	��
������	��
�
��������
��
���
�����������

&$��������	��
�
��������������
�
����������������������
�����������
�����
	���	��������
�!�>�/�����>
���
�
��������
�����������������
	��
����
�
�
�����
��

����
����������
�������	��
���
���
��$��������	��
�
�
�
�������������
����������
�������
���
����������������
�����
��

&����	
���
��	�������
�
������
�����
!�������

�������
�	���	�
����������������
�A��
��������������
��%�
���������������������
������

&$���$�
��
���
�%�������	
�A��������������
�������
��
������������
����
�����	��
�!�����
	������#
�����
������
��!��������

��
���
�����
����
����
��
���������������������	��
�����
��
&����������
��	����������
��
������	
�������
��
���
��
����

Page 58



��������	
�������	��

� 
��

&$���/����������#
����������������������
��
�������������������	
��������!�
�������
���������
����		�����
����
�����������
��
����������

������	���
#������#"��
��

&$�%����:��1,,5���
&���
����	��#��
�

��	���	������
����������
�������
��
���
��
������
����������
�	
�
	��������������	������
�
�������
������
���������	�������	
������	�����!�������	��	���������
����������	������
����	�
���

#������
�
���
������������#
������
��������
����
���
����
	��
��&����	
�����������������
���������/;�%����
� �
�3A�������
7��#
�$������������7���1,,B���%	��������������
�������	
����������
����
����	��	
����������
����������
������
�
4���	
��
	��!������
������
�
���������������
�������	
�����������	�����

7�+���<�.�����3���
������!�"����������������	���
#�

%�������	
��������
�����
�J�	��
��&����	
������������	������
�4�:�5���
��
	
������I�',D��
�����

/��
��&����	
������������	������
�J�H'-!(BB�

%�������	
��������
�����
�J�H'-!(BB�4�:�5�I�H''!,,,�J�H-@!--<�5,�

/��
��&����	
���
���
�����
�����
�J�H'',!,,,�

',D��
�����J�H''!,,,�

%�������	
��
��	�����
�J�15D����	��
��&����	
������������	������
��
�������

J�H'-!(BB�4�,�156'1�J�H:(:�

������
��������
���
������	��
��&����	
������
�����������������������
������������������
�����H-@!--<�5,�����������
�����H:(:��
�����������
�
�
����������������

�����
8�%����	�����
�����A���������*�������!�K��
�1,',�

&$�-���
�	��
��&����	
�����
�����
�����	����������1,,<�����H'',!,,,�������
���
����������������
�����
����
�����������
�	��
��&����	
�	
�
	����
-�-@8'!�������������
������
�
��������������	����������	����������
�
	��
��&����	
�	
�
	�����
4
������&��
�����������
�
��������	���
���
������
�������������������	����	���

�����
�
����������
�����
H1@!,,,����
�������
		������������
���
�����
��������H''!,,,������������
	��
��&����	
�����
������
��$��������	�����	��
��&����	
�
�����������	��
�	
��	���
�����	
��������������������
��!�����������
�
����������	�����
���	���
�	�#
	�����#
������������	
��
�
�����������������

5�'5�$����
��#
���
��
����������
�����������
���������
�����
��������
�
���
����������
!������
��	������
���		���������������	���	
�
	�8��

Page 59



��������	
�������	��

� 
6�

7�+���<�8�����������	���
#��������

%�������	
��������
�����
�J��
����������������	������
�4�:�5���
��	
������
I�',D��
�����
H1:!,<'�4�:�5�I�H'(!@,,�J�H<5!-'@�5,��

%�������	
��
��	�����
�J�15D�����
����������������	������
��
�������
J�H1:!,<'�4�,�15�6�'1�J�H(@'��

�����
8�%����	�����
�����A���������*�������!�K��
�1,',�

&$�'���
��
���������
�����
�����	����������1,,<�����H'(@!,,,����������
��
��������������
�����
����
�����������
��
�����	
�
	����-�(8'!����������
�
	���
�
����������������	��!����	�	
�����
�
�������	��
��&����	
�	
�
	���
������
�������������������	����	���

�����
�
����������
�����
H:@!,5B�������������
���������
������
��%��
���������
�����
��������
���	���		�����������������
�
�
����	��
��&����	
�����
�����
���������
�
��������	���
�	�#
	�����
���	
����
�
����������
��
���
���������	
�
�����������
�
�!�������������
�����
������� 
��+��	��A��
������
��
�
������
����		��
����"
���������	��
��
���������	�����������
��
���#
�����
����	�
��
����

&$�(�9�
��������
�������������	
��������
������
��	���	�
�!��
�������	���		�
�	���������
���
����
������
�������������
���	����������������
�
������	���		�������
�����
������	
��
����
������
�������		����
����
�
���������	����>
�������������
�	
�
	������
����
������
����		��
����
��
�����',-����

�
����%����������
���4��������������
����
������
��
���	���
�����
�����H55:��
�������!����"
����>�$�����
��
����

������	�����������
���������

&$�)��	���������������������		��
�������������		��
���
���	��
�
	���
������
'5���
		�����������
��$���
�
����
�!�&��	��������
�
	���
�����		��
�
�
&���
����������
���	
���:,D���������	
��������������
��)�	�����

4�
�����	����
��������������
�������
����
�
����������
�
���������������������	
����������������
����
���

�������5�'<����

&$�,�������������������������	
�����������		�����
��
&���
�������
���
6�����������
��������
��������������!���
�
��������������
�
����
������	��������������������	
��	����

�
������������������
��������	
�����������		��
��
&���
���������
	
�
������������

&$�����
�������	���		��

#���
����
�����
����������������	���������������
��
����
���������	����2��������������
���
��	����������	���������
	����
�
��������
���	�!�����
�
	���
������
����
���
	���������������
�
������	������
���	
�����
���
��9�
�
���������	����������
����
!���
����	���
��������
������
�����	���
��
����
��
�������
����	��
%��	���������	��
����
���������	
�����������
���	����		��
����"
����
��������
�����������	�������
���
���

&$�����
���������	
�����������
���	����		����	�����
���	�����
�����
��
		����������
��
����������
�������
���������		��
��#
������
��
�

Page 60



��������	
�������	��

� 
7�

�����
!��������
�����
�������������
4��������
���
���		�����
��#
��
�������������

�����
������������

&$�����
����
����
�����	������'5��		�����������2��
�������������������
��
����
���������������	
���������������
�������M�����	��"�����
������
�������
�����
���
����������	���
�!���4
��������������	
�
��������
�N��0���
4���	
!���
�
�������
������
���������������������
�	
�����
���
����	�����
������	���

��
�������	�����������	
�
�����������"
���
�!��������	���
����
���	
��A��
�
�!�����������
�!�
�
�������	���		��

#���2��
�������������

 ������"��
���������
������!����.�������=��.�>�

&$�%���
�������	������	����
�
����		������
���������	
����������������������
�
������
��������"��������������>�/��>�/�������
���
�
��
���
�����	���2

��������
�
������
���������	
��������!�����
		����
���������
�
�
�
�������3����������������
��������
����������
������������	��D������
����
�����
����������
����
��
�����
�������
���	
�������	
�����
�
��������	
���������������������

&$�-���
�
�������
�����
������
���
��
�����

����"�������		���������	
�
�����������
�����
����������
�
����������������A��
�
�!��������	��
����
�	�����		���
��
	��
�
����������
��	�����������
��!��������	����
�������
������	�������	���
����������
���%�
���
���4����-,8(,���		�
�
�
���
��
������������		���������	
��������!���	���
�

�������	��
�����
�-,D��������
��
���
���������������(,D�!������
����������'<�-�'(�
����
��	������A�������7��#
����� 

���%��
���
���1,,-����

&$�&���
�������	����	�������
�
	��
��������#������		����������������
A��������
����
�������
�>�/��
	
�
������
�����
���
�
��
������
��
���
	��
����������	
����������������������	�����
����
�������	�������
��
�
��
��	������>�/��������
���������
��	������A��������
�
	���
��
����
����������������
�����
�����
�������
��	������
���
�
��
������
��
>�/����
��
�����
	�����

7�+���<������������.����
�����

•� %�������������
•� %�
��A�������%�����������
•� �
��������������		�A�������%�����������
•� ;����
���������
•� A����
��A�������%����������
•� �	���������������A��
��
•� ���������A�������%�����������
•� ��
�����A�������%�����������
•� ���
�
����A�������%�����������
•� ������A�����������
���
•� ����A��
���

Page 61



��������	
�������	��

� 
1�

•� 9
���������A�������%�����������

&$�'���
�������	��
&���
���
���
�������C
������������	
������������
�	
��
�
���
��		���
�������C
�������#
���������������
������
��
�
	���
��
��
!������������������������
����������������
����
�������������	
�
����
������

���
����
��	���	��

����%�������	
����
������	���
�
���
�������������
��
�
	���
�!��	���������	���
����
�����������#
�
�
������������		��	��
��������������		�����
�����'1���
		������
������
��������		��
����
������	���
���	��
�������
����
����
4������
�
������
	
�
������������

���������!�
������!��������

&$�(���
�������	�
�������
����
2���	������������������������
�������
�	���������	�����������	��������������	
�����������	�������)����
�������
A�������*���	����)����
�����		������		���
�����
�����
�����
2
���	���������������
&�
���

���������	����������������������������	
�
�������!��������
������
��	�
�������������������
����

����������3����
#��
������

&$�)���
�������	���		�
4�
��������������������
����!�	���������	�����������
�����		��
�
	���
��!��������
��
���
�������
������
���
�������
�	
��
	���	���������
�
�������
����
��
���
����������4
��������
���
��
��������
�!��
���������	
�������������	������
������		��
������������	
�������
����#
�������������
���
����
����������	��
&��	��!���
���	�!��
��	�!�	
�
	�������
��������
���������������

&$�,���
���������	
�������������	���
�
���
��	����������		����
���
������
�
����#
����������$�����	���
��������
��
�
�	����������
���
���!����
�
����
�����	��!�������		��	��
����������
��
�
�	������������
�
�
�
	���
����
���
��	������
�����������	���
�������
�
�������
��	��
���
�����
��
��	
���
���������	���������
���
���

&$%��%		������	��������!�������
��
���
����������
&�������A��
������
��������
��%�
����;���!������
����	����

��
��
	
����A��
��
������������
��%�
�����
���������O��	�������������%���	�1,,B���0���
���
�
������
��������
� �����	�%�������	
�A���������������
!��
�
�
�����
����	����

����
4�

���
�����	
�
	�����������C
!�	����!�
�
����
�!����������	�������+��	���������/��
������������

&$%���
�
	��
���6�>�/������	���
�����
�����
��
	
����A��
������
��������
��%�
�������������������	�����
��
�
	���
�����
�	�
��
��������������
�����	���
��������
�%�
���.���
���
���������
�����	�
�����
������������
�����
���	�������������

&$%����
�������	��
&���
����������	
�����������������
�������
���������!�
�������	
��������	
����#��������
��������������
����������������!�
��������������
���������
�	��������������
�����	�������
���
���
�
����
������
��	���
����

Page 62



��������	
�������	��

� ���

&$%%���
���
������������	���������	������������������	
�������������	���
�
������
�����������	������������A��
�
�!����"
���������	������
���
��
��������	���	�������������!�A��
��������������
��%�
��������������
�
����	��	
���������
�������
��������$�����	������
������
�����������		�
�
����������������
�
����
�
	���
������	
�5�'���
�	
����
������
�
��������
�>�/��������
�����
����������	��
�
�������������
�
������
����		�
�
�����
�������		������
�/�0�%����	�7���������>
������

&$%-�$�����������������
�
	��
��������
����	
������
�������������
�	�#
	��
��������	�����������
���������	
�����������������������������
����
��&�������	���������#�������	����������	�����������������
��
����������
�	����!��
�������	������

����
��������>�/����������������������
�����	��
�
������������������
������
��
��	������
������	
����	�
������
����������������
����
�����
����������������	
����
�
�������
�������
�!���������
�������	���	������
������	
�5�'���������������
�
�������
�����
�����������	��
�
�����������

Page 63



�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
�

��
�	

��

�
�	

�

0
�	

��
�&

$�
�$�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��

�
�
���

�
��
��
�
��
��
	�>

�


��
A
��
��
��

�

�
��

��
�'

6�
(�

7
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�(

6�
)�

��
!�

��
��


�	

#�
�

��

�

��
�'

��
�

 �;
��

$&
C

�
=-

$�
C

>�

��
�)

6�
,�

��
!�

��
��


�	

#�
�

��

�

��
�(

��
�

 �;
��

$&
C

�
=-

$&
C

>�

��
�,

6�
��

��
!�

��
��


�	

#�
�

��

�

��
�)

��
�

 �;
��

$&
C

�
=&

$&
C

>�

��
��

6�
��

��
!�

��
��


�	

#�
�

��

�

��
�,

��
�

 �;
��

$&
C

���
=�

$,
C

>�
F
��
��
��

�
6�%
�

��

�H
��
�

�
��
��
��

/�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

F
��

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
��
��
��

/�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

F
��

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
��
��
��

/�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

F
��

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
��
��
��

/�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

F
��

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

�H
��
�

�
��
��
��

/�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��
	�
�

=D
>�

�
��

�
�

�
�


$�
5

�
�

��
�

0
�

��
��

�
�

�
'�
�

��
�	�
��
(-
�
1 �
��
H1
@!
B5
,�

H:
-�
-5
1�

H1
<!
<1
<�

H:
@!
'5
5�

H:
'!
1(
-�

H:
<!
@:
(�

H:
1!
<-
5�

H(
1!
,1
5�

H:
1!
--
@�

D-
�?

'-
(�

1�
�

��
�	�
��
5-
2

-'
�
1 �
��

H:
5!
5,
,�

H(
1!
-'
:�

H:
-!
<5
-�

H(
(!
:-
,�

H:
@!
5@
1�

H(
-!
:'
1�

H(
,!
B,
(�

H(
@!
@5
<�

H(
,!
::
@�

D-
)?

-�
,�

1�
�

��
��
��

�
�B
12

B-
�
1 �
��

H:
B!
-@
@�

H(
-!
:-
1�

H:
<!
1:
:�

H(
@!
1-
:�

H(
,!
<5
<�

H5
,!
:@
-�

H(
:!
1'
1�

H5
:!
'5
B�

H(
1!
@1
:�

D&
�?

'(
,�

:�
�

��
��
��

�
�@
12

@-
�
1 �
��

H(
(!
15
,�

H5
(!
',
-�

H(
-!
,-
(�

H5
-!
:1
(�

H(
@!
,<
'�

H5
@!
@,
:�

H5
,!
B:
-�

H-
1!
,:
B�

H5
,!
1B
<�

D'
�?

-(
,�

-�
	

�
��

�
�

��
�

=�
�'

E�
�&

"
� >�

�
D&

�?
%(

&�
D'

�?
%�

��
D&

%?
-)

��
D'

%?
)�

&�
D&

&?
)%

&�
D'

'?
'%

%�
D&

)?
,�

'�
D(

�?
�,

)�
D&

)?
%(

'�
D'

,?
''

&�

 
)
�
*
8�

/�
�

�
��
�

��
�	
��
���
��

�
�

4�

�


��
��
��
��
�	
	

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	�
�
��
�	
�

��
�

��
���
��
��
�

F
��

�
��
�

��
�	
��
���
��

�
�

4�

�


��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�	
�

��
�

��
���
��

�
��
�

Page 64



��������	
�������	��

� ���

5�:5�����
�����������
�����
����������������		��
�5,D����)�
��7��#
�
?�	�
��)7?���������
����	���������

���

����
������
�������������
���
�����15D�����
��������
����������
�	
�
	������	����������	���
�
��
�����������������!�
�����������������	������
��
���������

��������
)7?�����
��	
������
�A��
��������������
��%�
���������	�0�������
;���
���

 �
8�$���������
�������	
���������
�%�������	
�$�
��
���
�����	������
����
�����
�������������������
�
	���
�������
����������	�
���
		������
*��	���������������
���������
�
	���
���
��	��������	�
�������
�������	���
*���	���������	�������)����
�����
�
��
���	����

����
����������
�
��������	
������������#��
�����
�������
���

4����	���
#�

&$%'�%�������	
�������������������
�������
������
��	
�����
����
��

���
�
��	
��
���
�
������
��	�������������A��������
���
����		��
�

	����	
�������������	
���������������
����������
��	����������
���P
��
���#
�������
�������
��
�
��		��
���������������������
��
���
���
�
���
������	������������
��
�
���
���	
�������

�����
���������
���#
��������������	
����������
����
�����
�
��		���
	���������������	
�
�����������
�������	���		�#

�����������������
���
��
��������"���
��������	
����������
&���
�
������������	����������������	
��

������
����

�������#������
����!��
����

&$%(�%		���������	
���������������
����������
���
���
���	��
�
	���
�����
�
&���
�����
��
���
�������������	
������
��
���
������������������
�

	����	
�����
��	������
��
	��
��������������	
��������������
��
&���
��
��
	������	
���������������	
������������	��
��������#
���������������
�
�������������
�����5,D������
�����#
���
		���������	���
�
������
����	
����������	�5,D������������	
��������������

������	

��
�������
�����	��	
��������������!�����������
�����<,D������
��
���#
���
		���������	���
�������
����	
����������	�',,D������������	
�
�������������

������	

���������
�����	��	
�����������������

&$%)�9�
�
���>�/�����������	�
������
����������������������	
��������!�
���������
��	���������������������	���������	����������		��
����	�
����

����
�����
��
�
����������������	�����
�����
�����������
&�
�����
�
		���������	�������
�����

���!���
����
���!��
��	�
�����=������
��!�""�
��
��"�>�

&$%,�9��	���
�������	�����
�
��
���������������
����������������������	
�
�������������
!�+�4�%:��
���������������
����������������������	�
�
�
����������
�����
�������������		��
���	��	�
�8��

Page 65



��������	
�������	��

� �
�

7�+��%<����!���
����������
��!�""�
����"�����"�������
����
������"��
$�

�����	��
�
�����������������J�)�
��7��#
�?�	�
��������
����������
�
>�/��������
�����
���

����	
�5�'���

����
�����
���������������������J�5,D����)�
��7��#
�?�	�
��)7?��

&$%,���
��	������A�������7��#
����������
�
�����
���������������		�

�����!������������������	��#�!����
��
����
�����������	
�
�����
0�������	������������������
����	
�������������������������
��
�
�
	���
���������
���
��
	��
��������������	
��������������
�
����
�
����!�������������
��������
������
��������
�������	���

8���
������

&$-����
�������	���		���������
��
	��
��������������	
����������
	��
�
��
��������
��	����������
�!����	�������
�����
�!���
������
���4����
��
		�����������
���$���		����	�����
�����������������		����������
�
/�0�%����	�7���������>
���������
�A����������
�������
�����

��""��#����/�#�����
��

•� ��
������	���������	
����������

�������
4��������������
�	
��
����
��	��!��		�����������
2	
�����������
���
������	�!��������'!@5(�
����!������������
�
�������
���	������	���������������������

•� %�	
���:,D���������	
�����������		��
��
&���
��������		��
���
���	�
�
�
	���
������'5�������
���
		�������

•� )�	����
�
������	��"�����
��������������
�������
����
�
��
��������
����������������������	
����������������
����
���

•� %�
���
���4����-,8(,���		��
�
���
��
������������		���������	
���������
��	���
�

�������	��
������-,D��������
��
���
��������������
�(,D����

•� ��
���
������������
���	������������������	
�������������	���
�
������
�����������	�������������

•� ��
�������	���		������	����
�
���		������
���������	
�������������������
���
�������
��������"��������������>�/!�������

���������A�������
�
����
����

•� ��
���
�������C
������������	
�������������	���
�
��		���
�	
��������
�
���
��		��
�
	���
����

•� ��
��
	��
��������������	
��������������
��
&���
����
	������	
�������
��������	
������������	��
��������#
�����������

•� 9�
�
����������	�������	���
�!���������	���
����#
�����������M��
��
���#N�������������
��
�
	��
�������
��
&���
����������������	������
���������
�
��
����	�
��������
������
�������	���������		��
�
�����
�����
�������	�����������������
�������
����
���������
�����������������

•� P
�����#
�����
�����
�	����	
�������

�����
���
�������������#
!�
����
����

�����		��
�#
�����
���
��
����

Page 66



��������	
�������	��

� ���

•� %�������	
�����
��
������	���
���������������	
�����������
����#
�
����������

��� ��������
�������������"����� �������

���:�A��������1,,5���������	��	
���������������
�������#�

�
	��
�����%�������	
�A�������� ��
��
��1,,-���������	��	
���
������������
�������#�

A�������7��#
�$����������%����
� �
��7���1,,B���������	��	
���
������������
�������#�

�����>
���
��>
�����	������	����
��������
������9
��1,,-�L�1,1-�
$�������������
��
��
���������
���������
�������
���������	��	
���
������������	�������#�

�	������A����������
���1,,@21,''��������	��	
���
�����	�����������#�

�	������A�������7��#
����� 

���%��
���
���1,,-���������	��	
���
�����	�����������#�

A��
��������������
��%�
�����
���������O��	�������������%���	�
1,,B���������	��	
������������������������#�

A��
��������������
��%�
���������	�0�������;���
��������	��	
���
���������������������#�

����
���'� "���"��
�
��������	����
�����
'�'���
���		������������������
��	��
�������	���������������
�����
����	�


	
�
���������	
�
������	���������	���������	������

�����������!��
��	�
�����

'$����
���		
�
�����������		�����������	������������������������		��
���
������
�
	��
�������
������������
��

�
������������
�����	���
�����������
�
�
	���
����$���		�
���	
����
��������
		����	���	������������
��

���
���
��
����
����
����
����������'-�<����
����8�M$���������������
�
�
	���
���������
��������
	�����
������������������
�
���������
	�������
���������������	��
����������������������������
�
�����	������
����
��������	���
	���
�
	���
����
	��
����	��������

���	
��
�������������������������	
�����
�����	�����
����
���
�
�����������������
	�����
�����?�����N���

'$%�������������������
����
��
����������	���,561,,5!���������
�����
M��
�
��
�������
�����������������
������
�
	���
�����
�
���
�
�

�����������������
!��������
��
������	
������
��������
��

Page 67



��������	
�������	��

� ���

�
�
	��
��.����������������
����	
�!�������
�����		����
������������
�
���
��
���
����������������
&����	
����E���������
�
��
���
��		�
���	
�
����������
����
����
��!��
����	�����������������������	��
�
�	
���
����
���
���	
����
�������	���		����	���������������
���
�
1,,-�21,1'��
�������
����
�����
��
	��
������������
�
�����	����

��������������
���
���	����
�����
����������	�������
�����������
���
����
����

��

����
���������

'$-�%���
���	����������
	����
���
�������������

���������������	�������
���	���������

����������
��������������������������
�������������	
�
�������������
��������	�������
�����
���
�����
�
	���
����
���	���
������
������������
�
�������
�
�������������
�����	��������
���
����
��
���	���
4�
����
�
��
�
�����	
���"��������������
�#
���������	
����
����		��
�
	���
����
�
��
��
&���
�
�������

�����
�����
��
��
��������	���������	����������������������
������������
���
		���������
�
�
	���
������������
����
		���������
����
�������
�
	���
�������
����	
���
		������

'$&� 
�
��
	
��!��
�
���
�����
���������
�����
���	����������		����������
�
����	
�
����������
����
����
������
�
���
8��

•� ��
����
�������������
���	���
��
�

���
�����������������������
����
������
�
�
�����������
�
	���
����"
���
�G��

•� ��������
��
���
����������	��
�����
����

'$'�$������	
�
���!���	����
�
	���
����
���	������
��
���
�����
�����
�
�
	���
����
&��������
�����',-����

�
��������
��
�����
��
�
&���
��������	��
���������
������
�
��������	���
����
�����
�
��
�
�

���
������������������������
�����
��
���
�
����������������+��
����������������
��������������	��
&���
�
��!����
���
����������		��
����	
�����		
������������������������	�����
��
�!��
�
������
�������
�
����
����������
�������
�����
�����
	��
�����	����
����
����������	��
����

0��������������!����������������
����

'$(���
�������	��������
!������
4�
��
��
!�������
��
�
	��
��������
���
�����������	���������	�����������
��������
����	
�����
����������	���
��������������������
���	�G�����
4���	
!����
��������
��������������
��������	
����������$�������������
�
�������������
���
�
	���
��������
��4���������
���
��������
�������������
���	�!��
�������	������
���
�
�
����	�����������

#���	��������������
��
�
	��
���������
�	
���
�
�
�������		���
�����
�	�����$���������!��������
���		��	���
��
�
	���
��
�������	���
������

�������
���������		
�����	���������
	����
�
��
���	�!��
�������	���		��
&���
!������
�������
��������	�������
��	������!�����		��
����������	��������	����
��
�
�������������
����	
�
�
�
	���
���������	!����"
����������������
���
���	
��
����

���	���
���������������������������
&�
������
������
�
	���
����

Page 68



��������	
�������	��

� ���

'$)�9�
����	��	������
��
���
���	��
�
	���
�������!�������������
�������
�
�����
������
������!��
�������	���		������������
���������������
�
���������	
���������	
�����
������
���������!����
��
���
����������
�����
��
�����
�������

'$,�$���
����
������������
�������������	�����������������
�����
���	
�
�����������
���
��������	�������!��
�������	���		������
��		�	
��	�
�
�������
���
����

���',-��
&���
�
���������������	�	
��	�
�
��	�
����

�������"��
����	���
#�������
����������
����

'$�����
�������	���#���	
��
����!�����
���������������
�!����
�
	���
��
��������
���	
�������
����		�����
��
&���
���	���������	��������������
�
����
�
��
�������
��������		��������	
��%�������		�!����
4�
�����	�
���
�������
�
�������
��������
������		���������/���	��
�
	���
��
�����
��!��
������	���������	��������
&���
�
��������������������
�
����
��������
����
�������
��
��

�������
�
	���
�����������
���
����
�����
�������������	��������
����

'$���$�����
�
	��
��������
�������
�������	�����	���������
������	
�
��	����������������������	���
!��
��������
���
������
�
	���
��
�����	��������
�������
�����
�������	���		��
&���
����
�
	��
���������
���3��
�����#����������!���
�
����
	
�����
�
	���
��������
����
�
���"
������������	�������
����������
��
����������
������
�
������
�����������������������	������
��	������
�������������
&���
�
�������
��������
�����
��
����������	������?����	���������	����%��
���4�1���

'$�����
�����������
�������
�
	���
�������	�����		��
��
�����
��
�
	��
��
��������	����������2�����	��������
��	����������	��������%������	������
����	���
��
�	
�
������
�����
�����������
���
���
��	��������
4������
������
�!���
��	
�����
������
����������������	���
��
�	
�
������
�
	������	�
��$���		�����
����
���	
�����#
��		�����
�����#�������
�
�������������������������	������	�����������	���

'$�%���
�������	�������������
�
4
���	��������		�
��	���������
���	�������
�����
������������
���
��
�������
�!�����������		���	���
���	��
����
����
�������
��	��
�����
�������	�����A��
�
�!��������
��
�
��������
�
�����
�#
������
����������������	�����������
�������
	
�
��
�
��
������
���
����������
������������	����������	��������$���
�
������	����

��������������	��������
������	������������

��		�����
�
������	�����
����
���
&���
�
��!�����		�����
�
�����	���
��	�����
�
�������	��
�
�������������	�������
�������	��$����&��
�������	
�����
�
����
����		��
�������������������
����	���������		��
��
���
�!�������
�
����������"���
�
���
�������	���		�������
����
�
���
�
���
�
��
���������
�
��������������������������
��������!�������������		��

#���
��������
��	���������	��������
&���
�
���������"���
�
����		��
����
�
�������
������
���������

'$�-���
�
������������
��
���	����������
�������������
��
������	�

	
�
�������	�����#���������
	��
���
����
����
��!��
�	�������	�
�
&���
�
������������	�����
�������	��������		��
��#
������
������
��������������������������������
���������������
����������	����

Page 69



��������	
�������	��

� �6�

�������
����		��
��

����
�������������
��������
�
	���
���	���
�����
���������	�!����
���������������
��
&���
�
�������
�
�������������

��!������
����
������
��	��������������	
�
 
������������%��
���
���������	�����������#����

������������
���������������"���
����!����#"��
��

'$�&���
����	�����������
��	�������
�
	���
�����������
������
������
�
�
	���
���������������#����	��������	��	
������
	��
�������2��
�
	���	������������
������������
������
������	�����
���!���
�
�
���������
���2��
������������
�����
&���
����
����
�����
����
�
����
���������
���	
�&��	�����A��
�
�!���
�
���2��
�����������������
��
�
��	�
��������������������		��
�����
���������
����������������	��
��
����
��
��������

'$�'�9�
�
��
��
�
	��
������
���������
������
����
����������
�
��
	����	��
������
�
�����	��
�����
�������	!��������
������
����
�����
��		��
��
&���
������� 
����
��*	
�
������
��
�����',-����

�
��
��

�������(�:1�����
���

��
����������!�
�����������������!�
������!��������

'$�(�9�
�
���	��
��	��������
�����������������!��
�/���	��	�������
%���������		������		���
&���
��������
�������������������
����������
�
�
	���
���������
�����
���
���	
��
�	
�
	������������������������
�
��	��	�
���9�
�
�����������������
�!�����		��
�
��		�����
���������
������������������������		���
���	�����
�
4�

�
�������
&���
��
�
��4�����	
�
	����������������������������������	
������
���	��
�
�������	��������A��
�
�!��
�	
��	����

�
����		��
��	
4��	
���
���	
�
�
��	���������	����������
���"��
����������������������
����
�

�
���	��
��	
���	��������
����������
������������
���
���������	���
���
�������
�����
�������
����

'$�)���
�������	�
�������
����
2���	������������������������
�������
�	���������	�����������
�
��	�����������������	���������	���������
��!�
��
�������������	��������
���	��������	��
�
	���
���������		�������
�
��
�
���	����������
�����������
�
	��
���������
���
��������	
����
��������������
���		���
&���
����

��
�����!���!����������"�

������
����
�����"�
����
���
��#"��
���������"��
�0������

'$�,���
�������	���		��	������

#�������
�����
���
��������
�����������
�
���	�����������	���������	���������
���
���������������)�	����
�
��
�
�
�
&���
�
����������
��
������
���		��	���������	���������
���
�!�
��������
� 
����
��*	
�
�!�����#
��
��
�
	���
�����
���	
����
��
���

8�����"��
�����

Page 70



��������	
�������	��

� �7�

'$���$������������������
������	
������
�
���

�����
����		����
�
������	��������
���
�����
������������������	
�
���	���������	�������
���

�
��������
	��
�����
�����
������
��
���
�
���
��
����
���
�����
',-�����
������
�	
�
	�����
������
�
���

�����	��������
����
�
�
�
	���
�������	��!������
���
��
������������	
�
	������
����
��
��	���������
����%		��
�
	���
�������
&���
����',-����

�
�����
�
����	

����		��
��
&���
���������
������
�
���

����
��
���
�����
�
��������	����������������
��
�
	���
�����
�7����
�
��0

���		��
�
�
��
�
�������������	��������������	���
������	��������
����
��0

��
��	������

���866�����	�����������#������������
��	��������
����
�
��������
����������������

'$�����
�������	��	���������
�������
������
�
���

�����	���
�����
��
����
�
��
4�
����
������
�
���

���
�����
&���
�������	���
�
�
�
	���
����7����
�
���

����		��
�����
��������4��������
H-,!,,,���

F����
�������!����

'$����	����������	��������		��
��
&���
��������	�������
��
&���
�
������
�	��������/���	�?�	�������%��

�
�����������	�������������
�
��	���
���7

�����
�
��
&���
�
�����		�
���	
��
�������	�������
���
�	����������	�����������
�
�����
�	�������������
�������
���	
���
�
���;��
���
����

����
������������"��
��

'$�%��	�������%��

�
�����		��
�����
������
�����������	�������	���
,561,,5��������+:-�������
���
���
����3��������%��

�
��������

��
����
���
������������
��',-����

�
�����
�������	���		�������
�
��������	
��	����

�
������������������	�
��	����
��#������
�
�
	���
����
&���
�����������
�����
����������
��	������
�
�
	���
�����������		��
��
&���
������
������������

�
�����
���	
�
�
��

�������������	����������	���������������
�����
����
���	
���
7��
	����

�
��������
�������
���������
�����	���
��������
�
������	.���
����
���

�����!����!��
��	�
�����

'$�-�%		���������	�������������������
������',-����

�
�����		��
����
4�
	��#
�����
���
�����
������

!�����
	
��
�����������������	��
0�������	���������������		������		���
�
4�
�
�����
�����������
����
��
�
������
�
	���
�������
���
������
�����5-�����
�'<<,�
�����������������	�������%����A��
�
�!�����������
�
	���
��
�����	����
�������	��
������
�����������		�����	������
��������	��$��
�
�
�����������
�!��
�������	���		����
������
�������
���������
��
��������
��
�
	���
������
��!�����
4���	
!������������������������
��	���
���
		�����
��������
����
�������
�����
�������������	�
��������������		��
����	��
������
��',-�%��

�
�!������		�������
�
�
����������������
������������������
���
����

Page 71



��������	
�������	��

� �1�

'$�&�0�		�������
�
�������
�������	!���������	���������������		��
��
	�����
�
����
�����������������������
������������
�����
�
����������
�
�
�������
����
������
��',-����

�
����		!�����
&�
�!��
��
���
����
�
����

��	��������������
�
�������
���;��
������
��������������
��
�������������
��

��������������#
���	������
����
	��
�!��
��
���	�
�
�������		��
�'5��
����������
���
�����
����

�
������
������	�
�
������������	
�
����������� 
����
��*	
�
��������
�����',-�
���

�
����		��
�5��
����������
���
�����
����

�
�!��	����������
����������
�
����������
���
���
�����
�����
���	��������

'$�'�%��	��������		��
��
&���
�����

��
������������
�������	�����������
�����������	���������	����������

�
��!���
�
���
����

�
�����
����	

�������!����	�������������
��	
��	����������������������������
�
������
�
���

���

�������-�1,�����
����

8���
���������"�����"��
�����	����
�����

'$�(���
��������������������
�
������	���������	����������		��
�
���
��#
������
�������	���
����
�����		���	��������
�
�
��������
�
����	�
����������
�������������
��
�
	��
�������
�������	!��������
�		���������	���������������
���
��������������
������
�%��

�
���
*�����
�
����������		��
��#
������
�������	���
�
��������������
�	���������	����������
�����
��������	�
���������
�������������������
�	���������	����������		��
����
�
������
������
�
���

���

'$�)�7���������������������
��	�����
����

�
��������
������
������
���

�
�����		��
�#
�������������
��������
������
�������	����
�
����
�����		�������
���������
������	�����������
��

����
�������		�
�������������
	����

'$�,���
����������
����		��
��	��
	��������
����������
������
�
�����!�
��������
������������
��		�
��
���
�
��!�����������	���	�
��������
���������!��
�
�
������������	�����	���	���	����������������	����
4!�
�
��������
!������
������������
��
	��
����
&���
�
�������
�������

'$%����
����������������������������
����		��	����
��
��
�
�����
��
�
�
��	������
����������$����������
�/
�����
���		�����
�������
0���
����
!��
�������	���		��
	���
��

����#���������
�����
�
��
�����!����������
���
	
������
�������
	��������
���
�����!��������
����	
�
������	������������
����

Page 72



��������	
�������	��

� ���

���4*� G��<�84*5����8��H40�
�4��F4�I�84��5�4��
�$�%��
���4�'��
	�
���������'�@�����
�����	
�
������	������������
����

�$�7��#
�>
���
������
�
������������
�
	���
������������
��
����#
�
���������������
��������
������
�������	����
���		������	�����
����
���
�
��
������
����
������
�������	�����������
�����������������������
���
�
�����
�����������������
�
	��
�������		�������
������	���
	
�
���
����
��',-����

�
���������
����
��

���	���
�������
����"
�������#�
�����	
�����������	����*�������
�
���		��
��	
��	�����	����
�!���
�	���
������

���
������������	��
��	���������
�������	��������
���

 *�4*0 F4�0I�4��<��"��������
��
���!�������
���
����#�������#�������J�!
��

%$�7
����
�����	��
8�

•� ������������������������
����
���
�
	���
������
����
�������������
�
7��#
�>
���
������
�
��
����
���
�����

•� 0	
4���	��������������	
����������
&���
�
�������
�������
�
������
�
��
����
�������������
�7��#
�>
���
������
�
��
����
���
��!�
��
�
�������
�������	
���
���������������������������������	
�
���������
	��
�����

-$���
���		���������������������
��
����
�
���������
�
����������6�
�	
4���	��
�8��

•� F�	
�����
����
������
����	���
��7��#
�>
���
������
�
!��
����
�
����	���
�
���	���
��������������
�����#������	�����������	�������
����������
��
�
	���
�������
�������	
����
������
��������������

•� �
�
	��
����������

�������2�
�������
�!���������#
���
��������	���������
�������
���
�
	���
������������
��������
�
������������
����

•� ��������	�������		��
��
���
������
��	�������%��

�
�!�������	�#
	��
���
&���
��
�����	
�������#
���
��������������������
�����
�
��������	�����	
��������
�������������

•� $�����������
����
�!�������
��������		��
����
������#�����
�����
��
�
�����	����
����	�������

•� 0������
����		��������������
�
	���
���������	�!���
�
��
�
��������	
����������������������������	����
�����
�
�
������
����
�
���
�����%�������	
�A����������
������
�
��
�
���
������������
�
����
�������������������	���������
����
����!��
�������	��
�
��
���
�
�������������

������
	�4������������	���������	��������
&���
�
�����

•� 0	
4��	
����������������
�������
��������
�������������
�
������
�
�!����"
����3�	�����#��������������
�������������
���������
����
��	����������

�
����

Page 73



��������	
�������	��

� �	�

 *�4*0 F4�0I�4��<��"��������
��
����������������
�������3��!/�#�
���!���"�!���!����#�	#��������
K����E���#K�!�����
��

&$�7
����
�����	��
8�

•� *4
��
���	��������
����������
������������B��
�������
•� 0	
4��	
����������������
�������	���������	��������
&���
�
�����

'$���
���		���������������������
��
����
�
���������
�
��	
4���	��
�8��

•� F�	
�����
����
������
����	���
��7��#
�>
���
������
�
!��
����
�
����	���
�
���	���
��������������
�����#������	�����������	�������
����������
��
�
	���
�������
�������	
����
������
������������
�������
4
��
���
������������������	��
����������
��
������
�
������
�
���������		�
�����
������	��G�

•� $������	�	
�
	��������
��������
��

����
�����
�����	�
����
�
�
	���
�!���3�	�����#���
����������		��
��

�
����

 *�4*0 F4�0I�4�%<���+�"�
��������"�
�����3����"��
�

����#�
������

($���
�7��#
�>
���
������
�
����
�
���
�������������
������
�������
��
������	
������
�
	���
�����
�
4
���������������������������
��������
�
��������
�������	���
4
��������		��
�"�����
������
�7��#
�>
���
���
���
�
����
����	���
����

@����������+�	���
�������������#������������������!���

)$�$�������������
�
���
������7��#
�>
���
����
����
�!��
��	�������
�
����
���		����		���
���
���		������������
���	
4��	
�������������
�
��������
�����
����
��
	��
�������������
��
�
	���
������
��!����	�����8��

•� ������
�������������

����������������������������
2�����������
�
�����',-���������������
�
��������"�����
�������
�2���#������	���
��������	���

•� $�����
������&���#
����
2���	�����������
����������������������
�
������	������#������
��
�
	��
�������
��	���������
�
�����
������
����	
�������
���#������
��	����������	���������

•� %����
��
���������
���������#�������
	�����������������	�������
���	���������������
�������"
�����
����
����������
�/���	�
�
�
	���
��0���
���#���
�

Page 74



��������	
�������	��

� ���

���4*� G��<��.I8�50��F �7 . 0I�
���0���.�
�$� %��
���4�1��
	�
���������-�''�����
�����	
�
������	�������

�����
����

�$� �����������	�������
������������
�����������
�A�%��A��
������
��������
��%�
��������������
���	������!��
�%���������
�������/���
�
%��	���������%�/%�����%������������
������	���������
��!��
�
������
�����������
	������	��
���������
�
����
�
���
�

��	���	�
�������
�������
�
	��
�����
�������	�������
����
��������
������
�
�	������?����	���������	��
�	
����
���
������
�
������
������
��������������������	��
�����
�������	����
&���
�
������������
������
�����	����������������

:�� ��
�����������������
�������	������
����
�����	���������	����������
�
���	
�
�
������	����9��	
��
�������	��
������
������
�
���
�������
��
��
���
��
�
	���
������������
�����"
������
���
�������	
!����	���
�
&���
���
�
	��
�����������
�
���
��
����
����
�����

�
�����
��
�
�
��	�������
����
�
������
������������
�������)�
����
!��
�
������
���#�������
��
�
	��
����������
����
������������������
��

���
���	
���
���������	�����������

4���#�������"��
�

(� ��
����	�������		�	
��
�������	�#����������	����������
��
�����
����
�����	������������������������
��������������
������
�	������������
�

���	���
�������������	���
���������
���
2���	����������
!��������		��
�

4�
�
������
��
�
	��
�������	�
�������������
���
�����������
�
����������
������"
����*��	��
����
�
�����
���
��
�
	��
���
�
��������������
�
���
������
�����������
����
&��
���
�������
��
�
�
	
���������	�������
�!��	����
����#���������
!����

����������	����
��������6���
	!�������	
��
��
	��
����
��������������		��
���
������
�
�
�
�����������
�
��������

5� )�����
����	�������!�����������������',-����

�
�!���:��������
��������	������
��
&���
����$���������
!��
��
�
	��
�!��
�������	!�����
�
�:�������������	�����		��

���
�
��������
��
��
��	������
�
��������	��

������������
���"��������	���
#�����#����

-� $���
��
�
	��
�������
��	������������������

�������
�
	���
��
��������	���		��
������������������������!������
	����������������		��
�
���
����	
�����������
����9�
�����
�
	��
��������
���
����������
	���
�
�������	!��
������	���
���
���
������
�
�����������������
���	
��
�
�������	�����
�����
�������
�	�����������
������������������$���
�
��������	������
�
�������:�������!��
�������	���		��
�������
�������
�
���
	������������������
�����	��	
��

Page 75



��������	
�������	��

� �
�

B� ��
������
����������
���
������
�
��
������	������
	���		��
�
���

���
�

���
��
�
	��
�������
�������	�����������	���
�������	
!�
�
		2��
����
�����
	����*4�
	G��
����
	�2��
����������	
������������
	��
������

������������A�%6;?%�;���	
�����M*��������%�������	����	N�G�
���#��
��������	����
���������
����	�����
�����������%�����
�
�
	��
�!����?�	!�����
�����P*/G����������
�����
	����
��
���
	��
����
��������"
������������	������	�����$���
�
�
������
��
�
	��
����
��
��������
������������
!��
��
�
	��
������	���
���
���
����������
�
�
�������	������
���������������
�����
�������
�	�����������
�����
�������������$������
������������
�������
	�	��#���
�&��	��
��
�
�
������������	��
��
������	���
4
����
������
�
4�	����������
�
�����������������
������	�����$��������
!�����
����������		��
�
��
���

@� $���
�
�
��������
�
	��
����������������	
����
����

����
	!����
�
�
���	
����
����		��

�������	��
����������������
���
��
������
�
��		�������
��8�

•� ��
����6������	�������&�������������
•� ����������������������������
�
•� 0

�!�������
������		���
���������
�������
•� ���"
�
���
�
	���
����	�
�
•� ;����������
��
�
	���
���������������

<� $���
�
�
������
�������	�����&�
������������
����
	���
����������������#���������
��
��	!��
��
�
	��
����		�������
�����������

���
��
��������
�
�	���
�����������
��������������*���
��
����	���
�
����������
�����������
�+��	���������$�����������
����
��+�$��!�
��) .��%����
��.�����+��	�
��.�����
�+��#����?�	������)����
�%�
����
�?)%��������0����
��	�������	
����������	��������
	���!������
4�
�
��
����
��
�
	��
����		�������
�
���
��
�������#
�������������

',� $���
�
�
������
����"
�������������	�����!��
�
�����	���
�
�������
��
�!����#
��������
���
��
������
�	
�
������
���4
��	����
��	�
��������������
����%������	���������	��
��
��
��	��������
4������
������
�!���
��	
�����
������
�������������

���!����������	���
#�������!����������"��
�

''� ��
������������������������������������	���
����
����������
	����
�		����
�����
�
	���
���������	������	��������
�������	���
4������
��	���
�������
���������������	
��������������
��	�������
�
	���
��
���������)�	�������
����������
	�������������
���
�
��
�
	���
��
����������
�	
�
	���������	����
�
���	���
���

'1� $�����������������
�
���
������
�����
���
�

���
�����������������
�
�
	��
���������	������
	������
�������	���
���
��
!��
��
�
	��
��
����������
������������
���
��
����"�����
���
������
�������

':� $���
�
�
������
������	���������	�
4
����
�
���	���
����������	������
�������
!��
��
4��
����������
��
�
	��
�������
�������	�����
��
�
��������	����
	��������	�����������������	
���	�����������
	��
�������
����	
����
�
�����
�
���		����	��
��
��
��������������		����	
���

Page 76



��������	
�������	��

� ���

'(� $�����
����
4�	��
�����
������
������6������	�����#��
�������!�����		�
�
��
�
����������
���������	������
	���
4�	��
��
�����
�����������
�������
����
��
��
	���
���������������
�
����
���	���	���������
���"
�������	����

'5� $���
�
�
������
��
�
	��
�������
�
�������

���
�
��������
�	�����#�������
�
�!�����		��
��
�
������������������	���������	�����
�
���
���
���
������
�����
��
�
	���
����$���
�
�
������
��
�
	��
��
��		��
�������������
���	���������������������!�	
����!���	
��������
��
������������
����
����
��
�
	���
���������	��!��
�
���
��
����		��
�
�
����
���

��

Page 77



�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
�

��
�	

��

�
��

�

�
�

�
4

*
�

 G
�%

<�
@

5
 �

4
�0

�
��

.
�

*
*

 *
@

��
7

.
 @

�
0

 �
*

�
�7

I
�5

�
4

��
.

�
�

�
4

�
��

�
�

4
�

�

�
/�
��
	��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

�
�

F�
��	����

�������������	��

/���	��
�	��

/������
��

/���	�;�

��
����
�
�	�������
�

�	����������
��

���
����;�

��
����
�
�	������*7��

������0���	��
��

���	���>
�	��

���������

���
���	��
�
	������������
������������

*4
�������

%
'�
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

%
1�
0
��
��
��
�	
�=
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�

�

�
��
�

��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

%
:�
>

�
�
��
��
�
�=
��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

%
(�
�
���
#�
��
�*
�
��
	��
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

%
5�
A
�
�0
��
��
�
#

2%
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

+
'�
+
��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

+
1�
;

�

�
�	
�$�
��
�
���
	�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

+
@�
�
�
��
�

�=
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

�
'�
A
�

	
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
�

Page 78



�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
�

��
�	

��

�
��

�

�
/�
��
	��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

�
�

F�
��	����

�������������	��

/���	��
�	��

/������
��

/���	�;�

��
����
�
�	�������
�

�	����������
��

���
����;�

��
����
�
�	������*7��

������0���	��
��

���	���>
�	��

���������

���
���	��
�
	������������
������������

*4
�������

�
1�
>

�
��

�
��
	�$
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
ü
�

ü
�

ü
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
ü
�
',
��

�
��
��
�

��

��
��
��

�

�

'�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�

	�
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

1�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

��
�

:�
��

�

	
��
�

�
��
���
��
	��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��

�
1%
��

�
��

�
>

�
��

�
��
	�

$�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
:�
�
�

	
	��
��
A
��
�

��

ü
�
Q�

Q�
ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�
5�
��

	
	��
��
�

'�
�%
���
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
��

1�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�

	�
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

:�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

��
�

(�
��
�

	

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

&�
��

��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
A
��
�

��
��
�7
�	
��
	

�

)
��
��
�
��
��
��
(�
=
��
��
�

��
��
���
��

Q�
Q�

Q�
ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�

ü
�
',
��

�
��
��
�

��
�
'�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�

	�
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

1�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

��
��

Page 79



�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
�

��
�	

��

�
�6

�

�
/�
��
	��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

�
�

F�
��	����

�������������	��

/���	��
�	��

/������
��

/���	�;�

��
����
�
�	�������
�

�	����������
��

���
����;�

��
����
�
�	������*7��

������0���	��
��

���	���>
�	��

���������

���
���	��
�
	������������
������������

*4
�������

	
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

2�
��
	�

�
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
Q�

Q�
ü

�
�

ü
�
�

�
�

�
�

',
��

�
��
��
�

��
�
'�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�

	�
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

1�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

��
�

�
'�
 
��
2�

�
��

�
��
	�

$�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
1�
%
��

�
�	
��
=
�/

�
��
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

ü
�
5,
,�
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�	
�
'�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�

	�
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

1�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

��
�

:�
��

�

	
��
�

�
��
���
��
	��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��

� Q�
J�
��


�
��
		�
��
��

&
��
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
���

�

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	��



��

ü
�J
��

�

�
�	
	�
��
��

&
��
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�



��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��


��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

� $�
��

	
�
��
��
�
��
		�
F
�

��
	�
��

�
!��
��

�
�
��


��

	

�

�
��
��
��

�
�

&�
��

��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	�
��
	��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�		
��

�
�



��
��

�
�

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

Page 80



�
���������	�
�����

� �
�������� ����������	�
���������������
�����

����������� � � � ��������

������ � � � �������������

��������
������� ����
�����������

�
��
������� � � ���
������������������������� ����������

�������� ���������!���"�#������������������$������ �

��������� � � � %��&����'(����)�(��
� � � � �*����&�+�������,����-��������, ��,�.��

����� � � � �/!�

������ 0���
�
 !�����"�������#�� �
�
%���	�
���������������
�����1	�2��3�����������������+�
�������3����� ���������������� �
��
�����3�������������������
�����������������3�������������	�
����������������������.�
1	�2,��0����
����3&�

•� /���3��������3
�������������
�����������������
�����3�����������������3�������������
	��

•� /�������������������������������������3����
�����3�
•� 0������������������
�������3����3�����������3�������� �����
����
�����3�
•� 4����� ��������������������3���5����������� �3������,�

�
%���
����������3�������$�������63�	����3�������������������������
������'�/��������7,�
/����� ������	�������������3�.����������
��3���������������������������8����������
$������ "������� �
�#��3�� �����9
�����
�����������"�3� ����
�������������3��������
	����3���������������� �����������������������:����������4���
��������;�3�,��%���.���

��� �3������3���������3�	�����������
����&�

•� <������ ������������
��3
����������
�����������3����
����3������
����
�����3�����
=3����6������� �
�����������������	�����.���� ������

•� /��������3�����������������"���
����� ���������������������������>��������/����
/
�����$����1//$2���� ���������
���3����� ���+�3����������������������������

��3������������������3������������3�����3���
��
�������

•� /��������3����������3�����	�
���������������
�����3������������������,�
���������
���$�������%���&'(')&'(*�� � �
�
%���	������
����3������3���������������������������0�����������$��������1�0$2���"����
��
������3��������������������3�3����������
�����
��������3�� � �����,��0��3��3���������
��� ��������������	�"����
���3���.����������������� ������� ����,�

Agenda Item 7Page 81



�
���������
��$%�������+�����
�,�����������������%��%�����,���+��������$%�������+������
���%�,��-��������.������.������,�%��,�
�
9�
��	����
��������
��3�
�3�3����������������������
����3�"�
����������� � �����"�
������������������3������������
�33�3"������
�����������
�����3�����$����
�9?���������3,��
%��3��
�3�3��������������������������$������ ���� ��,��%������ ������3��������������
��������3���������������������������3���� ��"������� �������������.���������������������� ��
��������
��63������������������
����������� ����
�33,�
�
��������$%�������+���/-/��������(0���������#�����#.����%�����,�����#.���+1�

���-�����.� 2��%����+���$�����++�++����.����/�
�
%���	�����������
����3������������������������
���������3����������� �����������3�������
����
��3�����������
��������3� �������������������3�
��������������,��95�����������
��
�33�33����3������������.���������
�������������$�����
�����"��3���������3����33����
3�� �,�
�
%���	���3���
����
�����
�������������� �� ��������3.3��33�
�������������3.�(���������
����
��63������� �
���3.��� �3���&�=�������������������3�3������������

����������
�����
�
��������������� �����,6��0���3���������3�������
��������������?�3��� �
����������3���3��3�
���������"������������������3���	����� ��������
�33�������������������������� ������
� ����,�
��
��������,�����+�3����+��+�������������,�,���������
�
0���3���
�������������������������&�
�

�� /���������������3�������$�����������������
��63�	�
���������������
����"����
��.������
��������)����������"����3���������� ������������������%����������������
$������ �1	�
�������������2�19� ����2��� �������3����)"��3��������,�

�
���+��&��%��
���������������������� ��� �3�������������������������������
������
��� ��33���3�	�
����������������������.�����

�����
�����������������
0�����������$����������,��%����)������������3�����������3����������������	��
���
��.������
�� ������������������
��63�
��3���������������� �����3,�

�
�
�%�������"���$����+����+�,���,���,����+��+�������������,�,���������
�
%�������������������3���������������
��������������	��������������������������������������
��,����������������������	�������������������
�����3�������������
��63����������
�����
��������������������
������3������������ �����
��������������� ������� ����,�
�
4��1-����,�$�$��+��
�
���������	
��
��"���������/��������'�
�
��������������������
�	������������
��"�/��������7,�
�
���������������
�����������
"��
���������7,�

Page 82



�
�
�
�-��������
�
���� @��

�������
���)�

	� � �/�A��A�
(��

#�� BA
/�

�����
$����

BA
/�

0%� BA
/�

������
$��
�

BA/�

4�� ������ ��8%�8�������$����!������"�/33�3��������
������������������1$������ ������
�32�
�

Page 83



�
(/'� 4��56���7��
�
�,�� %���	�
���������������
�����1	�2�������3�����3
������������������*�����

������ ���� ���������������
�� �$�������63�	�
����������������������.�1	�2,��
0���?�����3&�
•� ;������
�����3����� ��� ������������
��"�����������������C�
•� #������3����
�����3��������������������������.�����
��3������ �������� ������

3�
���"��
�����
"���������������������3���
������
�3�����������������������

���,�

•� %���
�������3����3����������������� �����
����
�����3,�
�
�,�� %��������������3����������	������&�

•� /33�3������
��������63������3������ �������������������������������������� �
3�3���,��0��
���������3����������������������������0�����������1��02����
��
�?�����3�$�������63�������
������� � �� ���������������������� ����
�33C�

•� $���������=�����������$��+�
��$���6"������3��������������������
����������������
���$�������63�	�C�

•� 9��������������
��"�������/ ��
��3�����.���3��.�������3����
����������������
����3��������� �����3,�

�
�,�� $�������63���� �����	����3�3������������:����������4���
��������;�3��1:4�;2�

������3������������������������(�1�����������������������(2,�����
������"������3������
������������������������������3�3"������3���3������33��3����3�������� ������	��
/������8�������� ������������������������3���������3������� �����
���3�������������,���

�
�
&/'� ���� 7��� 8� 9�
�
�,�� %�������
�����3�������?
���������� ��33���������� ���3�	����� ��3,��B����������3�

����������3��
�����������
�����������������3���������������� �"���������3������� ���������
������������������3�����������������������/����/
�����$���3�1//$32�����������
�����������$�����
�����3�1$32���������"��3�������3����� ��������5�������3�
�����?���������	����3�����
��
�,��/�.�����������������3����
�����3��3�����������
���������������
�33��"��������������3�3������3���� ����������������� ����
�33����
$���������3�����3��������
������������� �����������
���63�5������� ������� ����,�

�

�,�$��,���"�%�$������%�����������+�� �,�$������������

1�2�$�������63������������ ���
1��
����� ����������!�3���$���
��32��

��A�)A�'�

1�2�B�����$���3��
.�/����/
�����$��������
1�2�8������3�$��

�DA�EA�'�

1)2����������/����/
�����$���� �DA�EA�'�

1(2�8�������������������3��/����/
�����$���� �DA�EA�'�

1D2�;�3��������������$�����
������ ��A�)A�E�

Page 84



�
1'2��������#�������/����/
�����$���� �EA�'A�E�

1E2���������$��.�/����/
�����$���� ��A�7A�E�

172�������������>�<�����3����/����/
�����$���� �DA�)A���

�,�$��,��$$%�������#��%�����-���������+�� �,�$������������

1��2�$������ �4��� �����3�>�/����������#��3�� ��$� ��A��A�E�

1��2��3� ���$� �DA�'A�7�

1��2������������:��������3��$��
1��
����� ����3����$������ 2�

�DA�)A���

�
�,�� %���	����������3�������������������������������� ����3��3&�

•� %��
�������������3���������=3����6�����
����
�����3�3�
���3��������3�����3���
	�
���$���"����3��3����3���3�����33����������
�������������
�3����������� ����
�������3������!����3�����"�4��3���C�

•� %�������������������������� ��33�����������������������������>��������/����
/
�����$���"� �������
��� �� �������� �
����?���������������������������
��+�����3���
��
�����C�

•� %������� ����������	��������������������������
���
��3����������
����3���� 3�
���3����������������������� ���
����?�,�

�
:�"�,;�$�%����+�

�
�,�� %�����3�
�����
��������������3����������
����
�����3����*����� �����	�
���

�������������������.���������3����������������������
��3���������3��������
������� ����
�33�������3�
��������3���������������
�������������������	�
���
�������������������.���
�����3,��/������?����������	�����������3�3���������

��
��������
�����3,���

�
�,)� %���.���
��� ������������7�	���3����������3����������3���������������������������

���3�����3���	�
���$����1�	$2������3���������"����� ����������� �������������$������ �
������3����������3,��%��������������3����������3��3��������������������� ������3��3���
����3������
����������.�������.�� ���
�3���3����������� ������
�����3����������� ��
��������������3��������
�������
��3�����������������3��������
�����3�����������	��
�� ���"������������3���=3����6�����
��3��������3������3���������3��3�����������������
����,�������$������ ����������3���������������������3�������������� ���3���3�
����
����������3�
��� �"����
��3��������������������
���
��������"��������������3���
����������������������3������������ �
�����������������	�����
�33,�

�
�,(� 0��3�������������������������	$63�
��
������������3���������������������������


����������������$���������
��3���������������������
�,��%����	$�3�������
����3���
3� ����
����������������
. ����������
����?���������������������33��3�����3���3"��3�
������3���
����� �3
������3����������� ���
���3������ �
�����3����� ����3
����
����3,��%��3�����������������3�����������������������
��3������������������3��3,��
#������"������	$������3���������
������������
����� ��,�

�

Page 85



�
�,D� %����������3���=3����6�����
��3��������������
��
��������������13��+�
�����������������

���3�������2&�
�,� ���3�����3���	�
���$���"������
�,� ��.�63�03�����$������ �!����"��77(�
�,� #����	�.��$������ ������"��77��>�������"��777�
),� $������ �!���������������8�����3�!����
.3"�������"��77'�
(,� $������ �!���������$��������:��������"��777�
D,� /���$������ �:�����
��B���3�1���3���������������
����������/�������

�����������:��������3��$2�
�
� ��������,�3��������������������%���$��-�������%��������+�
�
�,'� %������3�����������
��� ��������� ������������������ ��������������>��������

/����/
�����$����1//$2������
������������������������������������������3��.��������

��3��������������� � ������������� �������������3���������������+�����3���
��

�����,���

�
�,E� %�������������� ��3��3�������������
��63��� ���������3��������3������������������

����"����
����
����3�=������ ���������������������������$�������6�1����,�(,'�2,��0��
3�������������3��3��������"�/����F�3����7���
����3������+�
����������������������
��3���
��3������ �
�����"�
����������������3��3�����������/�ED�����������������������
 �������������� �����,��%�����3����������������3��3�����������/�ED���3������

��3��������3�����������������
����������������
�3��������
��������������� �����3&�

�,� 0���3��������������������������������3������� ������������������3���"����
�����3�
���������������3�,�

�,� 0����3����� �����3�����������������
����������� ���������/�ED"����
���3�
��������������
������ ��������������������������,�

�,� 0����3����� �����3��������������� �������������� �����,�
�
�,7� %���5��3��������������
���������������3���
��
������
����������3
�������������������

������ ��$����
�9?���������,��%���0�3��
������ ��� ������������������������3�3��������
������������������������
�3����
�������������
��������������������������=�������
3�����"������3�3�������������.6�1����,��,������0�3��
���63�������2,��#������"����

��
�������������������
�������"�������������
�����������
�������������"�����
�����63�
��
�3�3������������������3����������������3���������/�ED,��%���0�3��
����
�
.������ ��������������3������3����������� �3�����������������������?�������������
��3����������������������3�3,��#������"������3������������������������������������
 ����������3�

�33��������
��������3� ����������������3��3�������������
�3��������
��3�������������3��������������������3�,�

�
�,��� ����������� �������� �
�4�+�
�����'����������3��������������������3���3���
��
�������3�

������������������������?�3��� � ����������3���������3������������������3������ ����
����
���"�������
����3���3��
���
���� �����������
����������������������1������3���3���
���3�����3�2�������D��������������������������� �������������� �����,��0���3�����������
�������������������������� �63���������
����������+�������
���������������� ������
���
������3��������3������������������$������������� ���������� �����������������
���3�����"�������3��������������?�3��� ����������� ��������3��������������$���*�������
����� �������3�����3��1����*���2�3
����,�

�
�,��� ���
���������������>��������//$�033��3�>�$���������4�����3����������3������3����

��������������7���������
�����3��������.��������������������.����������33�����
��.�*�������������������������������3���
��
�����,��%��3����.���3�����������3���������

Page 86



�
.���3�����3&��	/63�������������������������8�3����������������.�������3"�
�����3��������������������8��
�����7���3��
������"����
�����.������������

��3������3�����������������3������������������������������������������������
�����C�
������3�����>�;�.������63�������������������63�$����3���B����3���
��������� �
������"������3�������B�����������7"����
������3������.�������������������33��3�
��������������������3�� �����������3��
��������3��������
�����,���

�
�,��� /�3������������
�"�3��
�������������7"��3�����3����33������������������ �

�����
�����3"�������������+����?���3�������%�3
�63����#���
.������������������������
����?����3��3
���������������������3��������B�����;�3��G��������1���������3��
3�����������/�ED2,��!����������3�����+�
�3���������������������
��������3�������������
������ �63��3���������������������
��������������
��������������3��3�����������/�ED,��
%��3��3
����3������
���������������������������������"�������"���� ��33���3������
���������������������3��������������3���������������3�����������������������
��3���
��
������3���3����������3�����3�����������/�ED�1���
��
����3�������������������
!>G�3������������������������������;�3��;�������3��������������3����2,�

�
�,��� %���
�����������������3����
���3�����3������������������������������������������
���

����������.���������������������������."������3
�33���������3��.�������3�������������
��3��������3��3���3��������/�ED"���������������������������������������������� �63�
�3�����������������������3�����������������3���
��
������������D"���
�33����������
��3���������/�ED"�3�������������������,�

�
�,�)� ����������3������� �������������3��
��?��
������"���������������3���
������������ �
�3��

���
�������3�����3��������3�
���������
���������������
�������3�� �����.���
��+�
����3��������������������"����//$��3����������������������3�������/����
F�3����3������������������������� ��1����������� ������,�(,�������32,����
����
�3��

�����������3��������������������3�������3����������3��
�������������� ���
������
���������3��3�����������/�ED������������

�����������������"����������3�����������
��3���������/�ED�
��������3������������������������������3�
������������������3��
��3�������� �������.�����5��������3"�3�
���3&�

•� ��� ������ ���������������"��
•� ������ ���������/�EDC�
•� ���� ��5���������?����3�������������
•� ���� ��

�33��������3���3��
�������3����������������3�������������.�� �

���������3�������3�����,�

�
�,�(� 0���3����������������3����������������	����� ��������������������5�������������

�����33����3���33��3������� ���,��%��3��3�
��3�����������
�33����3��������
��������
3�����//$,�

�
� ������$��-����������-�+�
�
�,�D� 4������$������ ������
�3���� ����
����������
���������3��3������������3���� 3����

�����������������������	�,��%��3�
�������
������������ ��=������ ���6������������� �
�����������$�����
�����3,��%��3�������������������
����3���� 3������ ������
���� ��������������*���������������
�33�3�1�,�,�
��3��������C�3����33�������������
�
�?���������32"�������� �������
��������������������3�����3"�
��3���������
���
�33�3"������
�����3�����3�������3�������������������$������ �0�3��
��������
$����
�9?����������$�� ������4���
��3,���

�

Page 87



�
�,�'� %�����
�����3������ �����3��3���� �"��������3� �����3�����������������������3���� 3�

����� ������ ���������� ���������&�
•� ������3���������B�� ���������3������������$�����
����������<�����
���� �������������$�����
������
•� ����#�������9�3��9���/����/
�����$���3,���

�
�,�E� /�����������"���������������� �����������3��������3��������������
.��������

��� ������������)"��������� ��������������3����������
����3��3�����3���������

�3�3��33�
������������������� �������������������� �,��$���
������3���������������
�������/������8�������� ����������������������������� ��������.����33��3���5����� �
����
��
��� �,���

�
�,�7� ����� 3��������3������
����������
��
����� ������������������3����������������:�����

���
�3���������������$������ ��
�����,��%�����5��������3�������3��$������
��3����������������� ���������3��� ��������:����3
�������������3�������������������
������ �63�����
��3���������
��� � �����3��
�3,���

�
� ��"�+�,��������%��
�
�,��� %�������3��������������3�3������������&�
�
��������� ���+�%�������

����++��+�<�
$�������,�
�$����+�=���+�
��%#>�

���+�%�������
���$��)
+����++����
=���>�<�,�����
$%���=��>�

����++�������
6�9�=���+�
��%#>�

�,�$����� ����
����
��
�����������
�������	�

$������ �
4��� �����3�>�
/����������
#��3�� ��$����3��
�������

�A�� ���*8�������� �A�� /� ������ ����

���������>��������
//$�

���*8������7�
1
��������2�

B��*�
������ ��������� ��������� �����  �

������� �������3�
�$�

�A�� B��*�
������ �A�� ���������� !�����  �

��3���������
B�� ���������3�
$�

B��*�
������ 4
�*B�������� 8�������� 8�������� ��"��� ��

$��������<�����
���� �3�$�1+�����
�������#��3��2�

B��*�
������ 4
�*B�������� 8�������� 8�������� ��"��� ��

9�3��9���//$� �
�����*����
�����

B��*�
������ 8�������� 8������)� !����� #�

#���//$� �
�����*����
�����

B��*�
������ 8�������� 8������)� $����� #�

����������� �����3��
�������

���*�������)� ���*�������(� 8������(� 8������D� ��"��� %�

�
�
�,��� :4�;���������$������ �0�3��
�����������������
��3������������3�����3���	�,��

%������������3��������+�
����3�������������3������ ������
��� �3�����:4�;�
���������
��������������������������������
��������3� ����������	������3���3����������
����
��� �3�������������
���������������	�,�

Page 88



�
*/'� ��7�	���7�
�
�,�� %���	���3���3����� �
�����3� ����
������
����������$������������������3�������3��*

�� ���,��0������
�����3�.������������������������3"����
���������������33�������� ��
	�
���������������
�����3"������3�3�
�����������������������������������������
 ������� ����,��0����������"����3������3�����������������������
������������������3�
����� ����3���� ���������������������������� ���������."���
����� ����������
�����3"�
�3�������
����������33��33��3�3�
���3�������������������
�����
������������"�

�������"�3�
���"�����3����������������������������3���
����,�

Page 89



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	���	�� 8 	��
 7���� 
 �&'(')&'(*�

Page 90



���������

��	
���� �����
��� �����	
�����
����� ��
��� ��������	���������
��� ��
��� ���������
	���	
�����
�����������
��� ���������
��� ��
!�� �����
�"��#������ ��
� $�
$�� %�
������������������
��	� &�
'�� (�����"��#����)�� ��
�
��	� *�
+� ����
��,��� � �����-����� ����� *�
. /�
���� .
����
	� �
	�0�����0���)1��������1����
��	� 2
�/

�����1��
1�� �3�
. /�
���� .
����
� /�
��������1�������
��
� ����������1����
��	�� ���
. /�
���� .
����
� /�
��������1����������1����
��	�� ���
�� �� ����� .
��
� ����	���/
�0

�����������
��	� ���
4 ����� �� �
0��#	�����)�
 �)������5�.
���� ���������)�
 �)�������� �	� �!�
4 ���� 6���1 ��
	�����)�
 �)�������� �	�����������7�/ �������
����� �$�

����������������
���������	���
���
�

����� )1���
1��� �
�
����������������-�2��2
�
��� �+�
���� ���	���
2�
0�����
��� �
�
����������������-�2��2
�
��� �+�
����� )1���
1����
��
2
����
������ �
��8������1��������
�� �/ 	
1�������
	� �+�
��$�� )1���
1�" 	�
����� �&�
��'�� , 	�
��������1��� 5�)1���
1�9��������	���#�))����4��
� �	����� �&�
��&�� " �
��������
�
�
� �����)�
 � 5�)1���
1��
2�������))�� �&�
��*�� " �
��������
�
�
� �����)�
 � 5�)1���
1�4���/ ��:����
��	
�))�� �&�
���� " �
��������
�
�
� �����)�
 � 5�)1���
1��
��� ��� �#�))�� �*�
��� " �
��������
�
�
� �����)�
 � 5�)1���
1�������
���
�:7��2
�	����))�� �*�
�'�� " �
��������
�
�
� �����)�
 �� 5�)1���
1��������; �/����))�� �*�
�+�� ���� <�)1���
1��� ������%/��� ����	���)����1 /�
�;��	�������� �3�
�*�� ���� <�)1���
1��
	�������� �3�
���� ���� <�)1���
1��
2
����
���=��1
���
	����� �3�

������������������	���
����������
����
�

���� ���	���
2�
0�����
����
���� �
��� ���
��!�� ��	� �� /�
�9
��/�����1	�>?
�����
�)���� ����	@����� ���
! �� ��������7�/ �������
����� ���
���� 9���
��������1��� 5��
������1�:�
 ����))�� �!�
�!�� " �
��������
�
�
� ����� 5�, 	��,�1�:, 	�
���= �
0 ��))�� �$�
�$�� " �
��������
�
�
� ����� 5�.
�;�
�))�� �'�
��+�� ��������	������	 �	�4 �� �+�
�3�� ��	� �� /������)��� �	 �� �+�
���� )��� ��4�����������
����� �&�
�!�� ���������
���
	������
�
�� ����� �����������
��� �*�

������	���
�

��� �� ��	��������
����� �������������1����
��	� �3�
�� =��		 ������.
��	� �$�

Page 91



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
���

�

������������	
�������
��

�

Page 92



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
���

�

������������	
�������
��

 &� �'(���������)������
����� .
���� ���
2
����
�����
�
�>���@�1
���
	��
�1����
��	�� ��0���������

��������	���� ���
2
����
����� �
0��#�>���@8�	
���������A�
•� " ��1����
��	� �
����������/
����1��
18�/��0��� �1�0
��
•� .
������	
���� �1��
� ����	��	�/
�0

���
	
�1����
��	8�
��� �������0�

�
	
�1����
��	����2�1
��
��� �
0��#��������	�1
������
�������
���	��� �8�

�������8�
�2�����
�� �� �1��
	����
���� ��	����1
2
����
�������
�������

•� .
�����
���	� ��	������
���� ������1����
��	�

����� .
����
�������	���� 		�	���
�����������	���1
�	� �1������� �1���2��2
�
�������
�
�
0��� ������	�	�
����.
����� �	�����2�1
	� ���

��
 �������������B
����� �8����

�	��
��
����
������1������� �1��
2�
0������������	����8� 	�0
��� 	�
� /�����
�
��������8���
��)�
���
	� �1�#
��	� #
��1
�	��������1�� �
��
�����2
	��
���
����� ��
	��

$&� ��*+�'�),�����������-���
����	#���
�.
�

����� ��������	����������������
����	�1
�
����
1�/��� ���� �� �1��
���� �����1 ��
���
.
	
�	
���
0�� ��
��
	�����3�'� �1�/
���1��
•� )���
�� ���� ���
2
�8��
�
�� 	�	��	������������6��� ���	���0�	� �1�����
	�/ �#�

��������2�����
���
	���� ���2������,��� �������0���������� �� ��
2
���	�
C��/ ���
� �		 ��
���	� ���
�
 �������
������	������

•� )���
��
���� ���
2
�8�0��
��
���� ���� ������=��1 ��
������
������"
	��
>��=�3@��	�	������
� 1���
1��
���� ���� �� ����� �
���>���@8��
��
2�	
1�1� ���
���� 	�/

�����	�1
�
1� ��
� ��� ����� �1��
��
��
� �������� �
� 	�
��/��	
1�
�������	
1��
2�	���	���������
�����;�0
2
�8����	���1� �	��/
�
���
1�� ��0��� �� ��
������2
���
������4 ���3�38��
��
0� 1����	�� �����
 	�	
������ ���
 �����
��������� /���	��
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
����
-���
	
�������	� ��
	8�0��
����	������
� ��	� �	� �������1������� 2
��
� �1����
�
����8����	�1
� ������

1	����/
���2
������
�
��
�� ������������� ��
��������0���A�
•� � #
��
 	��
	�����
2�� ��	
��
������������	������� ������0�����
��������

 ���2���� �1���	����<��
 ��	������	����
��� ����� ������1 �
�1
2
����
���
��� �	�	� �� /�
�0 �� �1�
� ��������	����
� 	� �	�/<�
���� ���
���
�

•� �� �� �0�1
��	�� �
�������
�/��/���1���������	����
��� �� 	� �� B����
���� ��
	
�2��
��
���
� �1�/
��������
�
���������/�����
�� �������"
	���

���	������
�.
�

����� ;�0�0
����1��
���������	������	�1
���
1�/���
�� ���� ���
��	� ��2
� �1�
�
��� ������� �
0��#���;�0
2
�8��
�
� 2
�/

�� ����/
������
�
���� ��
	����
�
�����
		������
� ��������	8��������
�.�0�� �1����������� ������>��� ��
�
2
����
��@�>,��� �1@�>)�
�1�
��@��
��� ����	��33&��

����� .
���	��	������� ���� ��
��
� �
	���� ��
1�����������
�� �1 �������/����
���	��� �����	� �
	��������

�����0��5� ���
�-		�
	�:%�����	�	� �
� �1� ���
�
��
<	�/��		����	� �
������	������� ���
���
�
��
1�%�����	�	� �
��	��������
�� �
�
D���
�
����

��!�� .
	
�� ��
	�1������ ��
���
���������
����
�	���������������	� �1�
��
���2
�
��/����
�� �
�
�������������
���������
		���;�0
2
�8��
�����
�� 12 �� �
	�
<�����
��	�����
1������C���	��� ������ ����
�8� 	�0
��� 	� ���0���������
��� �	�

Page 93



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
���

�

������������	
�������
��

	���1�
		����/
����	�1
�
1�/
���
���	�	�/��		���� �1�
� ��� �������-����1
�����
� #
� 12 �� �
�����
	
�� ��
	8��
����
� /�
����������
�������������	�����
���
����0��#������ ��
� 	�/

���
2�	
1������	������

!&� ��*+�'�),��(��������
�����
���������
���

����� ��������	������� ������0 	�	�/����
1����=�2
���
���%����
������"
	��>=%�"@�
���( �� ����33$�> 1���
1�(�����33$@�������
�� �����
8��
��������� 	�� 1
�2
���
� ��1������
		8� 2���� 1���
1�*������	��!������	
1��
2
����
����� �������
��	�
>���	@��

����� 6��)������3�38��
������0�������	� 1�/

�� 1���
1A�

������	���
�� ����
�����
���

>�@���������	����
���� �
���
>�����1��������
�� �6 	
1�������
	@�

��:3!:3+�

>�@�9��������	���#�)�
 �)�������� �� �1�
>�@�4��
� �	��
2
����
����� �������
���

3':3&:3+�

>!@��
2�������)�
 �)�������� �� 3':3&:3+�

>$@�4���/ �� �1�����
��	
�)�
 �)�������� �� 3':3&:3+�

>'@�" 	�
��
2
����
����� �������
��� ��:3!:3&�

>+@��������; �/����)�
 �)�������� �� �&:3+:3&�

>&@��
��� ��� �#�)�
 �)�������� �� ��:3*:3&�

>*@�������
���
���7��2
�	����)�
 �)�������� �� �':3!:�3�

�

����
�����������
��#���������	���
��� ����
�����
����

>�3@��� ������%/��� ����	���)����1 /�
�;��	�������� 3�:��:3&�

>��@��
	�������� 3':3+:3*�

>��@��
2
����
���=��1
���
	������
>�����1������ 	� ���� �����@�

�':3!:�3�

�

����� �����
		����1
��2
������
� ������ �
1�������
	�������
	
��� �	8� 	�0
��� 	��
���
�

1������
2�
08��	�/
�����������
1���� ��
��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
����
1�����������
�
)��� ��4�����������
�����>)4�@��

(�������
����
��������(�����������	#�

��!�� .
��������� 	� ��
 1��� 1
����	�1
� /�
������
		�����
	���1��������
�� ���� ��
 �1��
���� ��� ��
��
	���.
������	�������
���2�	���� �1��2
� ���1
��2
���	�� �
���
�	�1
���
1���������	� 1���
1�����1����
��	���.
� ���� ���	�����	
��
�

�� 	�	�������2�1�����
0���
	8�B�/	� �1�	
�2��
	� 	� ���	���2
�� � ��	������
� ��
�5�����������	�	� �� /�
�����	����1
2
����
���0����

����� ��
 	��� ����	� �1�������
��
������	��
�
�
� ������

��$�� .
����� 	��������� �
1��
�2�	���8� ��	� �1��/B
���2
	������������	�
��	� �� /�
�������������� �
���<� 	������������
 �
� ������0����	A����������

Page 94



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�!�

�

������������	
�������
��

�	
���������������
�
��������������
������	����������	����������������
��������������
�������

��'�� -�����2�1
	��
��
� ��	�����1
��2
��#
��
�
�
��	������	�2�	���8�����
��	����
���������A�<�)�
 ������ �
������2
� �1�0��#E�)������0�����
 �
	� �1�	 �
	�
���	�
����E�)�	 �
� �1�	����������� �1E�)���� ����������
 �����8� ��
2
�
��� �1�
�
�	��
���-�� 	�/

��������
1�/���
������� �
��� �� �1���
����������	�� �
��
	8�
 �1� ��
 1�����2�1
	� �	� ��������������/ 	
�����1
��2
������
 �������2
�
��	����
�
�D� ���������
���
�	���2
	���� �0 ��� ���������
��
��	��
� 	��� ����	������� ��
���������
	��

��+�� -��1
��2
�������������	�2�	���8��
����
���� �
���1
���
	� �	������� ���	�
��� ��
�
����
�D� ����8�� �
� �1����
�	�������1
2
����
�����-��	
�	������0���������	�
���
��� ������������
���	�	� �� /�
����0�8� 	�0
��� 	���	�0�1
���
���� �����
� 	��
�

���������/�����
�� �������"
	�8�� ��/
��
 ��	
1�/ 	
1�����
���������
	���A�
•� �
</���1�����
������	����������
	�5��	��������
��� �
������	�/
	�� 12 �� �
�
•� ��������	�����
������	�0 �
������� �
 	������
�
�
� �����
•� 7	�����
������������
	������������	�
 	�
��� �1�����
��������1��	����

���2�1
� �� ������� �
�� ��
8����� �1����
����1
2
����
��8� 	�0
��� 	�

�	��������
��/��������� ������1 �
�������
���� ��
�

•� ;
������1�2
�	�����
������	�
������� �1� ������1 �
����0��/��1
��2
�����
�+8$33��
0�B�/	8���8333���
	8��+�8333�	D����������� ��	����
� ��8����
�
��
0����
0�	����	� �1���
��	�������������� 	�������
�

•� ��2����0�����
�2�����
�� �������	�/����2������0 �1	�� �/����
��� ����8�
�����1��������������	�	� �� /�
��� �	�����

•� -���
 	�����
������	������� ��� 		����	��������
�	
�2��
	��

1
18�0��� ��
 ������ �
1������ ��������0�����	��
��338333F�/���3�'� �1�/
���1��

��&�� �������� ���1
2
����
��	� 2
�/

�������
�
18���� �
���1
�0 �8����1
��2
��#
��

�
�
��	������	�2�	����������
��� B��������������
	� �
�/
����/���������0 �1�
�������
���������
		���.
������ �	���������
	����0��#����	
���0����
�
	������1������� ��)�������
	8����� ������ �������; �	���	�������������8����
�	��
�
 ���<��1�� �
1� ���� �����1
2
����
��� ���		��
������/���1 ��������� �	
�����
�����	
1�0�1
��	�/<�
���� ����2
�� ��
� �� ��
�
��	��

���	�����

��*�� "��
��
���������0����/
�
���������� #���� 12 �� �
�����
������
��� ����	8����
�

1	����1��	����� �0 ��� ���	����	�	�
���0����
� ���� ����� 	��	
1�	��� ����-��
�
	���	
8��
��������� 	� 1���
1� �����
		8�0������/
��
2
	��
��
��	��
�
 12 �� �
	����/����
���1� �1��
0�����	�	�
�8� 	�0
��� 	��
� ������ �� ���� �����
0����
�0 ����� ���
	�1
��	� 2
�/
���
��	
1�������
� ������0����
�����	�	�
���

���3�� .
� ���� �� 1���
1�/���
���������������
� �������	�	� �����������1����
��	��	�
 	������0	A�
�
���� �������������
���/(�����
���$01��2�.����1
�� #
�/���
2�1
��
�/ 	
�
	��1�
	8� 	�0
��� 	�1�	��		�0������
�
	�
1�� ���
	�0 ���

1	����/
�1��
���� ��
 �
 � �1��0���	�����1�/
	��/
� ��
2
1�5���
��
	� /��	��
��		�
	� �1���������	
�
�
�2 ����	�������	��
�
����$��3���������������������
���������
�
���2�.����/��	��
�	� �
���
�
	���	� 	� ������0�1
����
	���
����	��� ����8������
�	� �������'�0

#��
���18�

� /�����
2
����
��������
������ ����
�-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	����� ��
 �
 ���>.�	����
��
������/��
	��
���1�-		�
	� �1�%�����	�0����
���
�
��
1�
%�����	����	��� ����	������ ��
0����
	���
����	��� ����@��
�
����!�����2���������������
�
���/(�����
���$41�2�6 	
1�����
�
������
	�������
�	� �
���C-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	�����	��� ����8��
�

Page 95



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�$�

�

������������	
�������
��

��������0������
� �
��
���� ������1����
�������	�/��		������.
�����
		����

�� �
�
���0���#
��	� #
��1
�	�0�����������
������������	��� ��4 #����
	� �
��
;�0
2
�8�/
���
�	�/���������
�����1����
�������
��
��
� �������� �
8��
�
��������0������1� ������0�1
���
<	�/��		�������	��� ����8������
�	� �������'�0

#�
�
���18����
	� /��	�0
�
���
�
� �
� ���� ��
�	�� ��0���1�� ����
�	���1�
		����
�
��� �������D�
	����8� 	�0
��� 	�1
 ��0���
1����� ������
�����	�
����
�
����5��������������.����
����������
���2��)		���������� B����		�
	�
 ��	
�������
��� �
������	��� ����8��
�1����
���0����/
�	�/����
18� �����0��� ���
�
��
��
	
�� ����	�� 1
� ���
���
<	�/��		�������	��� �����	� �
8����
� /�
��
�
1����
������/
����	�1
�
1� ��
� ��� �����/�� ����1
�
�1
����� ��������	�
�������
.
���	�
�����	��
������	�/��1������� ���� ���
	� �1�����	��
�/ 	�	������
���������	�
 1�����������
���� ��1����
����
�

5&� �'�'(��6�(7��(�8(�++��
!���� .�	������	��
�������
2�
0�����
���������	�����0��#������ ��
���-��1
���
	��
�

1����
��	8� �1�	
�	������
�0��#������ ��
��

1
1���������
�
���������	�
����

!���� "��
����	�1
� /�
������
		� 	�/

��� 1
������
� ������
��
� ����������
1����
��	8��
������ ��
������
��������
�����0�����

1����/
�� ��
1����
 ������1 �
��
������0���A�
•� �)������1 �����
2��2�����		�
	� �1���������
	�0������
������� �� 2
�/

��

������
1��������
��� �8�4������� �1�4 � �
� ���� ������� ��������.�	�
�����1
	��
��

1���������
��
2�1
��
�/ 	
�	��1�
	����	��������
�
2��2����
���	8� 	�0
��� 	��
�� ����������
��������
�1
��2
������ �� B�����	������
�
���
��������
��
������1� �1��
 ����)�
 �)�������� ���

•� �� ����� ���������
���	���������C	 2
1���������1����
��	�	��� 	��
����	��
�
��	������ ���� �8�0��� 	���0�/

��	��
�	
1
1�/���
� 1���
1�����
1����
��	��

•� �
����� ���������	��
����	������1
�����1
��2
��
�����
���
	� �1���� ��� ��
	 2���	����	�����������
���������	�0�1
��/�1�
������
���

•� �
����������� �8����1�
�����	
8��
�
�0����/
� ��

1�����
2�
0���������	�����
����
	���	
�������
��� ��� ��
	�����
�� ���� ���
��	� ��2
��� �
0��#8�
�����1�����
� /������������
���� ����� �
��
	��

.�	��
2�	
1������
��
��	��
����	
D�
��
	�����
	
�� ��
�	�����
������0�����

!���� ����������9����
��������	
�������/�������� %�������1��
.�	�1����
���	
�	��
�����
�����������1�� ������ B��� �
 �/ 	
1������ ��2
	����
����
������������

!�!�� -�	����1�������	� ��
1������������33$�0��� ��-		�
	� �1�%�����	��
�����������
�
�
�8��
����
���� �
���G�	������ �
�
��������
������1� �1��
 ���� 	�/

��
 1���
1���;�0
2
�8������0�������������
����
���� �
���1
/ �
����/
� �
�
2�1
���
� ������
�����
�1
� ��
1�	��1�
	�0���1�/
��

1
1����	����������2�	���8�
�� �	��������� 	�������
8�� 	�
���� ������ �1���

������ 	�������
�<�
� ��������0�
�
�1���
�
��� 	�
��	������	�2�	����� ��/
	��/
�1
��2
�
1���.
	
�� ��
�	�0
�
�
���	���
1���������� ��-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	����	��� ���������
/�� ���
�33*��

!�$�� ����
��
��
������1� �1��
 ����))��-		�
	�����
�
��
1�%�����	����	��� ��������
�33*8��
��������� 	���1
�� #
�� �1���/��	
1����
�1
� ��
1�0��#�����
�
��		�/�
�� #
<��� �1�1
��2
� /����������
���	�������
���
���.�	� 	������1
1���)�	�
�
������1��
2
����
��� �1�4 	�
��� ���� �
0��#��
����	8�0������#
1� ����/ ��

Page 96



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�'�

�

������������	
�������
��

���	�� ���	� �1������������
	����
�����������
����
��� ����/ �����������
��
���
E�
 	�0
��� 	���	� �� �1�" #
��
�1�	��
���������
������1�	������	
1�9
0���	������
���������
���
8�0��� 12�	
1����#
��1
��2
����		�
	���.
��������� 	������0
1�
����
���/��� ���������
	
��
����	������� �	
��
	�����

����	�0��� ���#
��
	� #
��1
�	���.
	
��

����	� 2
����������
1�����
�����������1
�� #��������
��
���
�1
� ��
1�0��#� �1�
�� �
�
���0��� ������
�
	�
1�� ���
	8������1
�����
1
�
����
�0
�
���
����
���� �
���	� 	��� ��������1
��2
��� 	
���
���� ��
0�
��	�������
���
�/���3�'8�����	
1�����
�0
	������
�)�&'8�	���1�/
�� ��� ��
1��

!�'�� .
����
� /�
��������1��������	�1����
��� 	�/

���
<����� ��
1�����
��
����
�
���	
D�
��
	������1
�� #���� 11����� ��
2�1
��
�/ 	
�	��1�
	8� �1����2�1
�
 1
D� �
����
���� 11�
		��
	
��		�
	�����������

�
:��������������:�����

!�+�� -���
	���	
�����
��� �������
�2��
	�/�1�
�� �������� ���������
��	����1
��2
��
	 2���	�����
���
� � ���������
����8���	�0����/
� ��
2
1�/���
<����� �������
�
�
� ����������1����
��	����/
������
�
1�	��� ���
�� �
����1��
1����� ��	8�
��	�� #����	 2���	�����
����	��� ����8�	�/��		���� �1�
� ��� �����	� �
	���
.�	� 	��
������0���������� �����������������	��
� ��������������� ��
��

!�&�� ���
�����������:����:�����/7�#���
������	�
���1���;������
�����
��	���
�/��������5�������1��
.�	�1����
���	
�	������
�#
��1
2
����
��������	 �	��������
�
����
�2�	���8�
 ��	� �1��/B
���2
	�����
����
���� �
��������
��
� ��1
������
���������	�1
��
�
))�� �
 	��

!�*�� -�	����1�������	� ��
1�����
�	���
������33+�0��� ��
��
�1
1�-		�
	� �1�%�����	�
���	��� ���������
������	��
��/�����1	8�/ 	
1�����
�/�� 1��� �
0��#�����
� ��
����2�1
1�/���
� 1���
1����
���� �
�����.�	������ �����	��� �����	� �
�0 	�
�����
�
1�0��� ������0�1
�C6���������
�����	��� �����
2
������(�����33&��

!��3�� ;�0
2
�8���	�0��#������ ��
�0 	�1
� �
1�/���
��

1�����
	���18�������
����
��
2�1
��
�/ 	
�	��1�
	8�����
��
��
� �������� �
�	������	
1��
2�	���	�����
�
�
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8�0��������	
1����	�1
� /�
�����
 	
	�����
���	����
 ���� ����	�����/����������� �1���������	�7�/ �������
�>��������; �	@��

!����� .
����
� /�
��������1��������	�1����
��� 	�/

���
<����� ��
1�����
��
����
�
���	
D�
��
	������1
�� #������	� 11����� ��
2�1
��
�/ 	
�0��#8� 	�0
��� 	�
�
����� ��������	����� 	� ����	
D�
��
����� ��
	�����
����
� /�
�������
��
))�	8������1�����
< ���������������
�0��#������ ��
������
��
0�7�/ �������
�
�����

!����� .
����
�������	������/��	� ��-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	����	��� ����8� ����	�1
�
� �������
�7�/ �������
����8� ���
�
�1�����3�38��
 1���������	� 1����������4 ���
�3����

!����� ��#���
:,��'������������;������
�������	���
��
/"��
�<��=���<�
:����
:�)���������;�����
#�>���������5��������1��
.�	��	� ��
2
����
����� �������
������/
���
� �
1�B�������0��������; �	�
��	�������������8�	
�����������
�#
��1
2
����
��������	 �	��
D���
1��������
�
���
�
�2�	���8� ��	����/B
���2
	����/����������� �1������; �	�����
���� �
��
	����
	��� �� 	��
���
� �
������������	���/ �������
���.�	�1����
���0����/
���
� �
1�
B�������/����������������������� �1������; �	���	�������������8����
�
��0���
�
2�������������������

!��!�� -����
� �������	�1����
��8��
���������0������1
�� #
� ����/
�����
2�1
��
�/ 	
�
	��1�
	�0��� �2�
0�������	�����������
�-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	� ���
�
�1����

Page 97



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�+�

�

������������	
�������
��

�3�3���-���	����
�1
1���������
		���	�1����
��8� ����	�1
��
���	� �� /�
�
9
��/�����1	�>?
�����
�)���� ����	@����8������	� 1�������	� �
����4 ����3����

!��$�� ���
����������	
�������/�������� !�������1��
.�	�1����
���	
�	��
�����
��������
��/�����1��
�
0 �� �1�����������
	�	� �� /�
��� �	�����	�������	������
������	�, 	��,�1� �1�, 	�
���= �
0 ���

!��'�� -�	����1�������	� ��
1������������33$�0��� ��-		�
	� �1�%�����	��
�����������
�
�
�8� ��� �
0��#������ ��
� 	�/

�� ��

1�0����
� 1�����������
����
�
��� �
���, 	��,�1�G�	������ �
�
�����;�0
2
�8������0�������������
����
�
��� �
���1
/ �
����/
� �
�
2�1
���� ������
��	��1�
	�����
��� �	�����������	8�
� B��� H �1�	��
	������� ����	� �1�� 	�
���� ������0��#�����
�2 ����	�
������������	��
	�0
�
��

1
18�������	�1
���0�/
	���
�1���
�
��� 	�
��	�����
�
, 	��,�1�2�	����� ��/
�1
��2
�
1��

!��+�� .
����
�������	������/��	� ��-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	����	��� ����8� ����	�1
�
� �������
�;�
�))�8� ���
�
�1�����3��8��
 1���������	� 1�����������3�!��

!��&�� )���������	
�������/�������� 5�������1��
.�	�1����
���	
�	��
�����
��������
�
�
� ������
�;�
����
	��
�5� ��
�	����� ���� �1�
�2�����
�� ���������� ��� �
 �������������

!��*�� -�	����1�������	� ��
1������������33$�0��� ��-		�
	� �1�%�����	��
�����������
�
�
�8� ��� �
0��#������ ��
� 	�/

�� ��

1�0����
� 1�����������
����
�
��� �
���;�
�G�	������ �
�
�����;�0
2
�8������0�������������
����
���� �
���
1
/ �
����/
� �
�
2�1
���� �� �����
����1
�	� �1��������
������	�������� ����	�
0 	��

1
1������������
�	�� �
�������1
��2
������
�;�
�2�	�����

!��3�� .
����
�������	������/��	� ��-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	����	��� ����8� ����	�1
�
�
�, 	��,�1�))�8� ���
�
�1�����3��8��
 1���������	� 1�����������3�!��

!����� �������
��������������
��#���������	���
���
.
������ 	� �� ��

1����
� /�
��������1������	���������������
�
�� ���
�� �����������
��	8���� �������������
	�����
����
���� �
����

!����� .��1 �
��
��������� 	� 1���
1������
� ���������� ������%/��� ����	� �1�
)����1 /�
�;��	����> 1���
1�3�:��:3&@8� ��
	��������> 1���
1�3':3+:3*@8� �1� �
�
2
����
���=��1
���
	����8�0��������1
	� 12��
������ 	� ���� ������� ��
�	8�
> 1���
1��':3!:�3@��

!����� )�������������������
���
	��	�
��
��
1����/
����	���
1���� �1� 1���
1�1������
�3�3�:�����-��	���1�/
����
1�� ����� 	� �	��/

��1
��1
1�� ���
������	
1�����
���=�

���� �
��	��������
�������	
18� 	���	������	
�� ��/
��
�������� �
�
��
	�����
�=�

�	� �
����1�����	�����������
����
���� �
���������
	����
����
��������

��	� �
	���.
��

1���������
�����	�0����/
�#
������������	���
��1
���
2�
0��

!��!�� �������	�
������
:������������������
���
9�0�� ����������	���� ���
2
����
����� �
0��#� 	�/

�� 1���
1�>)�����
�33+@8��
�	� �������� ��	������	����8����
�
��0����
�	� ��������
���� ���� �� ��
��� �
��8� �
��
�C�
2
����
����� ���1����
��	������
����������������	����� 	�
�
�
���
��
�� �
1��
� 1���
1���� ���� �8� �1� 	�� #
���2
���
����
�����
����	��
�
��	������ ���� �� 	� �C� �
�� �����	�1
� ���������1
 �����0����� ������� ��
�	���
)��
�1���������
������1
�����
	�	 2
1� �1�� ��
��
1�1����
��	��

!��$�� .
�#
��� ��
������	��33*������	�� ������	���0������	
1�������� ���� / �1���
�
����	���
��	������ ���� ��>����@������	�
����
��8� �����0��� �� ��
����
 ���
��
�� ���������1�
	� �1�/��
�	���.
����� ����
 	���������	��	�� ���
����
���� �
���
��0�	
�	� ���/�	����������� �
0��#������ #����1
��	���	������ ������ ����� ����	�
 �1� �������
�
� �
�� ��	�����
������0���	�����1������ 2
�	��
� ���� ����	�

Page 98



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�&�

�

������������	
�������
��

��1
���
������
���
8��
���
2���	���C	 2
1��������
	������
	
� �
 	� �
���0�
	�/	� ��� �����������1 �
������
��� �������� �
�
��	�� ��/
���
� �
1�����	��
����
�
�� ��
��	��
	� ��
��
1�/����	�� ��
8�������	��� �����0����
���� �����������8�
0
�
��
�
��	� ��

1����� �����
������	�������
�1���������
���������
�����
����
		��

!��'�� -��	���1�/
����
1�� ���
������	�� ��
�� �����1�
	������
 ��� �������� �����
���� ��
1�����
��� ��0�����
 	
���� 2
� ����
�
2 ��
���.
������	����������1
	� �
	������� ��� ���������/ �#�����1� �1�����
��� �������� ���������		�
	� �1�	��
	8�
 	�0
��� 	������1����	�
1��
	��1
������������ ��	��������
���
	� �1���

�	� �
�
 �
 	���.�	������� ������ ��	�����/
�
����������
����	�1
� �������������	 �	���
;�0
2
�8��
�����������	
���0����� ��������������0
�����

!��+�� .
���
2���	���C	 2
1��������
	���0����� ����� ��
��
1�0����/
A�
•� ���	���
��	������ ���� �8��33��
•� �� #
�	�-	� �1��� ������6��
�8��**$�
•� ;��
�� #
��� ���������1�8��**�����
2�
08��***�
•� �� ������6��
��������� ��4 ���
	�6 �� �#	8��
 ���8��**+�
•� �� ������6��
��������������=���1 ��8��***�
•� )����� ������=��1 ��
�9��
	�>�
	
� �
���0��
�� �
1�/���
�)1���
1�

�
2
����
���=��1
���
	����@�

!��&�� (�;��<����
:��������
��
��#�/��������$(�������1��
�������� 1���
1���	����
���� �
������)������33+���.�	��� ��������
2
����
���
�� �������
������2�1
	�/��� ��� �
0��#������
������	�������
���1
2
����
��8�
>�����1�����
�������
	� �1�� ��
�	��

1
1���� ��
2
� �1�����������	�1
��2
��@8� 	�
0
��� 	��
�����
�� �6 	
1�������
	������
����	�1
� ���������
2
����
���
�����	 �	��

!��*�� .
����
���� �
������2�1
	� ��$F��
 ���� �������
�����8���2
������
��
���1��33'<
������1
� ��8�/��� �	�����2�1
	� �������
���1��
����������� 2
������3�'� �1�/
���1���-��
�	� �	� ��������
D���
�
������#

����	��� ��������1 �
8����2�1���� ���
 	�� ��3��
 ��
���
����H�����"�������	�����
����
����
���� �
���0�����

1����/
��
2�
0
1� �1�
����
1����0 �1�/���3�!:�'8�0����
 �	��
�����
��
�
��������	��
2�
0�����
		�
��0�� ��	�0������
����
 ��0��#������ ��
���2
�
1�/����	������

0&� ��)�(��'���(�3�8����'+�����
$���� %�
��1����
��	�����������	��������
����1�����������
����� �1���	�	�/	
D�
���

�
2�
0	���.
�� �
���
� �
1� �1���/��	
1� ����	�1
��
��
�
2 ������	� �1�
���	8� �1������1
A<�

$���� �����
�������
#�����������?�
��
���	��;�����
�����������
�?������	�
�
����	
�������
�2����
 ���
2
����
����� �������
�����.�	��	� ����������
����
		�0���������	��
����1�����������
����� ���
�#
���
��������	� �
	����
-		�
	� �1���
�
��
1�%�����	8� 	�0
��� 	��
���
<	�/��		����	� �
��

$���� �������+��
�����(����
�>�������2�1
�/ 	
���
������� ����������
�
���1�����������
����� �1�	�/	
D�
��������
		8� 	�0
��� 	��������
������
0
�
���
�
��	� ��

1������ ��
�:��
2�
0���.�	�0����/
���/��	
1�����
�
�/
�����

 ���
 �8� 	��
D���
1�/��� ���� �����1 ��
��

$�!�� �
�
���
������������
#���A�
•� 
��� ����
�	�
�	���1
�� #
�����
�	��
�� ������1����
��	� 2
�/

��

���1��
1���� ����1 ��
�0����
��� �
�
����������������-�2��2
�
���
•� ���������
����	�	�
��������
����	� �1����	�0����
����
���� �
���

Page 99



�

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
�*�

�

������������	
�������
��

•� ��������� ���
����	� �
�����
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ��
��� �
���>����
�������=�3@8� �1� 2
�� #
�� �����������
�
�
����������
�
2�
0�5�0��
���	��
� ��	� �	� ��������
D���
�
����

@&� "�3���6�(73�8��((��8�+�����
'���� ������������� �1������; �	���	�������������� 2
� ��
 1�� 1����	�1
� /�
�

	���
		�0����
���B�����0��#���� �� ��
�
��	�5��
 1��������
� 1����������
��������	�9��������	���#�)�
 �)�������� �� �1�4��
� �	����8� 	�0
��� 	������
; ��	��
����1�)�
 �)�������� ��������
��B�����0��#����0����/
�������
1�������
�
������	
1�	�/<�
���� ����2
�� ��
� �� ��
�
��	8���2��2���� ����
�	������1����
 �������
	��

'���� 6���1���������	�	���
		8�������������� �1������; �	���	�������������� �
���08�
>0����
���2��2
�
�������
2�����������������@8������
		�����
���������7�/ ��
�����
����8� ����	�1
��
���
� � ����������������	���	� �� /�
�9
��/�����1	�
>?
�����
�)���� ����	@�����<����
��
���2
��� 11�
		����		</��1
���		�
	� �1�
1
2
����
��������������
	��

'���� -�� 11�����������	8� ��������
������������	����
���� �
�����/����,� ��� �����
 	�/

�� ��
D���
�
���/���
�-�	�
�����������	�1
���
�0�1
���		�
	������ 	� ��
�� ����������
����������������� �
 8�� #��������� ��������
���		�/��������� �
	� ��������
D���
�
��������
� �
� �4 ���
��� �� ���� �������
� �
 ���6
� �	
���	�
�
 �	����	�1
������ ��
�	����	�1
��
��������� 1����	�� ��2
� �
 8�����	�
�����	
1���� 11�
		���	�� ��
��������B�����0��#����0��� 1B������� �������
	�
�������
�
��	�����. � ��,	�� ������	��� ��2
�������� ���
�	8� 	�0
��� 	���
��
#
��	� #
��1
�	������1�����
�4 ���
��� �	����������

��

4&� �'(�)�(��-�������(*�3���(+��3���
+���� .
������0����� /�
8�� ��8�� �8�1����
���������
	� �1� ��
�1��
	����2�1
�����
��

1
� ��	� /����
 ������
� /�2
�����1����
��	A<�
•� . /�
	���<�������	�� �
	��
����
� /�
���������1����
������1��������
•� �� �� ��������	�� �
	��
��
� ����	���/
�0

����������	����������
��	�
•� 4 �����1
�����
	��
��
�
� ����� ����	�����
������	
1�)�
 �)�������� �	��
•� 4 ����	�0	�/���1 ��
	�����)�
 �)�������� �	�����������7�/ �������
�����
•� ������
	��<�!����2�1
�1
� ��	� /����
 ������1����
���
•� )��
�1�����	
�	������
�����
���	� ��	������������	���� ���� ��1����
��	8�

 �1� 		��� �
1�	����
�
�� ����� ���������1 ��
�5� 	�0
��� 	��
�����
	� ����������	���
��	������ ���� �� �1���	� 		��� �
1�-��
������ ������
�� �
�
��	��

•� )��
�1��������2�1
	� ���2
�2�
0�����0��
��
0�����	�	�
��0��#	8����
�
��
0��� ����		 �������
��	��

�

Page 100



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�3

�

�
�
A
�
�
� 
��
3+

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�6

3�
)
3�
�6

)
3�
)
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�)
�
B
�
�A
�
�
�
��
(
�
�
'
�
�
�
�

�
�
+
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�
B
�
�
�
�
+
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�

3�
��

��
�?�
�
�

�
�

��

�
�

��

�

�

��

�

�
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
�

��

�
�

��

�

�

��

�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
�

��
?�

(
��

��
�
��
��
�
��

�
.�
�
�
�

��

�

�
�

��

3
��

�	

�
�,
��

(
��

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�

��

�
�
3��
2�
�
��
��
��
� 
���

�
�
-��

��	
���


2
�

0
8�)

1�
��

1
�)
��
���

�3
3*

�<
�
��
��
��
� 
(
�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

3�
:�
�:
3&

�5
��
$:
��

:3
&�

$C
?%
$?
%@

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
	�

�

��

��
�:
 �

3$
:3
+:
3'

�
$5
?%
4?
%@
�

$4
?%
5%
D�

�
�
��
��

�
�

��

#�
/<

�

:
��
��

�
��
��
A
��

��
��
�
��	

��
�1
�

�
��
��
��
��
$�
9
�!
�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

?

�
��
 

��

	
�

��
:3
!:
3'

�5
��
$:
3$

:3
'�

  
?%
C?
%@

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�3
:3
�:
3+
<3
&:
3�

:3
+�

3�
:3
!:
3+

�
$!
?%
5?
%4
�

�
�
�

:
��
�#
�
�

�
	=
��
�
�
�

9
�+

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
C�
9
�0
�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

  
?%
C?
%@

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

	�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��

��
:3
�:
3+

��
�

�&
:3
�:
3+

�
�*
:3
':
3+

�
%@
?%
C?
%4
�

�
�;
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�D
�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

$4
? 
%?
%@

�
��

��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

�3
:3
$:
3+

�
�+
:3
+:
3+

�
%@
?%
C?
%4
�

+
���
�
�#
�?�
�

�

�:

�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
%�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

$4
? 
%?
%@

�
��

��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
:3
$:
3+

�
�+
:3
+:
3+

�
%@
?%
C?
%4
�

6
��

�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�@
�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

�*
:3
+:
3$

�5
�3
*:
3*

:3
$�

$D
?%
C?
%4

�
�	

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

3'
:3
�:
3&

�
�3
:3
�:
3&

�
$ 
?%
5?
%C
�

�
�



�

�)
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
@�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

3&
:�
�:
3'
<�
*:
��

:3
'�

 C
? 
%?
%4

�
��

��
��

�
��

�	
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��

3�
:3
!:
3&
<3
�:
3!

:3
&�

�&
:3
$:
3&

�
$C
?%
4?
%C
�

�
�


�
��
��
��
=�
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
$�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

3&
:�
�:
3'
<�
*:
��

:3
'�

$%
? 
$?
%4

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

3�
:3
':
3&
<3
!:
3'

:3
&�

3!
:3
+:
3&

�
$$
?%
D?
%C
�

�
�

#�
�
�


�
��
?�'


�;
��
��

#
��
�
�
��

�
��
��
��
� 
!�

3+
:3
�:
3$

�5
��
&:
3!

:3
$�

3�
:�
�:
3&

�5
��
$:
��

:3
&�

��
 !

� 
�"

�
��

��
��

�	
��

	�
�	

��
	�

�'
:3
�:
�3
<�

3�
:3
�:
�3

�
�$
:3
�:
�3

�
$@
?%
5?
 %
�

Page 101



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

�
�
A
�
�
�$
��
3+

�
�
�
A
�
�
��
�
(
��
(
�
�
'
�
3�
8
�(

�
+
�
3�
3�
8
��
�
�
��

�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
B
�
�
�
�
+
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
3�
8
��
�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�3�

��
��
�?�
�
�

�
�

��

�
�

��

�

�

��

�

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
3�
��

��
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�

�
�

��

�
�

��

�

�

��

�

�
��
2�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

#
��


�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�?�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
�

��

�
.�
�
�
�

��

�

�
�

��

3
��

�	

�
�,
��

(
��

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�

��

�
��
��
��
��
�?�
�
��

�

��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
 �

3+
:3
�:
3$
�5
��
&:
3!
:3
$�

3'
:3
�:
3*
�5
�

��
:3
�:
3*
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��

�
��

�$
% 
 �

4
 �
��
3�
��

%
��
��
3�
��

( 
��
�3
��
�

�
�
�

��

��

��
�

�
��
�
:
�
�
�
�:
�
�
�
��
/7
�#
��
�

��

�
���

	�

�
�

�1
��
�
�
��

�
��
��
��
�5
�

(�
��
��
33
+<
(�
��
�3
&�

>�

�
�

/�
��
�
�1
�

��
�	
��
� 
���
�	
@�

9
�2
:��


�
��
3�
3�

�
��

���
��

��
��

��

+
��
	:

�$
% 
$�

(�
��
��
3�
��

�

�
��
3�
��

4
 �
�
��
3�
��

�
�#
�
�
�

:
�'
��
�

��
��

�
��
�

�
�
�
�/
"�

�

�<

�

:
��
)
�
�
�9
�

�
�
�
1�

�
��
��
��
�5
�
�

9
: 
�

9
�2
�:�


�
��
3�
3�

�
��

���
��

��
��

��

+
��
	:

�$
% 
$�

(�
��
��
3�
��

�

�
��
3�
��

4
 �
�
��
3�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
5�

3+
:3
�:
3$
�5
��
&:
3!
:3
$�

�

�
�:�
�

/
��
3�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��

+
��
	:

�$
% 
!�

(�
��
��
3�
��

�

�
��
3�
��

4
 �
�
��
3�
!�

)
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
0�

3+
:3
�:
3$
�5
��
&:
3!
:3
$�

�

�
�:�
�

/
��
3�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��

+
��
	:

�$
% 
!�

(�
��
��
3�
��

�

�
��
3�
��

4
 �
�
��
3�
!�

/�
��
�

�(
�;
��
<
1�
�
�
��
��

�
�

��

#�
�
��
��
��
�$
(
�

9
: 
�

( 
��
:�

/
��
3�
!�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

+
�#
�$
% 
0�

�

�
���

3�
$�

�

/
��
3�
'�

4
 �
��
3�
'�

Page 102



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

�
�
A
�
�
�!
��
3+

�
�
�
A
�
�
��
�
(
��
(
�
�
'
�
3�
8
��
�
�
��

�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

��

�

�
�

��

�

�

��

��
��
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�

��
�

��

�
��


�
�
��
�
���

�

��

��
9
�

�
��
�
��
��

��
�)
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
 4

�9
� 
C�

3*
:�
�:
3+
<�
�:
��

:3
+�

3�
:�
�:
3&

�

�
��

��

��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
� 
D�

�&
:�
3:
3+
<�
�:
��

:3
+�

3'
:3
+:
3*

�

�
�;
��
�
�
�
�


�
8
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�/
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
�
1�

�
��
��
��
�$
$�

3'
:�
�:
3*

�5
��
&:
��

:3
*�

�'
:3
!:
�3

�

�
:
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�
��

��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�$
5�

9
�2
�:�


�
��
3�
3 �

(�
��
��
3�

��

Page 103



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

�

�
3�
8
(
�
+
� 
�(

�
�
�
�
3�
�
�
)
3�
�A
�
�
6
�
�
�
��

�
*
+
�
'
�
)
,�
��
�
�
��

�
�
'
+
�
�
�
�
�

�

Page 104



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�!

�

+
�
�
� 
&��
�
(
�
+
�
6
�
(
7
�
��
�
(
��

(
�
�
��

�
�
3�
�
�2�
�
)
�
��
�
�
�
�
3�
�
��
�
��

(
�
�
��

�
�
3�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

-�
��
��
�
��

�
�	
��
 	

8
��


�

�
 �

�
��
��
�1
���

�

�
���
 �

�

��
�

	�

��
�)
�

 �
)
��
��
��
�
� 
��
 �
���
��
 �

1
���
.


	

� 
�

���
��

�
 �
��
��

��
A�

§�
 �

 
	�
��
��

��
���
�

�1

�

��2
 �
��
��
0


�

��

�

�
�	
� 
��




1�
��
���

��
	�
�

�
1


��2

�
��
��
� 
�

 <
/ 
	

1�
��
���
 �
�2

	
� 
�1
�

��
�2
�1

�
 �
���

�

��
	�
��
��
�

��
/
��
�
��

1�
�

�


0
 �
��

§�
 �

 
	�
��
�	
��
��
���
 �
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

�1
��2

�
��
/ 
��

�

� 
�	
	 
��

�
 �

1�
�

�
��
��
��


��
�

��
��
�
��
�

��
�	
�

���
��
��
��


�
�
���
��

§�
 �

 
	�
��
��
��
	�
1


� 
/�

�
1


2

��
��


�
���
�

		
��

8
���
�

��
�2
�1

�
 �
��
 �


0
��
#�
��
��

�
	�
���
��
�
 �
��
 

��

�
�	
�

�
 �
 �

1
���
� 
�	
�	
� 
��
 /
�

�0
 �
��

§�
 �

 
	�
�
 �
� 
�

��
 �
���
��
 �
��
�	

�
	�
��2

�
��
��
 

��

�

/

� 
�	

�
��
��

�
��


���
 �

�
��
�

�2
���
��


�
� 
��2
 �
�

��

.


��
���
���
��
)
�

 �
)
��
��
��
�
� 
�	
�0
��
��
��


�
���


�
� 
�

�
��
�

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


�
 �

A
<�

�
:
��
6
�

��
��
�


�
(
��

�
��
�

��

��
��
��

��
�A�

<�
�
���
��

�

��

�
:�7

��
2

�	
���
�

<�
�

2
��

��
��
�

<�
4
���
/ 

��
:��

��
�


�
�	

�

<�
,
 	
��,

�1
�:�
,
 	
�

��
�=
 �

0

 �
�

<�
�
��
��
��
;
 �
/�
��
�

<�
;
�


�

�
:
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
 �

 

��
��	
��
��
���
 �
���

��
��
��
��
��
8�

��
��
 �
���
��
 �
A��
<�
9
��
�
��
��
�
	�
��
#�

�
:
��
�
�
�

:
��

��
�
��
��
�
��
�0


�

��


�

�
�	
� 
��



1�
��
�

��
��
	�
�

�
1


��2

�
��
��
� 
�

 �
/ 

	

1�
��
���
 �
�2

	
� 
�A�

<�
�

�
���
��
1�
:��


 
��
��
�

�
�


�
��
��
��
=8
�0


�

��


�

�
 �

�
��

��
��
��

���

	
���

�
��
�	
�1

�
��


�
��
�2
�	
��
��
��
���

��
�2

1

��

�	
��

�
� 
��
���
�

	�
�

�

�

�

Page 105



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�$

�

+
�
�
�$
&��
A
�
'
�
�
�
(
3�
�
��
�
(
��
(
�
�
��
�
�
3�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
*
+
�
'
�
)
�'

(
A
�
�
��
(
3�
8
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

Page 106



Page 107



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��+�

��*+�'�),������������������'+�����
�

�������� � �
�
���
����������
#�3;��;���
�
�
	��������� �
�	������
�	� �1 �1	����/
� 1���
1�/���
��������8�����
�� ������
�

������������#
��	� #
��1
�	�����
��� ��� #��������
		8������1����
	������� ����
2
����
�����������1
��	���	��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�����������������

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

�
D���
1� 	�� �������
���������
		8���������� �������
��
2
����
���
�� �������
��	��
-��0��������������������8�� �
��
� ����	�>)�
�1�
��@�)����3338����
�
��	 /��������	������ �����)����**$�

����
��� $5
:�"��#�$%%@�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	8� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

>.
���-�0����/
����� �����
2�
0
1� ���
 	�����
�
2
���$��
 �	@��

�

�������� (� ����
�(�;��<����
�:���
�
���
����������
#�3;��;���
�

�
	��������� �
�	������
�	� �1 �1	����/
� 1���
1�/���
��������8�����
�� ������
�
������������#
��	� #
��1
�	�����
��� ��� #��������
		8������1����
	������� ����
2
����
�����������1
��	���	��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�����������������

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

�
D���
1� 	�� �������
���������
		8���������� �������
��
2
����
���
�� �������
��	��
-��0��������������������8�� �
��
� ����	�>)�
�1�
��@�)����3338����
�
��	 /��������	������ �����)����**$�

)1������� $4
:�������$%%D�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

>.
���-�0����/
����� �����
2�
0
1� ���
 	�����
�
2
���$��
 �	@��
�

�

���������$�9�!� ��#���
:,��������
��
��#�
�
	��������� .�	��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
���/����	����
�
��/��� ��


��� � ���������
������	�������
���	� �� ���� ������	�� �
��8������1�����
�
������
	� �1�� ��
�	��

1
1���� ��
2
� �1�����������	�1
��2
��8� 	�0
���
 	��
�����
�� �6 	
1�������
	������
����	�1
� ���������
2
����
���
�����	 �	��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�0��
������������

� ����������������� .
����
���� �
����	�������
�0���� ���� ���� ������������8�����
�
� ��
����������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'�
 �1� 	�� #
�� �����������
�
�
��������������3�'�

����
��� $!���������$%%4�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

>�
2�
0
1� ���
 	�����
�
2
�����2
��
 �	@��
�
�

Page 108



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��&�

��������@� 6��
����;������
�������	���
�
�
	��������� .�	��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
���	
�	��
�����
�������

���	�1
�����0 	�
�� � �
�
��� �1�1�	��	 ��� ������
	�������������

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�0��
������������

� ����������������� -���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
 	�� #
�� �����������
�
�
��������������3�'��

����
��� $ �
�������$%%C�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�
�

���������C�9�0� ���
������������2������
��
#������
���
:���#��
�	=�������	
��������

���+���������;������
�������	���
�
�
	��������� .�	�)�
 �)�������� ��/����	����
�
��/����
��
�
� ��1
2
����
���

���	�1
� ����	�����9��������	���#�>1
���
1����������
�'�����
������� ��
���@8� 	�0
��� 	��
�4��
� �����	�1
� ����	�>1
���
1����������
�+@8������
�
))��:����1����
��8�
� /������
����
��
� ����	�������
	
�� ��
�	����
/
������� 11�
		
1��

)�
 ���2
�
1� 9��������	���#� �
 8������1�������
� �	8� 	�0
��� 	��
����#	� ��	����
�����B�����0��#���� �� ��
�
��	�0��������; �	��
� ���������
�
�����	
1�9
0����������� ���
����1��

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

����
��� @
:������
�$%%4�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�
�

��������D� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
��;����
�������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
��������� �	� ����� ��

1������	�� �
��� �1�����������
 	��� ����	�������	� �
 ������ �	� ��������� ������ ����� �
�1
2
����
������
�
	���	
������� ���

1	��

)�
 ���2
�
1� �
2������� �1�4�����"�	
��

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

����
��� @
:������
�$%%4�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�
�

�������� %� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
+�����#�?��
��:�����������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
��������� �	� ����� ��

1������	�� �
�������������
 	��� ����	�������	� �
 ������ �	� ��������� �8����� ����� �
�1
2
����
������
�

����� ���

1	��

Page 109



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��*�

)�
 ���2
�
1� 4���/ ��:����
��	
��

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

����
��� @
:������
�$%%4�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�

�������� $� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
��
�������=�������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
�������1
2
������� ��
�	��
� �1�	����	��/������
���������
��	� �
 8� �1����������2�����
��� ��� �#��

)�
 ���2
�
1� �
��� ��� �#�

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

����
��� $$�����
������$%%C�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�

�������� !� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
��
#���
���?�'�;����
#>�������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
������������2�����
�������
���
� �1���	����#������������
7��2
�	���8��
�;�
8��������; �/���� �1�4���/ ���

)�
 ���2
�
1� ��������������
���
�:�7��2
�	���� �
 ��

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

����
��� $@
:�������$% %�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�
�

�������� @� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
��

��)�������������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
�������/���1��������
��
�
�
� ���������� ��2
	�����������
; �/�����

)�
 ���2
�
1� �������; �/���8������1�����
�6 �/�� ���

�� ��	�
� �����������������

.�	�0����/
� ��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

����
��� $C
:�"��#�$%%C�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��
�
�

Page 110



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��3�

��������� 4�9� C�� ������������
������������������)�����2����
�
	��������� .
�����	
�	��
�����
��������
D�������������/�����	�������
�
2 ���

1
2
����
��� �1��0��
���������0������������	
� �1� ��
2
�����������
/
�
���	��

)�
 ���2
�
1� ��������������

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

����	�� ��������������	��
2
����
����� �
0��#8�
 	� ������
�
�� ����� �����������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��8� 	�
0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�
�
��������������3�'��

����
���  �
���	������$%%C�
�
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

, �����
2�
0�� ��/
������
�
1�/���
0��
��	� ������
� ���������
�
����������-��� 	�������
��
2���

�

�������� D� ����������
�
	��������� �
�	��
��� �
0��#�����1
	����>�����1����	�	� �� /�
�1
	����

���	�1
� ����	@����	������
�2�����
����

)�
 ���2
�
1� ��������������

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

����	�� ��������������	��
2
����
����� �
0��#8�
 	� ������
�
�� ����� �����������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

����
��� @
:�"��#�$%%D�
�
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

�

��������$$�9�$!� ��;������
�8�������������
�
	��������� )������
	�����
�� �/ 	
1�������
	�������
���� �
���5����� ������ �����!�5�

����
� ������������������	
��1
��1
2
����
��������	 �	� �1�1���
�
���
1
2
����
������
	8� 	�0
��� 	� �1��
��� 	� ��
�2�����
����

)�
 ���2
�
1� ����������������
����������������� �
 ��

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

����	�� ��������������	��
2
����
����� �
0��#8�
 	� ������
�
�� ����� �����������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��8� 	�
0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�
�
��������������3�'��

����
��� $@
:�������$% %�
�
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	8� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

�

Page 111



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
����

��*+�'�),��(�+�3�3�8�����6�(7��(�8(�++��

��������$(� ����
�(�;��<����
��#���
:,��������
��
��#�

�
	��������� .�	��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
���/����	����
�
��/��� ��

��� � ���������
������	�������
���	� �� ���� ������	�� �
��8������1�����
�
������
	� �1�� ��
�	��

1
1���� ��
2
� �1�����������	�1
��2
��8� 	�0
���
 	��
�����
�� �6 	
1�������
	������
����	�1
� ���������
2
����
���
�����	 �	��
.
� 1���
1����
���� �
����

1	����/
���1 �
1�����
��
��� ���� ��
	�
����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
�����	������ �1��
�������
�����
��� ��
4�������4 � �
�����
		� 	��
����
1��������
�����	�)��� ��
4�����������
������

����
��� -��	
�	����A<�
§� )�������
���2�	���8� ��	� �1��/B
���2
	8�� ��
�	� �1���1�� ���	��
§� ;�0��
�2�	�����������������	����
�� �
1�������
�����
§� ;�0��
	
� ��	�0����/
� ��
2
1������� ��� �������� �
0��#E�
§� ;�0���	��� �
0��#�0����/
�����
�
��
1��
� �������A�

<��
������	������
�1��
�����	������ ��
�
<�1
2
������� �	�� �
������ �	������
�0��#�
<�����������	�	� �� /�
�1
2
����
���
<�� ��� �������������2�����
�
�2�����
���
<������������
�
�
� �����<�	 �
�� �1�����
������	������
����	�
�����
<�
�	�������
�	���������	��� /�
���	����: ����1 /�
���	����
<����2�1��������	��	�<�>������ �	
D�
��� �� ���� �@�
<�	�����������
������	�
1�� ���� ���
��� ��	 �����
<�	 �
�� �1�����
�
		 ������
� ��
��� ������
<�1
 �����0���0 	�
�
<������������������
�
�� ������

§� .
�������
	��
D���
1�������1
�1
2
����
��� �1�
������1
��2
���
�
	� �� ��2�	���������
�����8� 	�0
��� 	��
�����
�� � � ��	��0����� ������
 ����� ����	�0����/
����	�1
�
1��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�0��
������������

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
.
����
���� �
������	���
2�
0�0����/
�������
�0���� ���� ���� ������
������8� �1�����
�
� �������������0����
� 1���
1��
���� ���� �� ��
��� �
��������
������"
	���

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����
�����
���2�����
�����$!?%5?%4&�
-		�
	�:��
�
��
1�
������	��

( �� ���:�
/�� ����3�!�

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

( �� ���:�
/�� ����3�$�

��/�����
�������� �
� 4 ���3�$�
��
<
� ��� ���������� (��
��3�$�
��/����;
 ����� �
��
�/
���3�$�
-�	�
�����	��
����� 6���
/�� ����3�'�
)1������� 4 ���3�'�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
����
��
�
2 ���	� �������/�1�
	8� 	�0
��� 	� ���� ���
�	�:	� #
��1
�	�
��2��2
1�����
���
� � ���������
�4��
� �	����8�" 	�
����� �1��
�
)�
 �)�������� �	��

Page 112



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
����

�
�

��������5� ���
�����������:����:�����>?
�����
�)���� ����	@�����
�
	��������� �
�	������
�#
��1
2
����
��������	 �	��
D���
1��������
�
����
�

2�	���8� ��	����/B
���2
	�����
����
���� �
����
-�	������	
��	���� ���� �
�� �1�����	�
�������	
	�/ 	
1���� �� 		
		�
���
����
�	��� /������ �1� 2 �� /���������� �1�0���	������	��
���������	�
2�	��������1
��2
����� ���������	�	� �� /�
����#
1����������
	���.
�	��
	�
0����/
�����	�� �
1�����
������	 �	�4 ���

����
��� -��	
�	����A<�
§� 2�	���	������
������	��
��/�����1	�
§� 0 �� �
����	�1
�
1� ������� �
�#
��1
2
����
��������������
	�:�

 ���� ����	����	�
������	��
	���� �
 	����� �1�����
������
§� �
��
 	���0���
������	 �� 	�/

��� 1
8� �1��0�����	�
��
��
1�

���������/��
���� ��
2�����
�2�	����
§� �
�
��
�������
�� �1� ��
��
1�/���
������	 �8�>	 �
�� �1�����
�

�0�
��	����������/B
�����@�
§� �
����#	����������
	������
���
2
����
����� �������
��	8�
����

 ����1 /�
���	���8� 	�0
��� 	��0� �1�0
�������
�
�� ���
�� �����������
��	�0���� ������

§� ;�0��
�����0����/
�����
�
��
1� �1��������
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:1����
��	�:�
�
�
��
	�
§� .
�����
		�/��0����
����� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����������	��
2�	
1���-��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
��
2
����
��������	 �	�0������2
���
�0��
�����������8�
��
�������
��	
������	 �	�� ��0����/
���2
�
1�����
�4��
� �	� �1�" 	�
����	8�
�
���������7�/ �������
	�����>0���0���������1
A<��"�1
0
��8�
=�
����8����
/���#���9
0� �8�� 11�
0��1���I
 ���	���
@8�� �1�
�
�)�
 �)�������� �	����A<�
§� .
�0 �
��������
�
�
� ����� �
 	����������
���
8��
2������8�

4���/ �:����
��	
8���, 	��,�1:, 	�
���= �
0 �8�;�
8��������
; �/���� �1��
��� ��� �#�

§� .
�
 	�
��������1��������������� �
 ����9��������	���#� �1��
�
 �
 	����#
1�����
������	
1��
0����������� ���
����1�������; �	�

§� .
�����
��������1���1
2
����
��� �
 	8������1�����
������1� �1�
�
 ����

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����������
���	����	�����"��#�$%%4�
-		�
	:������	� (�����33+����(�����33&�
-		�
	�:���
�
��
1�
������	�

9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3�3�

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

%���/
��:9�2
�/
���3���

��/�����
�������� �
� 4 ����3���
��
<
� ��� ���������� 4 ���3���
��/����;
 ����� (�����3���
-�	�
�����	��
����� 6���
�
�/
���3���
)1������� 4 ����3���
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
������������3�3� �1��
��
�
2 ���	� �������/�1�
	8�� ���
�	� �1�#
��
	� #
��1
�	�>�����1����� �1�0�
�	@��

�

Page 113



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
����

�

��������5�� ��#���
:�'����������������
>B���������0��������; �	���	�����������������
2�����������������@�

�
	��������� �
�	������
�#
��1
2
����
��������	 �	��
D���
1��������
�
����
�
2�	���8� ��	����/B
���2
	����/����������� �1������; �	�����
�
��� �
��
	���	�� �� 	��
���
� �
�����
�����������/ �������
� �
 ��
-�	������	
��	���� ���� �
�� �1�����	�
�������	
	�/ 	
1���� �� 		
		�
���
����
�	��� /������ �1� 2 �� /���������� �1�0���	������	��
�2�	��������
1
��2
����� ���������	�	� �� /�
����#
1����������
	���.
�	��
	�0����/
�
����	�� �
1�����
������	 �	�4 ���

����
��� -��	
�	����A<�
§� 2�	���	������
������	��
��/�����1	� �1�	������1������/ �������
�
§� 0 �� �
����	�1
�
1� ������� �
�#
��1
2
����
��������������
	8� 	�

0
��� 	� �
 	������
	�� ���8�	��� 	�/��1�2
�	�����
�0��#	�
§� �
��
 	���0���
������	 �� 	�/

��� 1
8� �1��0�����	�
��
��
1�

���������/��
���� ��
2�����
�2�	����
§� �
�
��
�������
�� �1� ��
��
1�/���
������	 �8�>	 �
�� �1�����
�

�0�
��	����������/B
�����@�
§� �
����#	����������
	������
���
2
����
����� �������
��	8�
����

 ����1 /�
���	���8� 	�0
��� 	��0� �1�0
�������
�
�� ���
�� �����������
��	�0���� ������

§� ;�0��
�����0����/
�����
�
��
1� �1��������
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:1����
��	�:�
�
�
��
	�
§� .
�����
		�/��0����
����� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����������	��
2�	
1���-��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
��
2
����
��������	 �	�0������2
���
������0���� �
 	������������
 �1������; �	A<�
§� ���������
��/�����1	���A<��"�1
0
��8�=�
����8����
/���#���

9
0� �8�� 11�
0��1���I
 ���	���
�
§� )�� �
 ���������; �	8��������� ����1��
��������������/��1
��

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����������
���	����	�����"��#�$%%4�
-		�
	:������	� (�����33+����4 ���33*�
-		�
	�:���
�
��
1�
������	�

9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3�3�

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

%���/
��:9�2
�/
���3���

��/�����
�������� �
� 4 ����3���
��
<
� ��� ���������� 4 ���3���
��/����;
 ����� (�����3���
-�	�
�����	��
����� 6���
�
�/
���3���
)1������� 4 ����3���
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�B�������/����������������������8������; �	����	������
�������� �1��
2�����������������8�0����
� 		�	� ��
������������
�3�3� �1��
������; �	����8� �1��
��
�
2 ���	� �������/�1�
	8�
� ���
�	� �1�#
��	� #
��1
�	�>�����1����� �1�0�
�	@��
-���	������	
1�� ����	���
�1����
���0����/
����	�1
�
1� �� �B�����

� ��� ����8� �1��
�� 1���
1�/���
��
�
2 ��� �������
	�0����
� �1����
�
�� ��	�����
�1����
���� ���
� �
�����
��� �
 ���

�

Page 114



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��!�

�

��������  � ���
:������������2������A�����3�
��
�;���
����������?���
��������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
�����������1�� ������ B��� �
 �/ 	
1�1
2
����
���
����� ��2
	��������
������������
-�	������	
��	����� #
�	��
�	�
�����������	 �	8������1���������	 �	������
�
1�	��	���������� ��� ���2���
	8��� �	������ ������
	8�1
�	���
	� �1���/ ��
:� �1	� �
�1
	������ �
0��#���-��0����������
��
�1
��2
������	�	� �� /�
�
���������
	� �1�	�	� �� /�
��� �	�����	�������	�����

����� ���

1	��

����
��� �
�	������
�	� �� ���� ������������
	�:�����	 �	�������	� �
 8������1���A<�
§� ����
���������
� �������	�))�8�����
��	�����
��������/ �#�����1�

>� ���� �8��
���� ������� �@�
§� )��	����/B
���2
	�� �� �
�	�
�����������	�))�8����
�
��0���1
� ��	�

 /�����
����
� �1� ���������1
2
����
���
§� )11����� �����1 ��
��������� ������ ���	��
D���
1���� ��������
��������

��������	 ��
§� ;�0��
�))��0����/
�����
�
��
1� �1��������
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:1����
��	�:�
�
�
��
	�
§� .
�����
		�/��0����
�))�� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����-��

)�
 ���2
�
1� 9���
�����������5��
������1� �1��
 �����

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����
�����
���2�3������9�������������
����	�����
�����+��	:�
$%%D�

-		�
	�:������	� +��4 ���5��&��)������33$�
-		�
	�:���
�
��
1�
������	�

3':3�:3*������:3�:3*�

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3���

��/�����
�������� �
� �
/�� ����3���
��
<
� ��� ���������� 4 ����3���
��/����;
 ����� 4 ���3���
-�	�
�����	��
����� /��%���/
���3���
)1������� ( �� ����3���
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
����
��
���� ���
2
����
���)�
���8����
�
��0����
�#
��	� #
��1
�	�
�����	� �
 ��

Page 115



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��$�

�
�
�

�������� 5� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
���
����>�������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
��������
��/�����1��
�
0 �� �1�����������	�	� �� /�
�
�� �	�����	�������	������
������	�, 	��,�1� �1�, 	�
���= �
0 ���
-�	������	
��	����� #
�	��
�	�
�����������	 �	8������1���������	 �	������
�
1�	��	���������� ��� ���2���
	8��� �	������ ������
	8�1
�	���
	� �1���/ ��:�
� �1	� �
�1
	������ �
0��#���.�	�0����������
��
��/�����1��
�
0 �8�
�����2������	����D� �����<�����1�� ������ B���1
2
����
�������� ��2
	���
�����������
��������� �����#	�����
�������
���
��

����
��� �
�	������
�	� �� ���� ������������
	�:�����	 �	�������	� �
 8������1���A<�
§� .
�����
���������
� �������	�))�8�����
��	�����
��������/ �#�����1�

>� ���� �8��
���� ������� �@�
§� .
� ��	����/B
���2
	�� �� �
�	�
�����������	�))�8����
�
��0���

1
� ��	� /�����
����
� �1� ���������1
2
����
���
§� .
� 11����� �����1 ��
��������� ������ ���	��
D���
1���� ��������
�

���������������	 ��
§� ;�0��
�))��0����/
�����
�
��
1� �1��������
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:1����
��	�:�
�
�
��
	�
§� .
�����
		�/��0����
�))�� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����-�

)�
 ���2
�
1� , 	��,�1�������������

�� ��	�
� �����������������

�� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����
�����
���2�3�����?��
����	�����
�����������$%%0�
-		�
	�:������	� +��4 ���5��&��)������33$�
-		�
	�:���
�
��
1�
������	�

�
�
�/
���3���:�
/��3���

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3���

��/�����
������� �
� 4 ����3���
��
<
� ��� ���������� )������3���
��/����;
 ����� (�����3���
-�	�
�����	��
����� 6���
�
�/
���3���
)1������� 4 ����3�!�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
����
�#
��	� #
��1
�	������	� �
 ��

Page 116



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��'�

�

�������� 0� 6�
�����
�(������
��������
�:��)��>�������	
�������

�
	��������� �
�	��
�����
��������
��
�
�
� ���������
�;�
����
	��
��
-�	������	
��	����� #
�	��
�	�
�����������	 �	8������1���������	 �	������
�
1�	��	���������� ��� ���2���
	8��� �	������ ������
	8�1
�	���
	� �1���/ ��
:� �1	� �
�1
	������ �
0��#��

����
��� �
�	������
�	� �� ���� ������������
	�:�����	 �	�������	� �
 8������1���A<�
§� .
�����
���������
� �������	�))�8�����
��	�����
��������/ �#�����1�

>� ���� �8��
���� ������� �@�
§� .
� ��	����/B
���2
	�� �� �
�	�
�����������	�))��8����
�
��0���

1
� ��	� /�����
����
� �1� ���������1
2
����
����
§� .
� 11����� �����1 ��
��������� ������ ���	��
D���
1���� ��������
�

���������������	 ���
§� ;�0��
�))��0����/
�����
�
��
1� �1��������
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:1����
��	�:�
�
�
��
	�
§� �
�����
		�/��0����
�))�� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����-�

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�;�
������
	��
�

�� ��	�
� �����������������

.�	�0����/
� ��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-���
�
� �������������0����
��
���� ���� �� ����� �
��8� �1����	�	�
���
0����
����
���� �
��
	������������ �1������; �	��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �����
�����
���2�3�����?��
����	�����
�����������$%%0�
-		�
	�:������	� +��4 ���5��&��)������33$�
-		�
	�:���
�
��
1�
������	�

�
�
�/
���3���:�
/��3���

��
<	�/��		����
���	��� �����

9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3���

��/�����
������� �
� 4 ����3���
��
<
� ��� ���������� )������3���
��/����;
 ����� (�����3���
-�	�
�����	��
����� 6���
�
�/
���3���
)1������� 4 ����3�!�
4�������:��
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
����
�#
��	� #
��1
�	������	� �
 ��

Page 117



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��+�

�
�

��������4� ����������+���
�
	��������� -���	�� �
	��
���� ����� �1�
��
������ ����
�1
2
����
��������	 �	�

 ��	����������
��� ��>/����
����������	 �	�������
�� �/ 	
1�������
	����
�
��� �@����
-�	������	
��	��������	�� �
� �
 	��������
������>
��������
��
1�� �1	� �
	8�
� ���
����	
�2 ����@� �1� ����
�	� �� ���� ������������
	�:������	 �	�	
��
������� ����
�1
2
����
����� ��1����
��	��

����
��� -��	�0	8�>��� �/ 	
�� �� �� �� ������� �
�	� �
@8� ����
�������
	���
�����	 �	8�>� ��� ��/
�����	�� �
1���� �� �@8����� ��
1�����
�
�
2
����
����� ��1����
��	8����
�
��0���	��
	�����0���)�
 �)������
�� �	�0���� ������
.
������	 �	�4 ������	�� �
	� ����
� ������	 2
1��
2
����
����� ��
������
	� �1������	 �	8� �1�0����/
���1 �
1� 	�
 ���
0�1
2
����
���
�� ��1����
����	� 1���
1��

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
����������	 �	�4 ����2
�	��
�0��
�����
������������������

�� ��	�
� �����������������

.�	�0����/
� ��� ��������
2
����
����� �������
����
-��	�0	� ����
�������
	� �1������	 �	�����
�)1���
1��
2
����
����� ��
�����
��	�� ��� ��/
�����	�� �
1���� �� ���

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �
)1������� )��
2�	
1������	 �	�� ��0����/
���
� �
1�����
��
����
�	� �� ���� ������

������
	� �1������	 �	�����
 ��1
2
����
����� ��1����
��8� 	�����	�
 1���
1��

4�������:��
2�
0� -��0����/
��
2�	
1� 	�
 ���
0�1
2
����
����� ��1����
����	� 1���
1��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
������
�
�
� ����8����
�����������0����
�-�	�
�����	��
���������
 ��1
2
����
����� ��
1����
��� 	�����	� 1���
1��

�
�

��������$%� ���
�������
#�����������

�
�
	��������� ��	� �� /������)��� �	 ���	
	� �� ��
����	�	� �� /�������/B
���2
	� �1�

��1�� ���	�����
	��0
�
���
��� �	8�������
	� �1������	 �	� �
��
�/
	��
��		�/�
���
	�����1
��2
�����	�	� �� /�
�1
2
����
�����

��	� �� /������)��� �	 ���	� ������� ���	��	
1����
�	��
��
������� ��
����

�2�����
�� �8�	��� �� �1�
��������
��
��	�����
����� �
����	�1
�
1�
1������ ��� �	������� ������-��	

#	���� 	#��
������0����D�
	����	� /����
�
	
�
��
��	A�

•� ����1��
	
�
��
��	�/
����	�
�� ��	������� ��
J�
•� )�
��
�
�0 �	�����
1�������������� ����� 12
�	
�
��
��	J�
•� � ����	���2
��� ����������
��
� ��
� ���/
�
���� ��
��
��	J�

.
��)��� �	� �������� ������
���������2�����
�D� ���������
���������	�
����/��
�	������� �����	

#	����1
��2
��� ���� ������� ���/B
���2
	�����
	�	� �� /�
�1
2
����
����

����
��� "��	���)��	� ����
� ��2
�����
		8� �#
����������	� ���	� �� /������
)��� �	 ���
�����0���1
	���/
	�0 ��
�
�
��	�����
��� �� 2
�/

��
 ��� �	
1� �1��08� �1��
���#
���	������� ���	�	� �� /������
��
��	�����
�
����
�
�� ���������
��� ���
.
� ��� �	 �	� �
���1
�� #
���	���� �� ��� �	 ���� �
0��#�1
2
���
1�
 �1�	
����������
���	� �� /������)��� �	 �����������
�����>4 ����33&@��

Page 118



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��&�

.
��)��� �
0��#�	
�	������
�	�	� �� /�������/B
���2
	� �1� ��� �	 ��
����
�� �� ��0����/
��	
1�����
	��0
�
���
�������	8� ��
�� ��2
	8������
	�
 �1������	 �	�/
������
	
��
1�����
����8� �
��
�/
	����		�/�
���
	�
����1
��2
�����	�	� �� /�
�1
2
����
����.
��
	���	�������
	
�
 ��� �	 �	� �
��	
1���������2
��
��� ���

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
�0��
������������/���� ��� �	
��		�
	� /������1��
��8����
����� ��2
���� ��	����	�1
��
������	�/���1 ���

�� ��	� �
D���
1� 	�� �������
���������
		�����������	��)�0��#�0���� �	���������
�
��
D���
�
�����������	����/
� 		
		
1�������
�0����
���� �
����
,�2�����
�� ��)		
		�
���>�,)@����
���2
�>�33�:!�:,�@��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� )���)��
������	����1��
1� ����	�1
�
 �����	��� �����	� �
� 		��� �
1�
0����
���
� � �������� ��������

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
��8�0����
� 		�	� ��
�
��� ���#
��	� #
��1
�	��

�
�

��������$ � �����+��
�����(����
�
�
	��������� .�	�1����
���0���� 		
		��0��
����������	��
��������� � ��	���
�

����
�
�� ���������
���� ���
2
����
�����
�
8� �1��
�
��
������
0�������)��	� �1�%/B
���2
	� �
�/
���� ��
2
1��

����
��� .
����	���
����8����1��
1�����
/�� ����33$8�0 	����� ��������
�1
1����
���2�1
�/ 	
���
������� ����������������
��		�
	�������	�1
/ �
8� 	�0
���
 	������
������
����������������
������
������
�
�/
���33$���0 �1	8��
�����������������
�����0����	
�����A<�
§� �����
		���0 �1	� ��
2�����
�����.��
� /�
�>��
������� ��
�	�	
��

���������	�1����
��@�
§� ������ ���������
�����
�����	���������� �������� ��
�	�����1�� ���	�
§� �����
		���0 �1	� ��
2�����
�����	� ��	����/B
���2
	8����
���

������/��������0 �1	� ��
2�����
������	�2�	����
§� �
���� �������
��������0�1
��� ��
�	� �1�	�	� �� /�
�1
2
����
���

�/B
���2
	�
-��
� ���
	��
��
 	������� ���� ����
	���������
		� �1� ����
�
1� ��
 �������
D���
1�����
��	���A<�
§� �
2�	��������
���������
		
	� �1����
� /�
�
§� � ��
	�����
����
���� �
�������	�������
	�:������	 �	� �1��0��
�

��������0���� ��
2
��
	
�

)�
 ���2
�
1� .
������������������

�� ��	� �
D���
1� 	�� �������
���������
		�

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �
��
� �
�:,�� �
� )�����5�)���	�8� ��� ����
��/��	� 9�2
�/
�8� ��� ����
��/��������
���� �
� �
�
�/
�8� ��� ����
�
2�
0� ���1��
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	8� 	�� �������
������
2�
0�����
		�
�
�

Page 119



�����	����9�����
�����5�>��������	���� ���
2
����
�����
�
@��

�����
�� !�"��#�$% %� � � �
��*�

�

��������$5� �:��������
��������
�
	��������� �
���
	��
�
��
������	��������
���
�/���1 ��
	� �1����� ���:�

	
���1 �������� �
	�>����
�� �
�)��
����������	���
��	������ ���� �@��

����
��� )���	� �� ���� ������������
	� �1������	 �	�0����/
�	
����������
��
�
2 ���
������
	���������	 �	�	
����������
������
.
�����0���� ��������
	
�����������
	�:������	 �	�/��	
���������A<�
§� )��
�
�
��
�����
��
�
2 ����
2
����
����� ��1����
�������������

�����	 �����0�����	������
� �
	�
§� .
�����
���������
� �������	����8������1�����������/ �#�����1�

>� ���� �8��
���� ������� �@�
§� .
� ��	����/B
���2
	�� �� �
�	�
�����������	�����
§� .
� 11����� �����1 ��
��������� ������ ���	��
D���
1���� ��������
�

�������������������	 ��
§� ;�0��
�����0����/
�����
�
��
1�
§� 6 �#�����1�� �
�	�:�1����
��	�:��
�
�
��
	�
§� .
�����
		�/��0����
����� 	�/

����
� �
18����
�
��0��� �

	� �
�
�����������������0�����-�

)�
 ���2
�
1� ��������������

�� ��	�
�
� �����������������

����	�� ��������������	��
2
����
����� �
0��#8�
 	� ������
�
�� ����� �����������
����
-���
�
� ������������������=�38����	�	�
���0����
����
���� �
��� �1�
�
��
2�����������
��� ���33�<�'8� 	�0
��� 	�� #���� �����������
�

�
��������������3�'��

?
��4��
	���
	A<� �
��
� �
�:�,�� �
� .��/
������
�
1�/���
��
�/
���3�3�
��/��	��� �������� 9�2
�/
���3�3�
���	��� ������������ 9�2
�/
��:�
�
�/
���3�3�
���	�1
��� ��
	� /��(��
��3���
)1������� (�����3���
�
2�
0� 4������
1���� �� ��� ��/ 	�	8� �1��
2�
0
1� 	� ������� �
��

���1�������
 �� ��
�
��	�

.��/
���
� �
1�/���
��
� ���
�������
2
����
������
�
�
� ����8�0���
�
� 		�	� ��
����#
��	� #
��1
�	��

�
�

Page 120



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�3

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
3-
� 
�

�

�

�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
��	

#�
�
�
	�

�
�


�
�

�

�
�
	�
���

��

��

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�

��
� 
���

� 
��
�
��	
��)

��

� 
���
��
)
1�

��

1

�
4
 �
��
**

'�
.


��
**
'�
��
� 
���

� 
��
 
	�

�
��
�

1�
 �

1�
�	
��
��
��
��

�
� 
��

 �

�
� 
���
��

	�
1

� 
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
	

	�

�
��	
���


�
�	
���
��

� 
���

� 
��

�

�
��
33

��
�
 �
�

��

1�
 	
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
���

�

�
��


�
�
�8
�
��
�

	�
��
�

�
�&
�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�

�
=
9
�9
��
��
�;
��
	

�,
��

�
	�
��

	�
�

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
��
�;
��
	

� 
�1
��
��

��)
��

� 
���
�	
��

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

	
��
��
�

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
!�
��
�

��
�
��
�	
� 
�1

�)
12

�
��	

�


�
�	
��

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
$�
��
��

1�
 �
1�
�
���
#�
�

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
'�
�;
��
	

	�
��
�4

��
���
�

�%
��
��

 �
��
��
�

(�
��
��
**

*�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
+�
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

1�
�
��
2�
1�
��

���
��"

��1
���

�
��
��

2

�
��

�

�
���

(�
��
��
**

*�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
&�
��
�
�1
��
 �

�
�
 �
���
��

	�
�

(�
��
��
**

*�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
*�
��

�
�	

�
�
��
� 
�


��
��
2�
	�
��
���
��

	
�1

�
�� 
��)

�

 	
��

(�
��
��
**

*�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
�3
��)

�
�	

�


�
���


�
��

	
��

(�
��
��
**

*�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
=
9
�9
��
��
��.



��
��
2�
	�
��
��
���

�
�1
�

��
	�
�
� 
��
�
� 
�

�0
��
��
�9

0

��

	
�1

�
�� 
���


2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�

�

/

��
�*
**

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

)
��
��
2

1�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��



���

 �
K	
� 
�1
��
 
��	
� 
�1
�.
 /
�

	�
�

(�
�

��
**
��

�
 �
�

��

1�

�
��
��
�
��

��
�

�
��

�
�
��
�&
�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�

�
��
�
��
�
�	
�6
 �
/�
� 
��
 �

1�
�
��
��
��
;
 �
/�

��
�)
��
��
��
�
� 
��
�

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*�

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

;
��

�
� 
#

��
� 
��

��
��
�
��
1�
��

4
 �
�
��
**

��
�
 �
�

��

1�

Page 121



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�

�
��
�


�
�	

�
)
�

 �
�
� 
��
�

�

�

�

/

��
�*
*+

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

;
��

�
� 
#

��
� 
��

��
��
�
��
1�
��

2
�

0
��

)
��
���
�*

**
�

�
 �
�

��

1�

�

2
��
��

��
�7
�/
 �

�G
���
 �


�
�7
�/
 �
��
� 
�

0

��
#�
�
� 
��
�

�

�
�

�
/

��
�3
33

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
���
��

�

��

�
�
�

��
��
��7

�/
 �
��

	
��
��
�
� 
�

0

��
#�
�

�

�

�

/

��
�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
�

��
 �

1
�/
��
�
���
��

�

��

�

7
�/
 �
��

	
��
��
�
�;

�
�� 
�


�)
		

�
	�

�
��
 �

�

��
��

�
��


�
�
��

�
��
��

��

�A
��
��
��
�

�
��
�

��
�
�;
��
�
�
�
�


�
�

�
�

��

��
�&
�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
)

�

�

�%
��

�
�

��
*

�
��

��+
��

�
�+

�
���

��
'

(
�

���
��

�
*

%
)

��
�

���
��

�
� 
#

�	
�-	
� 
�1
��

%
��
�/

�
�

�*
*$

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
�

�
 1
��
�1
�%
���
�
�


���

�

��
��
��
�
	�
��
#�
�

�

�

�

/

��

�*
*$

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�

�

�
��
 �
�4

 �
��

�
6
 �
� 
�#
	�
�

 
��
��
�

)
��
���
�*

*+
�

�
 �
�

��

1�

�
�

"
�
��

��
�
�

�

��

�
�
��

1�
�
��


�
�
 �
#

���

)
��

�	
��

�*
*+

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
�

� 
�1

�)
1B
��
��
��

��

�
=
� 
�1
�;
��

�
8��


�
�

 �
��
��



��

5�
�

2

�
��
�

�
�� 
�1

��
� 
��

��
��
6
��


���
%
��
�/

�
�

�*
*+

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�

�

�
��
 �
�9
 2
 �
�,
��

��



���

��
�
��
�

�


8�4
 �
 1

��
�5
�

�

2
�	

1
��
� 
��

��
��
6
��


���
�

�

�

/

��

�*
*+

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
� �

�

�
��
�0

 �
���

��




��:
��
 �
��

��
�
��



���


1

2

�
��
�

�
���

9
�2

�

/

��

�*
**

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�

�

�
��
�
��
�
�=
��
�1
 

���
�
� 
��

��
��
6
��


���
9
�2

�

/

��

�*
**

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�
�

�
� 
��

��
��
 �

1�
7
�/
 �

��

	
��
��
6
��

�A�
�4

��
��
�
��




��
 �
1�
,
�2
���

�	
��

( 
��
 �
��

�3
33

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�

�

( 
�

	
��
��



��:
�6

�

�

���
�
��



���

� 
��

��
��
6
��


��
9
�2

�

/

��

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@8
��
��
��

	 
��$
��

�

�
��
�

��
�L
� 

��
�
� 
��

��
��
6
��


��
9
�2

�

/

��

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@8
��
��
��

	 
��!
&�

�

Page 122



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
)

�

�

�%
��

�
�

��
*

�
��

��+
��

�
�+

�
���

��
'

(
�

���
��

�
*

%
)

��
�

���
��

�
�

	

���

��

��
� 
��

��
��
 �

1�
�

	
��
��
6
��


��
)
��
���
�3

3!
�

�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@8
��
��
��

	 
���
&�

�

;
 �
0

�
���

��



���

� 
��

��
��
 �

1�
�

	
��
��
6
��

��

)
��
���
�3

3!
�

�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@�

4
�
��

�

)
��
 �
�
� 
1�
�
� 
��

��
��
 �

1�
�

	
��
��
6
��


��
(�
��
��
33

!�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@8
��
��
��

	 
��'
��
>�
 �
1�

 �
�)
��
 �
�
� 
1@
�

�

.
�

2

�/
��
�;
��
	

��
� 
��

��
��
 �
1�
�

	
��
��
6
��


��
(�
��
��
33

!�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
1


2

��
��


�
���
��

��

�

1
�

 �
1�
 �
���
��
1�
���
�	
�1
�	
�
 �
�


1�
�
��
 �

�

��
��

	
��
��
�
���

��
��

	
�

>�
 �
���
@�

�

�
�

��

�;
�

��

&�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
*

%
)

��
�

���
��

�
��
 �
�"

���
� 
�
�I
 �
1�
�
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
�
� 
��
�

�3
33

�
�
 2

1
��

4
�
3�

�

6
��
�1
��
�	
� 
���

�	
#�
�

�
��
���

( 
��
 �
��
�3

3'
�

�
 2

1
��
��
���
�

��
 �

1
�/
��

 �

�
1

1�
6
��
�1
��
�	
� 
���

�	
#�

�

�
��
���

�
�
3�

�

�

2
��
��

��
��
��

	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �

 �

�


�
���

� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1

�
�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
'�
�

2
��
��

��
�)
)
�
��

�
��
��
��
1�
�
��




���
��

	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �

 �

�


�
��

�
� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

��
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

9
��
�
��
� 

1�
"

	
���

��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �

 �

�


�
��

�
� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1

�
�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

"
��
1
 �

��
D�
 �

�
�
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �
 �


�

�
��

�
� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1

�
�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

4
���
��

�1
	�
�
��

	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��

� 
�	
 �
� 
�1
�4

 �
 �

�


�
���

� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1

�
�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

)
1


� 
�1

�
�
��




���
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �

 �

�


�
��

�
� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

Page 123



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
��

�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
*

%
)

��
�

���
��

,
�
�
 �
�
� 
�

��
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �
 �


�

�
���

� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1

�
�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

7
��
��

��
��



���

��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�4
 �
 �


�

�
���

� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
+�
4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
��

6
 �
/�
� 
��
�
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��

� 
�	
 �
� 
�1
�4

 �
 �

�


�
���

� 
��
�

%
��
�/

�
��
33

+�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

�
%
/B

�
��2

�
��
�
��
��
��
;
 �
/�
��
�

)
)
�
��

�
��
�
��
��

��
��4

 �
���

�
�
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��
� 
�	
 �
� 
�1

�
4
 �
 �


�

�
���

� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

&�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

�

,
/�
��
��
��

��
��



���

��
	

�2
 �
��
��
)
�

 �
)
��

� 
�	
 �
� 
�1
�4

 �
 �

�


�
��

�
� 
��
�

4
 �
�
��
33

&�
�
 2

1
��

�
�
3�

�

�
��
��
�
�
�	

��
�	
��
��

��

��
��
�
�<

�
�=
��
�

�
�8
�
��
�

	�
&�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
*

%
)

��
�

���
��

�

	
��
��
=
��
1 
��

�
��
��
�

�
7
��
��

��
��



���

��
�

�
��
 �
�-�

��
�2

�


�
��

)
�

 �
�

�

/
��
 �
��
�*

**
�

�
 2

1
��

4
�
3&

�

�

	
��
��
=
��
1 
��

�
��
��
�

�
�
��
#

�G
���
 �


�
,
�
 �

�

�

�
���

�

�


�
�

9
�2

�

/

��
�*
**

�
�
 2

1
��

�

�
��
 �
�"

���
� 
�
�I
 �
1�
�
�/

���
��

 
��
��
��
 �

�

��
>�
��

	�
�� 
���
��
1�
 �
�@
��

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1

�
4
�
3�

�

3

�
��
�
��
��


�
�
��

�

�
�
�


�
&�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
)

�

�

�%
��

�
�

��
*

�
��

��+
��

�
�

+
�

���
��

'
(

�
���

��
�

*
%

)
��

�
���

��

-�
�
��
���

��
�

�
��
 �
��
� 

1�
�

4
 �
�
�

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
,
 	
��,

�1
�)
�

 �

)
��
��
��
�
� 
��
��

/�
�	



1�
�

�
��
��
	 
���
3�
�

�

-�
�
��
��4

���
/ 

��
�

�


�

�
 �
��
��
�
��
 �

�

��
4
 �
�
�

�3
3�

�
�
 �
�

��

1�

�

�

� 
�

1�
/�
�4
���
/ 

��
)
)
�
�

�
�

-�
�
��
�)
���

�1
 /
�

�;
��
	�
��

�>
�
��
	�
�� 
���
��
�
� 
��@
��

)
��
���
�3

3�
�

�
 �
�

��

1�

�

�

� 
�

1�
/�
��
� 
��
��
��

%
/�
��
 �
��
�	
��
�
�
�

�
�

Page 124



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�!

�

$
��

��
�

%
��

��
&

��
�	

�
'

(
�

���
��

�
)

�

�

�%
��

�
�

��
*

�
��

��+
��

�
�

+
�

���
��

'
(

�
���

��
�

*
%

)
��

�
���

��

-�
�
!�
��,

1�
� 
���
� 

���
��

��
�/
��
��
�	
�

(�
��
��
33

��
�
 �
�

��

1�

�

�

� 
�

1�
/�
��
� 
��
��
��

%
/�
��
 �
��
�	
��
�
�
�

�
�

-�
�
$�
��,

 	
��,

�1
��

�


�

�
 �
��
��
�
��
 �

�

��
4
 �
�
�

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
,
 	
��,

�1
�)
�

 �

)
��
��
��
�
� 
��
��

/�
�	



1�
�

,
 	
��,

�1
�)
�

 �
G
�	
��
��
>�
 �
���

@8
�

�
��
��
	 
�	
��
$�
5�
��

8��
$�
<�
�*

8��
��
 �

1�
��
��

�

-�
�
'�
��.

��
	�
1


8�;
�

��
�;
�


��
��

	
�
�

�

�
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
�
� 
��

4
 �
�
�

�3
3�

�

�
 2

1
���
�
� 
��
	�
��
�/

�

��
�	
�1

�

1

� 
� 
��
��
��

�

;
�

�)
)
�
��
�/

��	



1�

.


�6
 �
/�
� 
��
 �

1�
;
�

�)
�

 �
G
�	
��
��

 �
1�
�
��
 �

�

��
�
� 
�

�

�
��>
�
 �
��.

0
�8
�

� 
�


��
�@
8��

��
��

	 
�	
�*
� 
�1

��
�<
�!
�>
�
 �
��

�@
��

�

-�
�
&�
���

��
��
��
;
 �
/�

��
�,
 	
��-
��

�
��
��
� 
��

��
��

�
� 
�

�

�
���

%
��
�/

�
�

�3
3�

�
�
 2

1
���

�

�
��
 �

��
���
�

�
��
��
	 
���

;
3+

�
�

�
;
3+

�

-�
�
*�
��6

 �
�


�6
 �
��
��
�

�


�

�
 �
��
��
�
��
 �

�

��
�

�
�

�
/

��

�3
3�

�

�
 2

1
��
��
���
�
�	
� 
��
 /

�

�

9

�
�

/�
��
�

�1
	�
�
�
�
�

��
/�
�	



1�
�

�
��
��
	 
�	
��
��

��
��
��

��
�

-�
�
�3
���
�
��
 �

�

��
��

2

�
��

�

�
���

���
��
��

	
���

��
�

�

7
��
2

�	
���
�)
�

 �

%
��
�/

�
�

�3
3�

�

�
 2

1
���

�

�
��
 �

��
���
��
���
�

�

�
��

�
:�7

��
2

�	
���
�)
�

 �

)
��
��
��
�
� 
��
�

�
�

-�
�
��
���
)
��

 1
 �
"
 �
��
��
1�
�
��
��
�

%
��
�/

�
�

�3
3�

�

�
��


�
	

1

1�
/�
��
���
�

�

�
��

�
:�7

��
2

�	
���
�)
�

 �

)
��
��
��
�
� 
��

�
�

-�
�
���
G
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��

4
 �
��
33

!�
�
��


�
	

1

1�
/�
��

	
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
�

-�
�
�'
���
�
��
�
��

�
�)
���

��
���

)
��

�	
��

�3
3!

�
�
 2

1
��
��
���
�

�
���
��
1�
)
)
�
�

��
/�
�	



1�
�
��
 �

�

��
�%
/B

�
��2

�
��
>�
 �
���

@�
�
��
��

	 
��

+$
�>
�
 �
���
@�

�

�

Page 125



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�$

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
3-
�$
�

8
��
��

��
#�
�
��
�
��
�
��

7
�1

�
��

0

� 
��
 �
�

�

�
�	
���
��
�1
��

1
�/
��
�

�
=
�2

�
��


�
�8�

�
��

��
��

��
��

 �
�!
� 
�1
�"

��
� 

��
 �

�!
� 
�

���
�/

�
�

��
 �

1
�/
��
 �

"�
��

 ��
��

� 
�#

$
��

��
�

��
$

�%
��

&�
>�
�
�
@�
��-
���
	�
��
�

�1

1
��
 �
��

�	
��

0

�	
�	
�

�
�0
���
��
��
2�
1

� 
��

��

�
	�
� 
�

��
��
 �
1�
��

��
/�

�
 �
��
� 
�
���
��
 �
 �
��
��
1

2

��
��


�
���

.


��
�
�
�0
���
�� 

#

��

�
��
��

��
�� 
�C�
��
���
���
���
��1

��
��


�
�	
��

 �
��
 �
�/

�
� 
���
�

1�
��
��




���
��
 �
��
���
��

	�
 �
�

	�
��)

���
�	
�

 
��
�0
���
�/

�
 �

'
��

��
�

��
��

�(
)�

��
���
��
��

�
�0

��

�
��
��
�0
���
�

2�
�2

�
�2

�
��


�
�

��
��


��
��
��

��

�
�

 �
	�
��-
��0

���
� 
�	
��
��
��
�1

�
 �

�
��

#�
!�

 !
�*

�#
�	
�
0
��
��
0
�
�
�� 
�1
��	
���
�/

�
1

2

��
�

1�
��
�

��
�	

�
2

1�
��)

��
�
���
�

	�
�
 �
��
�
�	

�
��
�
 2

�
��

�
��
��

��

�

+
��

��
+

��
,�

��
�

 �
�!
8�	
�
0
��
��
��
�1

�
 �
��0

 
��0

���
�
 �
�

��
��
� 
�

 	
�0


�

��


�

�
0
���
�/

�
 �

��
���
���
 
��

8
��
��
0
�
�
� 
�

���
�/

�
#

��
� 
	�
�

�
� 
�

���
)
���
��
��


	

�
1�
��
�

�
�	
�0
���
�/

�
#�
�0

��
 	
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
8� 
�1
�0
���
�/

�
	�
/B

�
��

��
���
1

�

�1

�
��

� 
�
��
 �
��
��
/�
� 
�=
�2

�
��


�
�<
 �
��
��
�

1�
-�
	�

�
��
��
��.

��

�


��
0
��
��


�
-

�(
,�

��
 ��

#�
�,�

 ��
��

��
�(

)8
��

�
�0
���
��

 #

�
��
��

�

�
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
 �

��
��
��
�

�
 �

 
���
>.


�

��	
� 
�	
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
2�
1

��

��

�
��
��
��

 �
��
��
 /
��
�� 
��
� 
	�

�
���
���


��
� 
��
�
��
��

�
1�
��
�

�
�	
�

#�
�0

��
 	
��

�#
# 

�$
��

��
�)

��
 �

��
,�

(�
�

��
�$

��
�!
�@
�

-�
� 
11
���
��
���
��


	

�
��
�

��
�
�
�1
��
��


�
�	
8�)

��
�
���
�

	�
 �

�

�
�

��

1
���
��
��
1�
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
1�
��
�

�
�	
� 
	�
��
���
0
	A
<�

§�
.
��

�
	�
�

��
 �
� 
���

�

�


�
�	
��
���


��
�
�
� 
�

��
��
���
��
� 
�

���
� 
���
�

�
��
� 
	
��
�8
��

�
 �
�
��
���
��	
��

D

��
�

1�
��
��
��
1�
�

� 
��
��
B

��
��
� 
��
>�
�
	�
1�
��
�

�
�@
8�	

�
���
��
��

��
0
 
��1

��
��


�
�	
� 
�

���
�/

�
��

�
 �

1

8� 
�1
��


�
���


�
 /
�

���

��
��

�
 �
��
��
�

�

���
.
�
	�
�	
�#
��
0
��
 	
� 
�"

��
� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
�.

�$
��
�

§�
,
 �
�
��
� 
�� 
��
�
���
��
0
���
� 
�	
��
��
�1

��

�
 �

�
��

��
$

��
���

/�'
�$

$
��

,�)
�0�

��
 �

�$
��

�8�

�
��
 �
��
��
�
�0

���
� 
���

�

��

�
 �

1�
��



��
� 
��
�

	�
0
���
�/

�
 /

�

���

���
���

�
�

� 
�1
�


�
��

	
	�
�

�
��
2�

0

	�
��

��
� 
�	
� 
�1
�1

2

�
��
�

�
���
��
��

	 
�	
���

��
�

�
��
 �

 
��

8
�
�
�
�
�
(
*
��
�
��
�
(
+
�
��
�
�
��

A
A
(
�
B
3�
�
3�
�
�
�

>.


��

��

	�
��
���
 �
��
	�
 �

�

�
��
 �
�

1�

�
	

0


�

���
��


�
��
�	
	 
��
@�

.


�)
��
�

.


��
� 
��
��
��
 �
1�
�
��

��
�	
��
��
�
��
�
 	

�
)
��
��
33

!�
�

)
��

� 
��4

��
���
���

��
�

�

��
��

�
 �
���
���



�"
��

� 
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

��
$

�%
��

&8
��


�
)
��

� 
��4

��
���
���

��
�

�

��
��0

���
� 
		

	
	�
�

�
��
��

�


�
� 
���
��
��
��

�

"�
��

 �
�

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

�.
�$

��
 �

1�
�

�

�
�

��
���

�0
�
�
��
��
��
�

	�
��
�"

��
� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
��

�$
��

�!
� 
�

�/

�
��

�	
��
�

		
��
���
�

��
��

�


�
�

1�
�

)
�

 �
)
��
��
��
�
� 
��

7
	

1�
��
��
��
2�
1


� 
��
� 
��

��
��
��
 �


0
��
#�
��
��
 �

 
	�
��
��
 
��

�
 �
1�
 �

 
	�
��
��
��
	

�2
 �
��
��
��)

�

 �
)
��
��
��
�
� 
�	
�0
���
�
 2

�
�

�

	�
 �
�	
��
���

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
1�

�
��

�
��
���
��
��
 �

�

��
�

��
� 
�� 
��
�
���
�

	�
 �

�
�

D�

��

1�
/�
��


�
��

� 
��=

�2

�
��


�
��)

��
��
33

3�
��
��
�

� 

�

� 
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
 �

�

�8
�0
��
��


�
 �
�
��
��

��
��
�2
��
��
�

�
	�
��
 �
8�


�2
���

��

�
� 
�� 
�1

�

��
��
�
��
�0

�
��/

�
��
��
���


���
 �

 
	�
��.

�
��
�
��


�
�
��

�
��
���
��
��
 �

�

�8
�

 �
�
��
���

	
� 
�

�

��

�
�

1�
��
��
�<
��
1�
� 

�

��


�
 �
���
�	
��
���


��
�/
���
8��
��2
 �

8
�2
��
��

� 
��
� 
�1
��
��

�
��
���
�	

�
��
�	
���

�

	
��
�	
�/
���
��
���

��
��
�1

��
��
��
�
��

�
��
���
��
��
 �

�

�

	�
�
 �
�/

�
� 

		

1
���

�"
��

� 
��

��
��

�(
,�

��
��

��
��

!.
,#

!8
�0
�
�
���
��
�1

�
��
� 
��

 �
�
��
���
��

�
�

	

��
 �
�2

	
���
-�
��
��
�
��

�
�	
��
 	

�
�
�	
��	
��
 �
�

1�
�

�
�
���
��
��
 �

�

��
�

�
��

�
�
��
 �

�

��
�

�
	�
��

���



���
��
<�

�
�
�	
� 
�� 
��2
�	
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
� 
���
� 
��

��
��
 �

�
��
���
� 
�

 8
��


�
	�
 �
� 
���
/B

�
��2

	
� 
�1

�	
��
 �

�

��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
�

Page 126



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�'

�

1

��2

�
��

 �
�2
�	
��
��
��.



��
��

�
�
��
 �

�

��
0
���
�
 2

�
�

�
	�
 �
�	
��
�� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
 �

��
�

��
�$

��
�1�

�

2

�
��

�

�
���

� 
��

)
	�
	

���
��
���
��.

��
+

��
8� 

��
 �
�
��
���
�	
�1

2

�
��
�

�
���
� 
��
��
�	
�	
�	
��
���


�-

�(
,�

��
 ��

#�
�,�

 ��
��

��
�(

)�
>�
��
�

�
�
� 

�� 
��

�

2

�
��

�

�
���

��
 �

�

��
��
��
��
1�

�@
� 
�1

��

�

�
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
 �

��
�

��
�$

��
�!
��
��

� 
��

1
�0
��
��
���
	�

"�
��

 ��
��

� 
�#

$
��

��
�

��
$

�%
��

&1
�

�

2

�
��

�

�
���

� 
��
�
��
��


�
�	
�

�
� 
�� 
���
� 
��
��
��
1�
��
�

�
�	
��
 �
� 
�

�	
�/
B

��
���
���
1

�


�1

�

��

� 
�
��
 �
��
�8
� 
�1

�0
�
�
���
�


�

�
�0
��
��


�
�

�

��
� 

���
� 
�� 
��

�
��
 �

�

�8
�0
���
���

��
��

�

2�
��

 �
#$

��
��#

 �
��
��
��
 �
��
� 
�� 
��
�
���
��
 �

 

1��
.



��
� 
��
��
��
�1


�
 �

'
��

��
�

��
��

�(
)3

��
,��

��
#�

�,
/,�

�
+

  �
��

�,�
�!

��
/� 

��
23

� 
�1

�+
��

��
+

��
,�

��
�

 �
�!

�>
0



�

��



1


1@
���
%
�

�
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

� 
��
�
��
��


�
�	
8��
��
��
1�
��

��

�

�
��
�

�

2

�
��

�

�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

	8
��
 �
�/

�
��
�1

��

1
���
.



��
0
���
� 
���
/

�	
�

0
��
�


��
� 
�

��
 �
��
��
��
 �
�

��
#�

!�
 !

�*
�#
���
-�
1�
2�
1�

 �
�

�

2

�
��

�

�
���

� 
��
�
��
��


�
�	
��
��
� 
��
	�
��
� 
�1
��
��


�
���
 �
�/

�
�

2�

0


1
���
1


�

�1

�

���
���
��

��
�

�
��

2

�
��

�

�
���

� 
��

�
��
��


�
�	
���
,
 �
�
 �

�
��
���
��

�	
��	

�
��
��
���
	�
��
��
� 
�
�

�
��
��
��

�
 �
��
��
��	
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
���
��


�
"�

��
 �

�
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
�.

�$
�1

�

�
��	
���


�
�	
���
��

� 
���

� 
��

.


��
�

2�
��
	�
1�
 �
���

��
 �
��
� 
�8
��
�/

��	



1�
��
��
��
/�
��
��
��

	�
�� 
���
��
��
��

�

�

/

��
�3
3�

��

=

�

�
��
��

2

�
��

�

�
���

��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

	�

)
�	
��
�

��
���
���

�
� 
</
 	

1

��
��
��
�

	�
0
�
�
� 
�

��

D

��
�

1�
��
�

�	
��

�
�
 �
�1

2

�
��
�

�
��0

��
��
��

�
 �

 
��




�	
��

�
	�
 �
� 
��2
�	
��
��

 �
1�
	�
 �
� 
���
/B

�
��2

	
�	

�
��
��
���
��


�
'

��
��

�
��

��
�(

)�
��.



��
�
 �
�/

�
��
��
�1


1
���
� 
��
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

���
��
�
 �
�

��
��

� 
�	
� 
�1
 �
��


�
1�
��
�

�
���

=
%
�
"
�

.


�=
�2

�
��


�
��%

���
�

���
��
�

�
�
��
�
�"


	
��

-	
	�

	
� 
�1
�%
��
��
�	
�

�
��
1�
�

1�
1�

���
��
�

�

 
���
��
��
1�
��
��
��
	�
 �

�
��
��

�
��

�

 �
 �
��
��
��

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
 �

��
�

��
�$

��
�!
� 
�1

��
�/

��	



1�
��
��

��
�	
��
� 
���
��
��

��
�	

	
��

?

�
��
� 
��
 �

�
)
��
�

���
�

	�
�
 �
�0
�	
�
��
��
	

� 
�#

�
�1
� 
��
 �

���
���
��
	�
� 
�

�/
��
 1
���
� 
���
�	
��
���
��
��

�
1


2

��
��


�
���

��
� 
���


2

�
��
�

�
���

��
��


�
��

.


��

��

��
	

1�
��
��.

��
+

��
���

��
�

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
3��

�#
# 

�$
��

��
�)

��
 �

��
,�

(�
�

��
�$

��
�!

� 
�1

��

�

�
��

��
$

��
���

/�
'

�$
$

��
,�)

�0�
��

 �
�$

��
�1�

��
� 
���


2

�
��
�

�
���

� 
�

0

��
#�

.


��
��
���

���
��
��"

��
� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
��

�$
��

�!
���
-��
��
�	
�	
�	
��
���

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
3��

�#
# 

�$
��

��
�)

��
 �

��
,�

(�
�

��
�$

��
�!

3�

�

�
��

��
$

��
���

/�'
�$

$
��

,�)
�0�

��
 �

�$
��

�8�
�

�

"�
��

 ��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
�.

�$
�3

� 
�1

��

�

+
��

��
 �*

��
,��

�,�
(�

-
�#

��
�1�

�.


	

�1
��
��


�
�	
�0
���
��
��
�

��
�2

�
��
��
�2
�1

�
�

�
��
 �


0
��
#�
��
��
1

��2

�
��
��
�

�
	�
 �
� 
���
� 
��

��
��
	�
� 
�

��
���

��
�

�

��
� 
�� 
��
�
���
��
 �

 
8� 

�1
��

 �
� 
�	
��
��
��
�1

�
��
� 
��1

2

�
��

�

�
���
�1

�
	�
 �
1�
	�
�
��
���

1
��
� 
��

��
��
H�
�


	�
�

��
� 
���


2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


�
�

)
��
��
B

��
��
� 
��
�
 �
�	

�
	�
��

���


��
��
��
 �

�

�
��
��
��

�
 �
��
��

"�
��

 ��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
��

�$
��

�!
1��
)
���
 �
�
��
���

	
��

�	
��	
�/
�
���
 �

�
�

�


�
��
��

�
�

�
�

� 
��
��
���

� 
�

���

��
 �
��
�2
 �
�0
��
��
�'
��

��
�
	�
��
��
��

�

�
�

�

�
���
���

.�
�+

��
��

��
� 
���

��
 �

�

��
��
 �
��

�
	
��
�

)
��
 �
��

�
	
��
��
��	
� 
#

�
�1

�
	�
0
�

�1

2

�
��

�0
 �
	�
��
���
2�
�2
��
��
��
� 
���

�

��

�
��
�	
 

��
��
��


�
��
��
�

��
���



���
 �

 
���
.



��
 �

�

��
�

��
	�
��

�

��
��
<	
� 
��
��
��
8��

��
��<
 �

�
��
�/
�1

�

	�
0
�
�
� 
��
���
�/
���
��
��
�


�

�
��

�
��

/�
��
8��

��2
 �

8
��
��

�
��
���
� 
�1

�2
��
��

� 
��
�

	

��
��
	�
�

��
� 
��.

� 
�	
��
��
��
� 
��

$5
�

 �
�	
��
 �

�

��
��

�

 �

1
�/
��

 

�
���
� 
�� 
��
�

���
��
��
��
�

�
1


2

��
��


�
���
���
��
 �
8��
��

�

� 
�

1�
��
 �
	�
��
�8�
	�
��

��
�

1�
/�
� 
�

��
��
� 
�
�

�
��
���
 �
	�
��
���
�
��
�2

�


�
�	
���
-��
�	
��
	

1�
��
�/
�1
���
�=
�2

�
��


�
���
��
���

�1
��
��
��
 �
	�
��
���
�
��
�2

�


�
�	
��

4
��

�
 �
	�
 �

1�
"
 	
�

��

2

�
��

�

�
��

�
� 
�

0

��
#�

-�
��0

��
��

��
 �

 
	8
��
��

��
�

	�
0
���
�/

�
�

	�
��

	�
/�

�
��
��
��
�1

��
��
��
4
��

�
 �
	�
 �

1�
"
 	
�

��

2

�
��

�

�
���

� 
�

0

��
#	
� 
�1
�

�
�

�


	
���
.


�� 
��

��
0
���
�/

�
�

�

D

��
2 
�

��
��
���


�"

��
� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
�.

�$
�1

��-
��
��

�� 
��
� 
��
�
���
�

	�
 �

1�
9
 �
��
� 

��

Page 127



�
�
�
��
	�

�
��
9
��
��

�

��

��
�5
�>�

��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
���

�

�


@
��

�
��

�
�

�� 
!�
"�

�#
�$
% 

%�
�

�
 �


�
�+

�

�
 �
#	
8��

��

�
 �
	�
 �
1�
0
 	
�

��
��
��
�

	�
	
��

�1
�/

�
��
��
�1


1
���
��


�
��
��
� 
��1

2

�
��

�

�
���
� 
�

0

��
#	
��

%
���
�

��
���


��

�

��
��
�
���


�
4
��
�	
�

��

.


�=
�2

�
��


�
��1

�

 �
��


�
��0

��
��

	
��

�	
�/
���
��
���

��
��
 �

��
��
� 
�1
���
� 
���
�2

�
��


�
���

�
� 
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
� 
�

�

�
��

)
�	
� 
�

�

�
���
���

 �
��
� 
���
� 
��
��
��
��

���
��
��

�1
 �

�

��
��
1�

�

1�
/�
��


�
%
�
�
4
���
�

�
�

�

��

1
�%
��
��
�	
��
��
��


�
��

�
��
1�
�

1�
 	
��
 �
���
���



��
�

� 
� 
���
��
��
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
3� 
�1

��
�/
��	



1�
��
��
��
��

 �
��
�/

���
��
 �
���
��
 �
��
��
�

�
��
��
	 
�	
�4

 �
�

.


� 
1�
��

1
��
��
��
	 
�	
��

 �
���
��
	�
� 
�

	�
��

� 
�/
 	

�
�
 �
�>
�

��
�1
��

1

���
�8
��
��
/ 
	

1�
��

��
� 
��

 �
�/
 	

�
��
� 
��

�

�	
�

�

1�

	�
 �

@
� 
���
�

�
��

���
�

	�
��
��
 �
�

1�
��
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
8��
��


�



��
0
��
� 
��
�	
 2

1
��
��
��
�

	�
��-
���

�	
��/

�
�

2�
	

1�

 	
�

 �
�
�


0
���

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

���
	�
 1
��

�

18
� 
�1

���
�	
�

��
1�
 �
0
 �
	�
�

��

��
��

�
��

<�
�<
1 

�

��
� 
��
��
��
	�
� 
�

��
���

��
�

�
 �

 

���
�
��
��

	 
�	
���

��
�
 �
�

	�
��
��


�
 1

��
�

1�
��
��
�	
 �
	�
�
 �
� 
��
��

� 
��
�	
�/
�
���

1

�2
��

� 
�#

$
��

��#
 �

��
2�

��
$

��
�!
���
�

�

�
��
��

��
�� 

�	
�/
�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
	 
�	
��

 �
��

�

�
��
� 

���
� 
��

��
��
6
�1

��
%
�

��
���


��
��

�
�

��
��

 �
�/
�1

�

	�
��
�,
��

� 
�1
�>
��
��
�1

��
��
�

�
=
�

 �

�
��
��

1�
��
)
��
�

���
�@
��

	
��
�	
�/
�

���

��
��

�

 �
��
��

-
�(

,�
��

 �
�

#�
�,�

 ��
��

��
�(

,�
!�

4��
��
��

1�
��
�

�

�
#�

�,�
 ��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

��
��

�(
)5

1�

�

�
��
� 

���
� 

�� 
���

��
 �

�

��
�

�
	�
��

���



��

�

��
��
	�
��

���
�

	�
��
��

�
 �
��
��
��
��


�
1


2

��
��


�
�� 
�1
��
	

��
���
 �
1�
 �

1�
��
��

	�
� 
��
��
���


�2

��
� 

�#
$

��
��#

 �
��
��

�
� 
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
� 
�

�

�
���
��
M�

�

��
� 

���
� 
�� 
���

��
 �

�

�

	N
��
��
2�
1

	�
1


� 
��

1�
��

�1
 �
�

��
��
�

�
��
��
���
��
 �

1�
��

�
 �
 �
��
��

��
��

�
��
� 

���
� 
�� 
���

��
 �

�

�

	�
�

.


��

�
��
 �
��
�	
�

.
�0

��
 �

1�
�
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
��
>�
��
 �
��

2

�
��
�

�
�@
�>
,
��

� 
�1
@�
�

�

��
 �
��
�	
��
33

!8
� 
�1
��


�
.
�0

��
 �

1�
�
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
��

>.
� 
�	
���
��

 �
�)
��
 �

�

�

�
�	
@�
�

�
��
 �
��
�	
��
33

!�
�

�
 2

1
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
� 
�	
�

,
��
	�
��
��
 1

��
�

1�
1


2

��
��


�
���

� 
�	
� 
�

�	
 2

1

���
��
�
�


�
�

 �
	�
��
��

��

�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
���
���

.�
�+

��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
�1
�

	�
��

�
1


2

��
��


�
���

� 
�	
� 
1�

��

1

� 
��


��
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
���
���


�)
��
�0
���
�/

�
��


�
	 
2

1�
��

���
�

	�
��
��
�
�


�
�

 �
	�
��
��

��

�
��

 1
��

���
��
��
� 
��
��
2 
���
�.


�"

��
� 

��
��

� 
�#

$
��

���
�.

�$
��
	
��

�1
�

��
� 
��
��


�
 �
�
��
���
�	
� 
��
��
 �
�
��
�	
 2

1
��
��
��
�

	�
�

�
��

<	
�

��
���
� 
���
� 
���
�	
� 
�1

�
��
���
�

	�

)
���
� 
���
�	
��
��	
��

	�
��
��
	�

�
���
��
��
��

��

1
��
	

	�
��
�1

2

�
��

�

�
���
��
/

��
��

� 
��

1

���
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
1��

�
��
��
�

	�
0
���
��1

�

���
��
 �

��
	�

�
���
��
�

D�
��

�

�
�	
���

��
��
1�
2�
1�

 �
��
��
��
	 
�	
��

�
� 
�

�

�
���
���

��
�
��
���
�

-�
2�
�2

�


�
��

�

�
	�
��

���



�	
� 
�1

 �
1	
�0
�
�
� 
��
�

���
�

	�
0
���
� 
�
�

2

�0
��
��

�

 �
1	
���

���
2�
�2
��
��
�

�
��
� 
���
��

�
��
���
���
��


�
��

�
 �
 �
��
��
��
�

 �
��

 �2
��

� 
�#

$
��

��2
��

�$
��

�!
� 
�1

�1

2

�
��
�

�
���
��
��
��
�1

�
�	
��
�	
���
.


�	
� 
�

�

�
���
���
��

�
��
���
���
2�
�2

�


�
���
	�
��
�� 

�
2�

��
 �

#$
��

��#
 �

��
2�

��
$

��
��/
��
��	
�	
�/
B

��
���

���
1


�

�1


�
��


� 
�
��
 �
��
��
�

�
��
 �

�

��
�,
�2
���

��

�
� 
��

)
		

	
	�


�
��

)
��

�


�
��
��


��
8��
	

1�
��
�1

	
��
�/

�

�

2�
��
��


�
� 
�� 
		

	
	�


�
���
 	
� 
��
��

1�
��
��
��
��
�

	8
��
� 
�	
� 
�1

��
��
��
 �

�

	
���
.


�

,
��
��


 
��
M�
,
)
��
��

��
�2

N
�>
�3
3�

:!
�:
,
�
@�
�

D�
��


	�
 �
��
��

 �
�M

�
2�
��
��


�
� 
�� 
		

	
	�


�
���
���

�
� 
��
��
� 
�	
� 
�1

�
��
��
� 
�
�

	
8��
��
��
1�
��
��

�	

�
��
��


�
��

�1
��
���

� 
��

��
��
 �

1�
� 
�1

��
	

N�
�

�
��

��

�


�
� 
��
��
� 
��
�
��
��


�
�	
�

�
��
2�
1


�	
��
��

�


�
� 
��
���
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��

	
�


��
��
���


��
��
��
�

	�
��
��

��
� 

�#
$

��
���

 �
��

�
��

�$
��

�!
1��
.



��
1�
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��

��
��

�
�

2

�
��
�

�
���

� 
��
 �

1�
 �

�
��
��	
�/

B

��
���
���
1

�


�1

�

��

� 
�
��
 �
��
��
�

�
�	
� 
��
 /

���
��
�)
��
� 
�	
 �
�

)
���

��
���

��
 �

��
 �
	�
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
�

�	
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�	
�	
� 
��
 /
�

�1

2

�
��
�

�
���
/B

�
��2

	
��>
��

��	
��
� 
�8�

�

2�
��
��


�
� 
�� 
�1

�

�
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
	@
� 
�1
��

D
��
�

1�
��
�/

�
��

1

��
 #

�
���

��
 �
���
��
 �
�1

2

�
��

�

�
��1
��
��


�
�	
��

�
"
�
�
)
�

�
��
�
�"


	
���


�
��
� 

���

2

�
��
�

�
��)

�

��
��

�

Page 128



29.6.10 

 
   

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject: Modernisation of Short Break Services for People with a 

Learning Disability 

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    13 July 2010  

Cabinet Member: Councillor Monahan 

CMT Member:   Director for Community Services 

Author: Pam Marsden, Assistant Director (Adult Social Care) 

     Community Services  

Contact:    Tel:  01752 307344 
    e-mail: pamela.marsden@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:     

Part: I    
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This report is seeking approval to engage users, carers and other stakeholders in a 
consultation around the future model for short break services for people with a learning 
disability. 
 
In the light of both Putting People First strategy and Valuing People Now, we need to 
promote and support independence and offer a much wider range of alternatives for short 
breaks.  By April 2011, Adult Social Care should have 30% of all service users with a 
personal budget.  This will enable people to choose alternatives to the current residential 
short break services they receive.   
 
We have two respite in-house units, Colwill and Welby offering a city wide service.  Welby 
Respite Unit is in an outdated building and is not fully DDA compliant.  People with complex 
physical disability needs cannot be supported at the unit.  Colwill is a purpose-built facility. 
 
We have been successful in a bid for a Capital Grant to modernise Colwill, which gives us the 
opportunity to reconfigure our current provision.   
 
         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013:   
 
This report links directly to the Council’s corporate objectives around supporting users and 
carers and promoting independence.  It links to Corporate Improvement Priority 3 (Helping 
People to Live Independently) and Corporate Improvement Priority 14 (Providing Better 
Value for Money).  
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 129



29.6.10 

The proposals around Welby will lead directly to budget savings whilst ensuring no decrease 
in the amount of short breaks available.  We estimate that the full year financial saving will be 
approximately £350k.   
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed.  This will be reviewed and updated fully 
during the consultation process. 
 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that:- 
 

1. Consultation commence with service  users and carers (using advocacy services and 
external facilitation where appropriate) and dedicated social work professionals about 
re-provision of  short break services in the city 

2. The successful capital bid to South West Regional Improvement and Efficiency 
Partnership provides the opportunity to also consult on combining residential short 
breaks onto one site and we recommend that the consultation takes this proposal into 
account 

3. Consultation with staff and other stakeholders is commenced on the proposal  
4. The results of the consultation in relation to short breaks are reviewed by the Learning 

Disability Partnership Board.   
5. Health and Adult Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Panel are asked to review the 

proposal as the beginning of the consultation and review the outcomes prior to them 
being presented to Cabinet. 

6. Alternative management arrangements are explored for Colwill through a partnership 
approach with the independent and/or voluntary and community sector, adopting the 
same approach as outlined above. 

 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
It would require significant future investment to improve Welby.  We believe demand for this 
kind of provision will decrease with the promotion of personal budgets.  Providing alternative 
respite arrangements will further promote choice and control for both users and carers. 
 
Background papers:   
 
None. 
 
Sign off:   
Fin JB-

CoSF 
AC10
11 
002 

Leg 
 

JB 
1135 

HR MG 
100 
6/004 

Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member:  Pam Marsden 

  

Page 130



29.6.10 1 

MODERNISATION OF SHORT BREAKS SERVICES  
FOR PEOPLE WITH A LEARNING DISABILITY 

 
 
1. Learning Disability Commissioning Strategy 2008 - 2011 
 
At the heart of this strategy we have prioritised the need to support family 
carers and to increase the range of short break opportunities, including 
increased support to maintain those with a learning disability at home.  
Traditionally Plymouth City Council has delivered a residential short break 
service in two in-house units: Colwill and Welby.  In addition the independent 
sector has provided a number of residential beds for people with complex 
needs. 
 
2. Context for Change 
 
Adult Social Care needs to change the way short breaks are offered to users 
and carers, particularly in light of a number of national strategies and policies 
including Putting People First and Valuing People Now – both of which 
promote person-centred planning and self-directed support.  They emphasise 
the need to support people’s independence, offer a wider range of innovative 
and alternative support than currently exists so that users and carers can 
exercise more choice and control over how they are supported. 
 
The Government expects all Local Authorities to be able to offer all people 
eligible for social care a personal budget from October 2010 and to have 
30% of all service users with a personal budget by April 2011.  At the end 
of March 2010 there were 1814 people who had self directed support, 331 of 
whom had a personal budget.  This represents 16.4% which exceeded the 
15% target set for 2009/10. 
 
A personal budget is the sum of money that the council has to spend on an 
individual persons care based on an assessment of their need.   

This means that service users and carers have the money “upfront” to choose 
alternatives to the residential short breaks services they currently receive.  For 
some, particularly those with complex conditions, traditional residential based 
services will be the services of choice   However as experience and 
confidence increases and as new opportunities become available we expect 
demand for such services to reduce over time. 

Adult Social Care has also been successful in a bid to South West Regional 
Improvement and Efficiency Partnership for a capital grant to modernise our 
in- house services which will also give us the opportunity to consult on how we 
could reconfigure current provision to ensure the best outcomes for service 
users and carers. 
 
This report seeks approval to engage users, carers and other 
stakeholders in consultation on the future model for short break respite 
services.   
 

Page 131



29.6.10 2 

3. Proposals for re-provision of residential respite and short breaks 
 

Definition 
 
A short break is defined as “a session or more of care and support that 
enables a disabled or vulnerable individual to spend time away from the 
person(s) who provide them with regular and substantial care.  This includes 
the provision of short breaks of day, evening and weekend activities as well as 
overnight stays.  Such breaks can be provided in the individuals’ own home or 
in another setting.”  (Valuing People Now) 
 
People with learning disabilities are being encouraged and supported to 
aspire to lead ordinary lives and do the things, with support, that most people 
take for granted.  The policy objective is to support people to live the lives they 
want as equal citizens in their community. 
 
A major barrier to people having real choice and control over their lives is the 
way services plan and fund support.  National and local experience of the 
introduction of self directed support, direct payments and personal budgets, 
supported by good person centred planning indicate these innovations are 
working well, there is increased take up and users/carers are experiencing 
better lives, including those with complex needs.   
 
In this context we need to consider the appropriateness of traditional current 
residential respite and short breaks for people with learning disabilities to 
ensure individual choice and the best outcomes are achieved from public 
funds. 
 
Current In-House Residential Short Break Provision 
 
Plymouth City Council currently provides residential facilities for carers of    
adults with learning disabilities in the following facilities: 
 
Residential Unit  Beds available Occupancy 

2008/09 
Number of 
People 
Registered  

Welby  10 83% 34 
Colwill 10 81% 52 
 
• There are 257 carers of learning disabled relatives in Plymouth. 
 
• Of these there are 65 older carers aged over 70 caring for an adult with a 
learning disability. 

 
As we introduce self directed support and personal budgets for service users 
and carers we expect to see a decline in the use of more traditional residential 
respite services over time. Nationally, we are seeing people choosing 
alternatives to traditional services such as:  
 
 

Page 132



29.6.10 3 

• holidays away with friends or paid carers 
• breaks at specialist activity centres 
• support in their own homes to free carers to have time away 
 
Welby  
 
The facilities at Welby are outdated and are not fully DDA compliant.  People 
with complex physical disability needs cannot be supported at the unit.  Welby 
has been providing a planned short break service for people with learning 
disabilities from a Victorian property in the Peverell area of the city for over 20 
years.  It offers a city wide service, has 10 beds and the occupancy figures 
show that the demand is mainly for weekend breaks for carers.  However, in 
recent years Welby has increasingly responded to requests to provide 
accommodation at short notice as a result of carers’ breakdown or breakdown 
of other long-term care arrangements, especially for people with high support 
needs and challenging behaviour.   
 
Colwill Lodge  
 
Colwill Lodge has been in operation since 1990 and is a purpose-built facility 
in Estover providing a city wide service for people with a profound learning 
disability and complex physical and health needs that require high levels of 
personal care. 
 
Potential Development on the Colwill Site 
 
We have secured external grant funding of £250,000 from SW RIEP (South 
West Regional Improvement and Efficiency Partnership) and £80,000 from the 
Capital receipts (with contingency funding if necessary) to extend the service 
at Colwill Lodge to increase the support available from 10 to 14 beds The full 
project was presented to the Capital Programme Board in December 2009 
and received approval.  
  
A feasibility study is now underway which will be completed by July 2010.  
Dependent on a successful outcome of the feasibility study and planning 
application, the completed extension could provide: 
 

• 4 self contained apartments/flats designed to extra care standards fully 
DDA compliant and with the facility to enable people to bring their own 
care staff if required. 

• Staff sleeping area and communal space  
• Provision of planned bespoke short breaks for people with challenging 
behaviour living with family carers. 

 
The potential redevelopment of the Colwill site provides the opportunity to 
realise the benefits and efficiencies set out in Section 5.4.1 of this report 
achieved through reprovision of in-house short breaks from a single site and 
therefore this proposal would form part of the consultation. 
 
 

Page 133



29.6.10 4 

4. Independent Sector  
 
There is further capacity in the independent sector to provide short breaks if 
required and to respond to emergency requests   In addition, as part of our 
strategy to promote choice and control, a range of options for short respite 
breaks has already been developed – for example, we have developed a 
Carer’s Voucher Scheme whereby carers can be issued with vouchers to 
enable them to choose directly their preferred provision. 
 
4.1 Budget 
 
The budget for Welby is £819,620.00, and the budget for Colwill is 
£792,495.00.   If there is a decision to de-commission Welby there would be a 
re-investment required in the independent sector to ensure that levels of 
service were not impacted upon. 

Given current usage across both units combined with the growing use of 
direct payments and personal budgets, we estimate going forward that there 
will be a need for 14 beds (current number of beds across both units is 20).  
This could be achieved by extending the facilities offered at Colwill and 
incorporating all short residential breaks onto one site.   

Emergency placements would be commissioned through the independent 
sector, although the proposal for the development of four individual units on 
the Colwill site would provide a flexible option and make available facilities 
that enable more individualised care for people who are in crisis.   It is 
anticipated we will need 3 to 4 beds for this purpose. 

In addition, a budget would be needed to develop community support to 
reduce emergency admissions.  Therefore Colwill Lodge could provide a 
flexible resource that provides planned breaks for carers, short term 
residential support to people with complex physical and learning disabilities 
and those requiring emergency care. 
 

4.2 Impact on budget availability for alternative provision in the  
           independent sector. 

Note that if the proposal is not accepted, the full year savings of £350k will still 
need to be identified from other areas within the Adult Social Care budget 

 

4.3 Users of the Service   

Consultation with all users and carers would be undertaken and supported by 
staff from the Learning Disability Partnership and Adult Social Care 
Commissioning Team.  It will be conducted in a sensitive and supportive way 
and will take into account the individual’s assessment of need.   Some of the 
consultation will involve appropriately skilled external facilitators experienced 
in working with people with learning disabilities. 

 

 

 

Page 134



29.6.10 5 

Consultation would include: 

• Consultation with all users / carers and their families who are currently 
scheduled to use Welby for short breaks.   

• Support will be available to users who may require assurance and extra 
support to contribute to the consultation, for example through an 
advocate. 

• Consultation with users of Colwill to inform them of the potential to 
extend the facility and incorporate short breaks onto one site. 

• Consultation with service user and stakeholder members of the  
Learning Disability Partnership Board and Plymouth People First. 

• Provide information and support on the availability and access to direct 
payments/personal budgets. 
 

 
4.4  Staff 

A comprehensive human resource process and plan will be available and the 
relevant unions will be consulted with prior to any formal announcement to 
staff.  This plan sets out in detail each step of the process, the timeframes 
involved and all the support and information staff will receive during the 
process. 

Our intentions are to support our staff through the proposed de-
commissioning if this decision is made following the consultation process and 
work towards finding suitable alternative employment (through the redundancy 
avoidance policy) with the Council.  However, it is anticipated that not all staff 
will be successful in finding alternative roles and that some redundancies will 
be unavoidable. 
 
4.5 Welby staff  
 
The total number of staff on the Welby establishment is 21. 
 
 
4.6 Future of the Welby building and site 
 
An options appraisal will be undertaken by Asset Management on the building 
to consider its potential for future use if the decision is to de-commission. 
 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that:- 
 

1. Consultation commence with service  users and carers (using 
advocacy services and external facilitation where appropriate) and 
dedicated social work professionals about re-provision of  short 
break services in the city 
 

 

Page 135



29.6.10 6 

2. The successful capital bid to South West Regional Improvement 
and Efficiency Partnership provides the opportunity to also consult 
on combining residential short breaks onto one site and we 
recommend that the consultation takes this proposal into account 

3. Consultation with staff and other stakeholders is commenced on the 
proposal.  

4. The results of the consultation in relation to short breaks are 
reviewed by the Learning Disability Partnership Board.  

5. Health and Adult Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Panel are asked 
to review the proposal as the beginning of the consultation and 
review the outcomes prior to them being presented to Cabinet. 

6. Alternative  management arrangements are explored for Colwill 
through a partnership approach with the independent and/or 
voluntary and community sector, adopting the same approach as 
outlined above. 

 
 
 
 

Page 136



29.6.10 1

  
 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject: Residential Care: Update on Modernisation of Older 

Peoples’ Services 2005-2015  

Committee: Cabinet 

Date:    13 July 2010 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Monahan 

CMT Member:   Director for Community Services 

Author: Julia Penfound, Head of Modernisation 

Contact:    Tel:  01752  307344 
    e-mail: julia.penfound@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:     

Part: 1   
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This paper seeks to confirm agreement to the continued direction of travel in relation to the 
Council’s Strategy. 
 
In November 2005 Cabinet approved a new strategic direction to modernise older people’s 
services over a 10 year period.   Modern high quality extra care accommodation would be 
built in the immediate vicinity of our residential homes wherever possible.   
 
Several of our older people residential homes were in outdated buildings that did not meet 
current day expectations.  There are also no en-suite facilities in any of the remaining units. 
 
This paper both updates on our progress to date and outlines the proposed continued 
direction of travel to achieve the 2005-2015 ambitions taking into consideration new national 
and local expectations. 
 
Since 2005 we have achieved significant progress against the strategy set out in the Cabinet 
paper – specifically: 
 

• Peirson was de-commissioned with the transfer of skilled staff into the Local Care 
Centre at Mount Gould  

• Three new extra care facilities (Runnymede (Efford), St. Pauls (Torridge Way), Astor 
Court (Cattedown)) have been built and Paternoster de-commissioned. 

• In April 2009 Thomas Pocklington decommissioned their residential care home and 
developed a purpose built extra care scheme on the same site. The care home and 
support contract was commissioned by Adult Social Care.  

• Whitleigh Respite Home was decommissioned in January 2010 
• Devonport Extra Care Scheme for 40 older people is due to be completed in January 

2011 
• We are currently exploring the possibility of developing an extra care unit in the 

Honicknowle area of the city however this is early days. We will be working with 
Housing Strategy Team to progress this further. 

Agenda Item 9Page 137



29.6.10 2

 
In November 2009 Cabinet agreed to the re-provision of alternative respite services within 
the city, and changing the registration of Frank Cowl and Stirling Residential Units to short-
stay facilities.  This change of registration has been implemented through changing the use 
of a long-stay bed to short-stay when a vacancy has arisen. 
 
The Council has remained committed to its policy that no older person currently residing in a 
Plymouth City Council residential home will have to move.  However, they will be offered first 
choice of the extra care accommodation available and built in the same neighbourhood. 
 
Plymouth City Council are recognised as regional leaders in the successful delivery of extra 
care schemes.  The next phase of our delivery plans proposes to continue to develop extra 
care accommodation, and to develop alternative forms of respite provision in consultation 
with users and carers, to support both older people themselves and their carers in having 
choices about the preferred type of service.   
 
We currently have three long-stay residential homes for older people: Frank Cowl House, 
Stirling House and Lakeside. 
 

• There are 22 beds in Frank Cowl House Residential Home in Devonport. Currently 
there are 8 long stay residents and 12 beds occupied for interim care (short stay).  
Work has commenced on a new scheme in Devonport which will be completed in 
2011 and is part of the regeneration of this area. There will be 40 extra care units of 
accommodation in this scheme.  It is recommended that we offer residents of Frank 
Cowl first choice of the extra care accommodation developed in Devonport. 

 
• There are 28 beds in Stirling House Residential Home in Honicknowle.  Currently 18 of 

these have long term residents and 6 beds occupied for interim care (short stay).  We 
are currently exploring the possibility of securing land in Honicknowle and work is 
ongoing to acquire this to develop an extra care scheme. It is recommended that if an 
opportunity arose we would wish to engage service users and carers in consultation 
about the future of the unit without going back for Cabinet approval .The outcome of 
the consultation would be presented back to Cabinet for decision. 

 
• Lakeside is a specialist dementia care facility and at present we have no plans to 

move to extra care given the increase in demand for residential support for people with 
dementia.  However, the building is outdated and there may be opportunities to 
develop partnerships to re-provide services in the independent sector. 

 
In July 2009 Cabinet agreed that residents of Frank Cowl should be offered first choice of the 
extra care accommodation developed in Devonport. 
 
It is proposed that users and carers are consulted about alternative provision of the services 
currently available at Frank Cowl House.  This would entail discussions with service users 
who use Frank Cowl House for short stay and discussions with current long-stay residents 
and their carers about the Extra Care Scheme at Devonport.  Their views would then be 
taken into account in relation to decisions regarding de-commissioning. Those residents who 
wish to move from Frank Cowl House into this new unit with the same level of care and 
support will be able to do so.   
 
However, no long-term resident will be forced to move as a result of this proposal. 
 

Page 138



29.6.10 3

This is not about reducing the amount of short stay provision, or residential support for 
people but offering a wider choice of alternatives 
 
This is in line with the new national strategies for both Carers and Putting People First.  
These strategies emphasise the drive to significantly increase opportunities for people to 
have greater choice and control over their lives including introducing individual budgets and 
expanding direct payments.  
         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013:   
 
This report links directly to the Council’s Corporate objectives outlined in Corporate 
Improvement Priority 3 (Helping People to Live Independently) and Corporate Improvement 
Priority 14 (Providing Better Value for Money) 
 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The proposals around Frank Cowl House lead directly to budget savings while ensuring no 
decrease in the amount of overall provision.  It is anticipated that the full year savings will be 
approximately £480k.     
 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed.  This will be reviewed and updated fully 
during the consultation process. 
 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that :- 
 

1. Consultation with users and carers (using advocacy services where appropriate) and 
dedicated social work professionals about residential provision in the City and the use 
of Frank Cowl House for this purpose is commenced.  Their views will be taken into 
account regarding any decisions concerning the de-commissioning of Frank Cowl 
House and the re-provision of alternative services. 

 
2. To begin consultation with staff about the use of Frank Cowl House. 
 
3.  To offer residents of Frank Cowl House as part of the consultation first choice of the 

extra care accommodation developed in Devonport. 
 
4. To work with all users/carers and the long-stay residents of Frank Cowl House on an 

individual basis to listen to their views and ensure that appropriate service provision is 
in place to meet their needs. 

 
5.  It is recommended that the results of consultations in relation to Frank Cowl House are   

Page 139



29.6.10 4

     reviewed at Health and Adult Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Panel and that they are 
asked to review the proposal as the beginning of the consultation and review the 
outcomes prior to them being presented to Cabinet. 

  
6.  To put plans in place to consult at Stirling House with users and carers and follow the  
     same process as outlined in no 5. 
 
7.  To explore partnerships to re-provide an improved facility for Dementia care and 

similarly to consult with users and carers adopting the same approach as outlined 
above. 

 
 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
To maintain our residential homes without significant future investment will not meet Care 
Quality Commission (formerly CSCI) minimum standards.  Promoting Extra Care Housing as 
an alternative ensures accommodation of the highest quality and promotes independent 
living as outlined in ‘Our Health, Our Care, Our Say’ national strategy.  Providing alternative 
respite arrangements promotes choice and control for individuals. 
 
Background papers:   
 
Cabinet Paper 29th November 2005  (Ref: C 61 05/06) – “Residential Care: Proposals to 
Modernise Older Peoples’ Services 2005-2015” 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin   

JB 
CoSF 
AC10
11 
001 
 

Leg 
 

 
JB 
1135 

 

HR  
MG 
1006/0
04 

Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Pam Marsden 
 

Page 140



29.6.10 1 

 
RESIDENTIAL CARE: UPDATE ON MODERNISATION OF OLDER 

PEOPLES’ SERVICES (2005-2015) 
 
 
1. Vision 
 
Plymouth City Council is committed to supporting Older People to remain 
independent whenever possible within the community of their choice. 
 
2. Strategy 2005 -2015 
 
The strategy agreed at Cabinet in November 2005, set out a strategic 
direction for increased development of Extra Care facilities and the future of 
our residential homes.  At the time of the 2005 Cabinet Paper there were 
1,715 people permanently living in residential/nursing facilities across the City 
funded by the City Council, and by April 2010 this number has reduced to 
1054. 
 
We currently have 5 Extra Care Schemes in the City providing 158 
independent apartments.  
 
3. Context for Change 
 
A number of national strategies have emphasised the need to maximise 
independence, offer a wide range of alternatives to support users and carers 
promoting choice and control. 
 
In November 2009 Cabinet agreed to the re-provision of alternative respite 
services within the city, and changing the registration of Frank Cowl House 
and Stirling Residential Units to short-stay facilities.  This change of 
registration has been implemented through changing the use of a long-stay 
bed to short-stay when a vacancy has arisen.  
 
This paper seeks to confirm agreement to the continued direction of travel in 
relation to the Council’s Strategy. 
 
 
4. Current In-House Residential Service Provision 
 
4.1. Plymouth City Council currently provides residential facilities for Older 

People in the following facilities. 
 
Residential Home Bed Availability 

 
Occupancy 2009/10 
 

Frank Cowl House Total 22 
Current Occupancy 
8 Long stay 
12 Short stay 

 

 

92.75% 

Page 141



29.6.10 2 

Stirling House Total 28 
Current Occupancy 
18 Long stay 
6 Short stay 

 

 

97.5% 
Lakeside – specialist 
support for Dementia 

29 long stay 
1 Short stay 

94.96% 

 
 
5. Extra-Care Facilities: 
 

• Three new extra care facilities (St Pauls (Torridge Way), Runnymede 
(Efford), Astor Court (Cattedown)) have been built and Paternoster de-
commissioned. 

• In April 2009 Thomas Pocklington decommissioned their residential 
care home and developed a purpose built extra care scheme on the 
same site. The care home and support contract was commissioned by 
Adult Social Care.  

• Devonport Extra Care Scheme for 40 older people is due to be 
completed in January 2011 

• We are currently exploring the possibility of developing an extra care 
unit in the Honicknowle area of the city however this is early days .We 
will be working with Housing Strategy Team  to progress this further. 

 
 

6. Alternative Short Stay arrangements: 
 
Short Stay provision is usually arranged as interim accommodation whilst 
longer term plans are established to meet the individual’s housing needs e.g. 
where certain adaptations need to be carried out to the person’s own home 
prior to their return.  
 
Over the last 4 years we have been developing key partnerships with 
independent sector care providers and PCC Housing Strategy Team to deliver 
a range of options for people in relation to short stay provision and there is a 
good supply of this type of accommodation within the city. 

 
7. Proposals for modernising older people’s services 2009 - 2015 
 
Plymouth City Council is committed to supporting older people to remain 
independent whenever possible within the community of their choice.   The 
proposals below outline the next phase in our ambitions to deliver on the 
2005-2015 strategy but also reflect the national context as set out above. 
 
7.1. Frank Cowl House 
 

Frank Cowl House is a registered Care Home providing long and short stay 
personal care and accommodation for up to 22 people over the age of 50 
years, who may have a physical disability. 

Page 142



29.6.10 3 

Frank Cowl House is located in the Devonport area of Plymouth close to 
transport routes and local shops. It is a large purpose built detached two –
storey building. All bedrooms are single and none have en-suite facilities. 
Frank Cowl House offers small single rooms and has a number of shared 
lounges and kitchen areas available to all users and would not now meet the 
new CQC (formerly CSCI) standards when opening a new residential service. 

The unit employs 35 staff (22.3 Full time equivalent) across a range of roles 
including Domestics, Kitchen Assistants, Care Assistants, Assistant and Unit 
Managers 

In November 2009 Cabinet agreed that the use of Frank Cowl House be 
changed from long stay to short stay and gradually reduce the numbers of 
people who are permanent within this unit over the next 2 to 3 years i.e when 
a long- term bed comes available it will revert to short-term.  This reduction in 
long stay partly reflects our progress on ensuring people have more choice 
and control over where and how their services are delivered and that people 
are now either choosing alternative residential locations or are opting to 
manage this in different ways e.g. through Direct Payments – where we have 
seen a significant increase in takeup. 
 
Following the change of registration of this unit from long stay to short stay 
units, as expected this has shifted the occupancy levels of Frank Cowl House 
from 11 long stay beds to 8 long stay beds. The remaining14 short stay beds 
are currently being used for service users awaiting extra care, pathways flat, 
homeless or other housing issues. 
 
As outlined above, the Devonport Extra Care Scheme is currently underway 
with contractors on site since October 2010.  The expected date for 
completion is January 2011 and it will offer 40 extra care units.  In July 2009 
Cabinet agreed that residents of Frank Cowl should be offered first choice of 
the extra care accommodation developed in Devonport. 
 
It is proposed that users and carers are consulted about alternative provision 
of the services currently available at Frank Cowl House.  This would entail 
discussions with those people who use Frank Cowl House for short stay and 
discussions with current long-stay residents and their carers about the Extra 
Care Scheme at Devonport with a view to those people who wish to move 
from Frank Cowl House into this new unit with the same level of care and 
support will be able to do so.   The views would then be taken into account in 
relation to decisions regarding de-commissioning. 
 
However, no long term resident will be forced to move as a result of this 
proposal. 
 
This is not about reducing the amount of short stay provision, or residential 
support for people but offering a wider choice of alternatives.  These 
alternatives can range from a move to the extra care scheme for those who 
wish to move there, residential independent sector provision or to direct 
payments/personal budgets to enable users and carers a greater level of 
control over how they are supported. 

Page 143



29.6.10 4 

 
 
 
7.2. Budget 
 
Although this is not a budget-driven decision but is about providing better and 
more modern facilities nevertheless there will be budget implications. 
 
The total budget for Frank Cowl is £894,936.  Within the budget for 2010/11 
savings have been identified to be achieved by alternative provision.  It is 
anticipated that the full year savings would be approximately £480,000.  

Note that if the proposal is not accepted the savings of £115,000 will still need 
to be identified from other areas within the Adult Social Care 2010/11 budget, 
and full year costs of £480,000 in 2011-12. 

 
7.3. Users of the Service   

Consultation with all users and carers would be undertaken and supported by 
both our Social Work team and Care Staff and will be conducted in a sensitive 
and supportive way.  This process would be in line with Plymouth City 
Council’s Service Review Policy for Older People with the aim to minimise 
disruption to service users wherever possible and every effort will be made to 
ensure fairness, consistency and equality of opportunity for all service users 
who are directly affected. 

Consultation would include: 

 

• Discussion with all long-stay residents and their family/advocates 
regarding the future of Frank Cowl House and the options available.  
These options will include exploring the option of transferring to the 
new Extra Care Scheme, or support to identify a new residential facility 
or should a resident not wish to move, advice and support on how we 
will continue to provide care and accommodation at Frank Cowl House. 

• Consultation with all users/carers and their families who are currently 
occupying or scheduled to use Frank Cowl House for their short stay 
care during 2010.  This will include support and assistance in 
identifying alternative solutions for short stay. 

• Offers of support to any potential users who may contact us who may 
have been considering Frank Cowl House as a possible choice for a 
future short stay. 

 
7.4. Staff 

A comprehensive HR process and plan is available and will be agreed with all 
relevant unions prior to any formal announcement to staff. This plan sets out 
in detail each step of the process, the timeframes involved and all the support 
and information staff will receive during the process. 

Our intentions are to support our staff through the proposed de-
commissioning and work towards finding suitable alternative employment 

Page 144



29.6.10 5 

(through the redundancy avoidance policy) with the Council.  However, it is 
anticipated that not all staff will be successful in finding alternative roles and 
that some redundancies will be unavoidable. 

 
 
7.5. Future of the Frank Cowl building and site 
 
An options appraisal will be undertaken by Asset Management on the building 
to consider its potential for future use if the decision is to de-commission. 
 

 
8. Stirling House 
 
Implementation of the change of the registered use from long stay to short 
stay of Stirling House took place following Cabinet’s decision last year.   The 
service is gradually reducing the numbers of people who are permanent within 
the unit i.e. when a long-term care bed becomes vacant this will revert to 
short-term care. Once again, no long term resident will be forced to move as a 
result of this proposal.  Currently there are 18 long term residents and 6 short 
stay residents at Stirling  
 
We are currently exploring the possibility of securing land in Honicknowle with 
a view to developing an extra care scheme. If successful we would look to 
progress this scheme and engage with residents in the same way as with 
Frank Cowl House. 
 
 
9.        Lakeside Residential Home 
 
Lakeside is a specialist dementia care facility and at present we have no plans 
to move to extra care given the increase in demand for residential support for 
people with dementia.  However the building is outdated and there may be 
opportunities to develop partnerships to re-provide services in the 
independent sector in the future.  Currently there are 29 long stay residents 
and 1 short stay resident at Lakeside. 

 
In light of the strengthening relationships with providers we would like to 
explore formally potential partnerships to build an improved facility for people 
with dementia.  Furthermore, we would like agreement to consult with service 
users and other stakeholders around such proposals. 
 
10. Recommendations 

 
It is recommended that :- 
 

1. Consultation with users and carers (using advocacy services where 
appropriate) and dedicated social work professionals about residential 
provision in the City and the use of Frank Cowl House for this purpose 
is commenced.  Their views will be taken into account regarding any 

Page 145



29.6.10 6 

decisions concerning the de-commissioning of Frank Cowl House and 
the re-provision of alternative services. 

 
2. To begin consultation with staff about the use of Frank Cowl House. 
 
3.  To offer residents of Frank Cowl House as part of the consultation first 

choice of the extra care accommodation developed in Devonport. 
 
4. To work with all users/carers and the long-stay residents of Frank Cowl 

House on an individual basis to listen to their views and ensure that 
appropriate service provision is in place to meet their needs. 

 
5.  It is recommended that the results of consultations in relation to Frank 

Cowl House are reviewed at Health and Adult Social Care Overview & 
Scrutiny Panel are asked to review the proposal as the beginning of the 
consultation and review the outcomes prior to them being presented to 
Cabinet. 

  
6.  To put plans in place to consult at Stirling House with users and carers  
     and follow the same process as outlined above. 
 
7. To explore partnerships to re-provide an improved facility for Dementia 

care and similarly to consult with users and carers adopting the same 
approach as outlined above. 

 
 
 

Page 146



29.6.10 1

  
CITY OF PLYMOUTH 

  
Subject: Fairer Contributions Policy, Charging within a personalised 

system 

Committee: Cabinet 

Date:    13 July 2010 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Monahan 

CMT Member:   Director for Community Services 

Author: Jo Yelland, Programme Lead for Putting People First and 
Integration 

Contact: Tel:  01752  307344 

    e-mail: jo.yelland@plymouth.gov.uk  
Ref:     

Part: 1   
 
Executive Summary:  
 
Charging for non-residential services 

The Department of Health has produced new guidance to councils on how they should 
charge people for non-residential adult social care services. The guidance requires that the 
new way of charging is implemented in 2010.  

This revised policy paper sets out some of the changes that are needed to support a 
personalised system in Plymouth. 
 
Section 17 of the Health and Social Services and Social Security Adjudications Act 1983 
allows Councils to make a reasonable charge for non-residential services they provide.  
Under the Community Care Services for Carers and Children’s Services (Direct Payments) 
(England) Regulations 2003 Councils are also required to treat people having a direct 
payment in the same way they would treat them if they were having a council provided 
service. 
 
The original Fairer Charging Guidance (2003) was designed for an era of traditional local 
authority social care provision where people received services arranged by a local authority. 
However with increasing numbers of people receiving direct payments and the introduction of 
personal budgets through Putting People First (2007) there is a need to consider how an 
individual’s contributions towards the costs of non-residential services should be assessed in 
the context of personal budgets. 
 
We need to move from a system of charging linked to the costs of services to a contributions 
focussed system.  This should be linked to an individual’s personal budget and their ability to 
pay and not to the services that they ultimately utilise to meet their needs.   
 
So, in summary, under personalisation an individual will make a contribution towards their 
personal budget which has been calculated to meet their needs and achieve their outcomes. 
This will be set out in an agreed support plan. 
 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 147



29.6.10 2

We also have a specific requirement to consult on component parts of a Fairer Contributions 
policy: such as how we plan to treat Disability Related Benefits and Disability Related 
Expenses. 
 
Charging for Residential Services 
 
Charging for residential service is governed under a different set of guidelines: Charging for 
Residential Accommodation Guidance (CRAG). Other than annual adjustments to uplifts in 
financial levels CRAG rules still apply for people moving into long term residential 
placements.  We will therefore not be consulting on charging for residential services as there 
is no change to CRAG. 
         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013:   
 
This report links directly to the Council’s Corporate objectives outlined in Corporate 
Improvement Priority 3 (Helping People to Live Independently) and Corporate Improvement 
Priority 14 (Providing Better Value for Money) 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The Council currently receives in excess of £3,300,000 income from charging for services 
under the existing Fairer Charging Policy.  The proposed revisions will have a significant 
impact on the charging system.  We will still need financial expertise to ensure that our 
service users maximise their income through the benefits system but the new way of working 
proposed will greatly reduce bureaucracy which will drive efficiencies within back office 
functions, whilst making it more open and transparent. 
 
Initial assessments of the impact of the policy indicate that there is a potential for a reduction 
in income for the Council in the region of £320,000.  However this will be partly offset by 
increased efficiencies in administering the system.  As this policy is linked to the overall 
transformation of Adult Social Care the financial impact of this policy has to be assessed in a 
wider context.  This will be undertaken and completed during the consultation process. 
  
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
We are seeking agreement to consult on the new guidance on charging for non-residential 
Adult Social Care services.  Health & Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel will be asked to 
review the outcomes of the consultation prior to them being presented to Cabinet.   
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
None.  There is a requirement to consult. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 148



29.6.10 3

Background papers:    
 
Department of Health Putting People First: a shared vision and commitment to the 
transformation of Adult Social Care (2007) 
Department of Health Fairer Contributions Guidance: Calculating an Individual’s Contribution 
to their Personal Budget (2009) 
Department of Health Fairer Charging Policies for Home Care and other non-residential 
Social Services: Guidance for Councils with Social Services Responsibilities (2003) 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin  

COS
F/AC
1011
003 
 
 

Leg  
DS 
1138 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Pam Marsden 
 

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



29.6.10  1 

Plymouth City Council Fairer Contributions Policy 
Charging within a personalised system 

 
1.  Background to this document 
 
1.1 This document sets out the reasons why a revised policy on charging 

for non-residential services is required in the context of Putting People 
First, personalisation and the introduction of personal budgets.   

 
1.2 The original Fairer Charging Guidance (2003) was designed for an era 

of traditional local authority social care provision where people received 
services arranged by a local authority. However with increasing 
numbers of people receiving direct payments and the introduction of 
personal budgets through Putting People First (2007) there is a need to 
consider  how an individual’s contributions, if any, towards the costs of 
non-residential services might be worked out in the context of personal 
budgets. 

 
1.3 Putting People First is the Government'1s vision for social care in the 

future. The main aim is to give people more choice and control over 
how they get support. As society is changing and more people are 
living longer with illness and disability we need to transform the way we 
provide adult social care as the current model is not fit for the future.   

 
1.4 In summary, Councils have powers to charge adults in receipt of non–

residential services and to decide on how much that charge will be.  
Changes are now required to the approach taken by Council’s to 
support the development of personalisation. 

 
2.        Statutory and Legal Context  
 

2.1 The Department of Health has produced new guidance to councils on 
how they should charge people for non-residential adult social care 
services. The guidance requires that the new way of charging is 
implemented during 2010. The guidance is issued under Section 7 of 
the Local Authority Social Services Act 1970 and is called 'Fairer 
Contributions: Calculating an Individual's Contribution to their Personal 
Budget' (July 2009).2 

2.2 Section 17 of the Health and Social Services and Social Security 
Adjudications Act 1983 allows Councils to make a reasonable charge 
for the non-residential services they provide and to decide on the level 
of the charge.  Under the Community Care Services for Carers and 
Children’s Services (Direct Payments) (England) Regulations 20033,. 

                                                           
1 Department of Health Putting People First: a shared vision and commitment to the transformation of 
Adult Social Care (2007) 
2 Department of Health Fairer Contributions Guidance: Calculating and Individual’s Contribution to their Personal 
Budget (2009) 
3 Department of Health Fairer Charging Policies for Home Care and other non-residential Social 
Services: Guidance for Councils with Social Services Responsibilities (2003) 

Page 151



29.6.10  2 

Councils are also required to treat people having a direct payment in 
the same way they would treat them if they were having a council 
provided service. 

 
2.3 Plymouth City Council responded to the 2003 guidance and last 

reviewed its charging policy in 2007.  The charging approach that has 
evolved includes a mixture of standard flat rate charges that vary 
according to the type of service and the provider.  This approach is not 
compatible in the context of personalisation. 

 
2.4 Under the current charging scheme, income from charging contributes 

approximately 8% of the funding available for non-residential care 
services in Plymouth. Community service users contributions to care 
costs in 2009/10 were £3,300,000.  About half of all service users do 
not contribute any direct funding to their care costs due to their low 
income and less than 1% contribute the maximum amount currently 
capped at £270 per week 

 
2.5 Carers’ specific services defined as those services which directly 

support carers but do not include personal are for the cared for person, 
are outside the scope of this report.    

 
2.6 This Fairer Contributions Guidance (2009) sits alongside the Fairer 

Charging Guidance (2003) which, along with its underlying ethos and 
principles, is still valid, and the Charging for Residential 
Accommodation Guidance (CRAG) to which the Fairer Charging 
Guidance refers.  

 
2.7 Charging for residential service is governed under a different set of 

guidelines so this policy only relates to people receiving non residential 
services. 

 
3.       Policy Background  
 
3.1 The Fairer Contributions Guidance (2009) sets out how the policy 

should be applied under a personalised system.  Under Putting People 
First the new system is intended to be fairer for all people, in that the 
contributions they make will reflect the actual care being given rather 
than the cost of services provided.  

 
3.2 Therefore we need to move from a system of charging linked to the 

costs of services to a contributions system linked to an individual’s 
personal budget and their ability to pay not the services that they 
ultimately utilise to meet their needs.   

 
3.3 Adult Social Care services have to change so that:  
 

                                                                                                                                                                      
 

Page 152



29.6.10  3 

• People who use social care services and their families will 
increasingly shape and commission their own services.  

• Personal Budgets will ensure people receiving public funding are 
able to use available resources to choose their own support 
services.  

• The state and statutory agencies will have a different role - more 
active and enabling, less controlling. 

3.4 National milestones require Council’s to offer all people eligible for 
social care a Personal Budget from October 2010 and to have 30% of 
all service users with a personal budget by April 2011.  

3.5 Self Directed Support is the term used to describe a personalised 
system of care where the individual is supported to take more control 
over the assessment process.  In this system the needs assessment 
links to a points system that calculates how much money the Council 
should spend to meet their needs.  This is called a Personal Budget 
which can be a virtual budget, a Direct Payment or a mixture. This 
means that people will know up front how much money will be needed 
to meet their needs and individuals will have much more choice and 
control over how the money is spent. 

 
4. Key Requirements of Fairer Contributions Guidance 2009 
 
4.1 The overall purpose of the new guidance is to provide a framework 

within which Local Authorities must develop and implement a single 
contributions policy for Personal Budget users which is based on their 
ability to pay rather than the complexity of their needs or the size of the 
care and support package they require to meet those needs  

 
4.2 What this will mean in practice is that people with a similar level of 

need for services may be asked to contribute different amounts to their 
Personal Budget if they have the (financial) means to do so. Service 
users will not be financially penalised for having high or complex care 
and support needs, and those who have relatively low needs will be no 
worse or better off than those with relatively higher needs.  

 
4.3 There are a number of key principles that underpin the Fairer 

Contributions guidance, these are:  
 

§ The contributions policy is clear and transparent and easy to 
understand and challenge 

§ The contribution a customer is asked to make is financially 
assessed according to their ability to pay.  

§ The customer will not pay more than the cost of their care 
package.  

§ The contribution does not undermine the customer’s 
independence of living by reducing their income to unsustainable 
levels.  

Page 153



29.6.10  4 

§ The contribution system will treat all services users equitability 
and ensure that people who choose direct payments are treated 
the same as those who chose council managed services 

§ The system ensures administrative efficiency and convenience for 
service users 

§ The system provides an early notification of service users likely 
contribution to care costs and financial assessment must follow 
needs assessment and resource allocation 

§ The contribution is applied to the whole of the care package / 
personal; budget received.  

§ There must be a fair and consistent approach to the application of 
disability related income and expenditure 

§ The contribution required is calculated in line with the Department 
of Health’s Fairer Charging Guidelines.  

§ The financial assessment process will ensure that service users 
have an opportunity to maximise welfare benefits and reduce the 
burden of funding that may transfer to the council  

§ All customers who are financially assessed as being able to make 
a contribution to their care costs must pay the charge. 

§ The system must take into account the implications on service 
users and carers to ensure that if necessary transitional measures 
are put in place to mitigate  

 
4.4 Services that fall within the Fairer Contributions Policy 

 
All types of social care services including:  

 
§ Day care.  
§ Personal Home Care (Domiciliary Care)  
§ Domestic Help  
§ Extra Care Housing. 
§ All non residential Personal Budgets  

 
4.5  Services that must not be subject to the Fairer Charging Policy.  
 

§ Information, Advice and Guidance provided by the Council.  
§ Financial assessments.  
§ Reablement services.  
§ Long term residential care services which will be chargeable 

under the Government’s Charging for Residential 
Accommodation Guide (CRAG).  

§ No charge will be payable for minor adaptations and equipment 
costing a total of under £1,000. 

 
4.6  Circumstances when a customer cannot be charged.  
 

There are circumstances in which people are exempt from being 
required to make a contribution. These are:  

 
§ People suffering from Creuzfeldt Jacob Disease (CJD)  

Page 154



29.6.10  5 

§ People who have been infected with hepatitis C as a result of  
                      NHS treatment with blood or blood products. 

§ People subject to aftercare arrangements under Section 117 of 
the Mental Health Act 1983  

§ Children and young people under 18 years will not be assessed 
and charged under the Fairer Charging policy. 

 
5. Proposals  
 
5.1 The issues that will have to be considered in the Fairer Contributions 

Policy upon which consultation will be based are set out in table 1 
 
Table 1: Issues to consider during consultation 

 
 Current Charging Scheme Proposed Options for the 

Fairer Contributions Policy 
A. Change the system 
so that financial 
assessments begin at 
the start of the 
assessment process so 
people know up front 
how much money they 
are likely to contribute to 
their care 

Financial assessments are 
conducted at the end of the 
assessment process and service 
users are often unaware that 
they may have to pay towards 
their care and this is the subject 
of complaints. 

A simple financial 
assessment is conducted at 
the beginning of the process 
so that people enter into an 
assessment knowing the 
likelihood that they may have 
to make a contribution and a 
full financial assessment and 
benefits maximisation check 
is completed during the Self 
Directed Support Process 
 

B. Review the minimum 
contribution level to 
ensure the council gets 
value fro money 

A minimum collectable charge 
has been set at £2.50 per week 
but this needs a revision as an 
initial assessment indicates this 
is set too low. 
 

There is a minimum 
collection level set each year 
to ensure cost effectiveness 

C. Set a maximum % 
contribution against the 
value of a personal 
budget.  

A maximum charge is set at a 
capped fee level of £270 per 
week  
The current cap is lower than 
guidance states but any cap 
means that even if people can 
afford to pay for their care they 
are not required to do so.  This 
approach is inequitable as it 
means that those with lower 
incomes are being asked to 
contribute proportionately more 
than those who are better off. 
Also the Council is not realising 
the level of income it should. 
 

Adopt an equitable Fairer 
Contributions policy for all 
service users contributions 
based on ability to pay and 
contribution to the personal 
budget. 
The simplest and most 
equitable approach is to set 
the maximum contribution at 
100% of the personal budget.  
 
 

Page 155



29.6.10  6 

 Current Charging Scheme Proposed Options for the 
Fairer Contributions Policy 

 
 

D. Review subsidies so 
that there is equitable 
access and choices for 
all service users or 
remove services from 
personal budgets  

There are a number of services 
that are subsidised by the 
council such as day care. The 
subsidy is inequitable as it 
disadvantages people who 
choose to have a Direct 
Payment.  The subsidy 
approach also creates 
disincentives for some people to 
take more control over their own 
support. Level of subsidy means 
some providers are also 
disadvantaged 

Adopt an equitable Fairer 
Contributions policy for all 
service users and asses 
contributions based on ability 
to pay. 
 
If subsidies remain in the 
service this does create an 
additional administration 
burden.  The Council would 
have to operate a two tier 
system which would create 
additional costs. A 2 tier 
system will not be easy to 
explain to services users 

E. The system ensures 
administrative efficiency 
and convenience for 
service users: consider 
whether to continue to 
include Disability 
Related Benefits (DRB) 
and Disability Related 
Expenditure (DRE) in 
the assessment 
process 

 

DRB are included in the income 
for financial assessment 
purposes and therefore people 
are allowed to claim discounts 
for DRE: this is very complicated 
and time consuming and makes 
it very difficult to advise people 
up front what their likely 
contribution will be. Due to this 
complexity social care budgets 
are sometimes used to pay for 
services that DRB are designed 
to meet; therefore some people 
have income from welfare 
benefits and from social care to 
contribute to the same 
expenses.  For example people 
with benefits to help address 
mobility needs can claim for the 
costs of their travel to be 
deducted from their income for 
financial assessment purposes 
and  may also get council 
funded transport to day services  

Adopt an equitable Fairer 
Contributions policy for all 
service users and asses 
contributions based on ability 
to pay and exclude DRB and 
DRE in the assessment 
process on the basis 
expenses incurred in relation 
to a disability are met by the 
benefits intended for the 
purpose.  Therefore clear 
guidance can be given to 
care managers to ensure that 
council funding is not used to 
meet needs that are 
addressed through the 
welfare benefits system 
 
 

F. Financial Assessment 
and contribution levying 
should not be applied to 
any one service in 
isolation; the process 
should be applied to 
whole packages of care 

When residential respite in care 
homes is part of a care plan the 
council uses CRAG process to 
assess charge for this part of the 
care plan  

Adopt an equitable Fairer 
Contributions policy for all 
service users contributions 
based on ability to pay and 
contribution to the personal 
budget. 
 

Page 156



29.6.10  7 

 Current Charging Scheme Proposed Options for the 
Fairer Contributions Policy 

and support  
G. What Transitional 
Support should we put 
in place for people 
whose contribution may 
increase as a result of 
the changes and how 
long should this be for? 

There will be some people who may have to pay more under a 
Fairer Charging System and some who will pay less.  Support 
will be needed for those who may have to pay more.  There are 
a number of options which can be tested out through 
consultation such as a  fixed time limits such as 1 year 
protection of phased limits with a lowering scale of protection 
over 1-2 years 

 
6. Financial Impact on the Council 

6.1 The guidance is clear that modernising charging polices in line with 
personalisation should not in itself be seen as an opportunity for 
Councils to increase their income from client contributions. Initial high 
level assessments indicate a potential loss of income to the councils 
could be in the region of £320,000. However any loss of direct income 
will be off set by increased efficiency savings from across the whole 
system of personalisation.   

6.2 During the consultation process a detailed financial analysis will be 
undertaken to ensure that there is transparency about the potential 
impact on the Council’s income from any changes made. 

 

7. Recommendations 

7.1 There is a new system for calculating people’s contribution to the cost 
of their adult social care services. We are required by Government to 
put this new system into action during 2010.   This will mean a change 
in the way individuals contributions are worked out.  

7.2 There is no option to not implement these changes. There are some 
things the council will have to do and there are some discretionary 
elements. The council will have to: 

 
§ Change the system so that financial assessments begin at the start 

of the assessment process so people know up front how much 
money they are likely to contribute to their care 

§ Set a maximum % contribution against the value of a personal 
budget.  

§ Review the minimum contribution level to ensure the council gets 
value for money  

§ Consider no longer using CRAG rules for calculating charges for 
residential respite/short breaks components of a care package. 

§ Remove subsidies so that there is equitable access and choices for 
all service users or remove services from personal budgets   

 

Page 157



29.6.10  8 

7.3 It is recommended that Cabinet give permission to allow for a period of 
statutory consultation in order that we can ask people’s views on the 
discretionary elements of the policy.  These are 

1. Whether we should remove Disability Related Benefits from 
assessable income and therefore the removal of the Disability 
Related Expenses from the financial assessment process to reduce 
bureaucracy and simplify the process?  

  
2. Should we set the maximum contribution at 100% of the personal 

budget to ensure equity for all service users? 

3. What transitional support ought to be put in place to help people 
whose contributions have changed?   

4. How best to inform people of this change and how it will affect 
service users? 

 

 

 

Page 158



Agenda Item 12Page 159
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK: ADOPTION OF PLANNING OBLIGATIONS AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT, FIRST REVIEW
	7 REVIEW OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME
	8 MODERNISATION OF SHORT BREAK SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH A LEARNING DISABILITY
	Modernisation of Short Breaks Services for People with a Learning Disability

	9 RESIDENTIAL CARE: UPDATE ON MODERNISATION OF OLDER PEOPLES' SERVICES 2005 - 2015
	Residential Care Update on Modernisation of Older Peoples' Services (2005 - 2015)

	10 FAIRER CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY, CHARGING WITHIN A PERSONALISED SYSTEM
	Fairer Contributions Policy charging within a personalised system

	12 CONTRACT AWARD -  SUPPLY OF TEMPORARY AGENCY STAFF (E3)

